
           

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

November 1, 2022
9:30 A.M.

           

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular session
in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas to
consider the following items:

  

 

1. Review and approval of minutes.   

 

2. Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval for
payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the county.

  

 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with one
single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order that
the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.
( Items 3 – 18 )

  

 

3. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly
report of asset dispositions through Auction, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152, for the period of
10/01/2022 through 10/31/2022.

 

4. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles
changes, position grade changes, bilingual pay stipends and any corresponding line item transfers.

 

5. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Ryan Reeves to fill the vacant
Deputy position with Constable Pct. 1.

 

6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Williamson County
and TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (TRADS) for TLOxp, a customized search and
locate tool for law enforcement agents, in the amount of $300.00 per month for twenty-four (24) months,
and authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Williamson County
and TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (TRADS) for TLOxp, a customized search and
locate tool for law enforcement agents in the amount of $300.00 per month for twelve (12) months, and
authorizing the execution of the agreement.

 

8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the FY2023 Indigent Defense Formula Grant
Application Resolution.

 

9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving master service agreement #202319
between Williamson County and AutoMon, LLC for AIMS-Specialty Court Subscription, Implementation,
and Training in the amount of $6,500.00 and authorizing the execution of the agreement. 

 



10. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Annual Maintenance Agreement
for Immix Technology, Inc. for workforce timekeeping software in the amount of $86,685.99, pursuant to
DIR contract #DIR-TSO-4315.

 

11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a supplemental agreement #202340 previously
approved September 20, 2022 under Agenda Item #26 and enter same into the minutes. Agreement is
for software and support services renewal between Codex Corporation d/b/a Guardian RFID and
Williamson County via BuyBoard Contract #669-22 to support jail operations of the Sheriff’s Department. 

 

12. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a report from Vaughn Construction, Change
Order No. 1 for the Williamson County Justice Center Renovations (P595).  This is a zero dollar change
order to add 90 calendar days for a new substantial completion date of January 5, 2023.  Funding Source
is P595.

 

13. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the extension of Crushed Granite Contract
#T2164, renewal option period 2, for the same terms and conditions as the existing contract, per attached
spreadsheet, with Statewide Materials Transport Ltd, for the 12-month term of 12/22/22 – 12/21/23.

 

14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Rubber Asphalt Crack
Sealer Contract #22IFB31, renewal option period 1, for the same terms and conditions as the existing
contract, but with a price increase of 19% from $15.29 to $18.30 per box, per attached documentation
and spreadsheet, with Crafco, Inc., for the 12-month term of 12/06/2022 – 12/05/2023.

 

15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of $50,000.00
to expire on December 31, 2024 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between
Alliance Transportation Group and Williamson County dated June 14, 2022 for On Call Design
Engineering Services for Small Drainage and Small Roadway Projects. Funding source:
01.0200.0210.004100.

 

16. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 2 to Work
Authorization No 7 under Williamson County Contract between Alliance Transportation Group and
Williamson County dated March 6, 2018 for Engineering Design Services for Drainage Improvements in
Chandler Creek Subdivision Sections 6A, 6B and 6C. This supplemental is to extend the expiration date
to October 31, 2022. Funding source: P488.

 

17. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and
receive sealed bids for Reconstruction of CR 245, under IFB #23IFB12. Funding source is P353.

 

18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Hillside Corner
subdivision – Precinct 4.

 

REGULAR AGENDA   

 

19. Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of
deceased (Jason G. Gait) who passed away in Williamson County, TX where there has been an inquest
by the Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 and the County has discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health &
Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize Beck Funeral Home to move forward with interment.

 

20. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on extending a Declaration of a Local State of Disaster for
Williamson County, Texas issued by Williamson County Judge Bill Gravell, Jr. on October 25, 2022 in
response to the tornado, straight line winds and severe thunderstorms that caused damage to the Jarrell
area (Pursuant to §418.108(b) of the Texas Government Code).

 



 

21. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution for Operation Green Light for Veterans
(Lighting courthouse green from November 7th-13th).

 

22. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation designating November 2, 2022 as
Jessie Daniel Ames Day in Williamson County on the 139th anniversary of her birth.

 

23. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution recognizing Prostate Cancer Awareness
month in Williamson County. 

 

24. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution declaring November as "Pancreatic Cancer
Awareness Month" in Williamson County. 

 

25. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the submission of a Supplemental Brief on
Pending Attorney General's Opinion Request RQ-0481-KP submitted by Senator Bettencourt on October
10, 2022 regarding the authority of a public facility corporation (PFC) sponsored by a municipal
management abstract to purchase and acquire property outside the district's boundary.

 

26. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the ALS Education Affiliation Agreement
between Williamson County and The EMS Training School LLC.

 

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Advance Funding Agreement for the SH 195 project
in Williamson County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P358

 

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Temporary Construction Workspace Easement with
the City of Liberty Hill for property owned by Williamson County and being used to construct the Butler
Offsite Wastewater Extension Improvements. 

 

29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amended Development Agreement between
Williamson County and 600 Westinghouse Investments, LLC regarding the Design and Construction
Costs related to the Westinghouse Road Project.  Funding Source: Road Bonds P292

 

30. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Non-Disclosure Agreement a/k/a Electronic CAD File
Disclaimer for site development CAD files needed to evaluate a specific tract of land on the Hero Way
project and in relation to utility facilities. 

 

31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement for Transportation
Purposes with Tomasa Terry Gola, as Independent Executor of the estate of Alex Gola a/k/a Alex Vacle
Gola Sr. for 10.32 acres of right of way needed on the SE Loop Segment 2 project (Parcel 34). Funding
Source: TANS P588

 

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Right of Entry Agreement with Joseph and Tanya
Blanco for surveying needed on the CR 255 Project (Parcel 19). Funding Source: Road & Bridge P546

 

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a TXDOT Resolution for the SH 195 project in
Williamson County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P358

 

34. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a TXDOT Resolution for the CR 404 project in
Williamson County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P390

 

35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Advance Funding Agreement for the CR 404 project



35. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Advance Funding Agreement for the CR 404 project
in Williamson County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P390

 

36. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a purchase contract with North Vista Ranch I, a
protected series of JHS Custom Homes LLC for 0.136 AC needed as right of way on the CR 255 project.
Funding Source: LRTP P547

 

37. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution determining the necessity and authorizing
the use of eminent domain to condemn (13.433 acres) required for the construction of SE Loop Segment
2. (WMV Hutto 390 DE, LLC/ Parcel 41) Funding Source: TANS P588

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION
"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss
any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code
Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations
regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations regarding
Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)." 

  

 

38. Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation
Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the
position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third
parties
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
        b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
        c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
        d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
        e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
         f)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bud Stockton Extension.
        g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 305/307. 
        h)   Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of
Reagan Blvd.
         i)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
         j)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
        k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
         l)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
       m)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
        n)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
        o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
        p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
        q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
         r)   Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
        s)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO
Juvenile Detention Center
         t)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
        u)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
        v)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for County Road 245.
       w)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for CR 401/404.
        x)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.



B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th
Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
     f)    Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
    g)    Discuss the sale of 106 Dana Drive, Hutto, Texas
    h)    Discuss the sale of property located adjacent to the existing Williamson County EMS Bay/SO and
MOT building at 1801 E. Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock, Texas

C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd.
and New Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.     Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

 

39. Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section
551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
      a)  Project Red Hot Chili Pepper
      b)  Project Flex Power
      c)  Project Pearson Ranch
      d)  Project Fittipaldi 
      e)  Project Venture
       f)  Project 007
      g)  Project Acropolis
      h)  Project Crystal Lagoon
       i)  Project Phantom
       j)  Project World
      k)  Project Mellencamp

 

40. Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client
legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation: 
1.  Civil Action No. 1:18-cv-00049-LY; Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
2.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, LP, et al.; In the
368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas, and related lawsuits
3.  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-00842-RP; SonWest Co. v. J. Terron Evertson, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson County,
Texas, Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
6.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275-LY; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,

  



Sheriff’s Office, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
7.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350-RP; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Texas, Robert
Chody, and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division 
8.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
9.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00480-RP; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the Estate of
Patrick Dupre v. Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
10. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00481-LY; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman, In his
individual capacity, and Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
11. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00834-RP; Skylar Leal v. Williamson County, Texas and Lorenzo
Hernandez Jr.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
13. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v.  Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District Court
of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 22-0916-C368; Chris Noel Carlin v. Christopher Davis and Williamson County; In
the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
15. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Cause No. D-1-GN-22-002186; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney’s Office
Victim Service’s Division; 98th Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
17. Cause No. 22-0826-C368; Doyle “Dee” Hobbs, Jr., in his official capacity as Williamson
County Attorney v. AHFC Pecan Park PSH Non-Profit Corporation, et al.; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
18. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
19.  Cause No. 22-1152-C425; Catherine Johnston v. Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge, et
al.; In the 425th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
20.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
21.  Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
22.  Cause No. 3SC-22-0147; Debora Garcia-Valentin and Ariel Valentin v. Williamson County
Animal Shelter; In the Justice Court, Precinct Three, of Williamson County, Texas

c. EEOC/TWC matters:
d. Claims:
e. Other: 

1.  Legal matters pertaining to the Emergency Communications Department.
2.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
4.  Legal matters relating to Application of Bryan I. Klepzig for a new Municipal Solid Waste
Registration Compost Facility in Williamson County, Texas; Proposed Registration No. 42045.
5.  Legal matters pertaining to DM Medical Billings, LLC

 

41. Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology; network
security information as described by Texas Gov’t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3)  the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.089).

  

 



42. Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal
of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not limited to
conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads and
appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 – Personnel Matters).

  

 

43. Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices; or
security audits in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center/Williamson County Courthouse
(Executive Session as per Texas Gov’t. Code § 551.076).

  

 

REGULAR AGENDA (continued)   

 

44. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.   

 

45. Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.   

 

46. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General: 
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation:
1.  Civil Action No. 1:18-cv-00049-LY; Troy Mansfield v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
2.  Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, LP, et al.; In the
368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas, and related lawsuits
3.  Civil Action No. 1:20-cv-00842-RP; SonWest Co. v. J. Terron Evertson, in his official
capacity as Williamson County Engineer, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00172-LY; Charles William Thornburg v. Williamson County,
Texas, Robert Chody, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
6.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00275-LY; Big Fish Entertainment LLC v. Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division
7.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00350-RP; Imani Nembhard v. Williamson County, Texas, Robert
Chody, and Christopher Pisa; In the United States District Court for the Western District of
Texas, Austin Division 
8.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and Robert
Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
9.  Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00480-RP; Gloria Cowin, Individually and on behalf of the Estate of
Patrick Dupre v. Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division
10. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00481-LY; Marquina Gilliam-Hicks v. Sean Feldman, In his
individual capacity, and Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
11. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00834-RP; Skylar Leal v. Williamson County, Texas and Lorenzo
Hernandez Jr.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin

  



Hernandez Jr.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
13. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v.  Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District Court
of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 22-0916-C368; Chris Noel Carlin v. Christopher Davis and Williamson County; In
the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas 
15. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Cause No. D-1-GN-22-002186; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney’s Office
Victim Service’s Division; 98th Judicial District Court of Travis County, Texas
17. Cause No. 22-0826-C368; Doyle “Dee” Hobbs, Jr., in his official capacity as Williamson
County Attorney v. AHFC Pecan Park PSH Non-Profit Corporation, et al.; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
18. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
19.  Cause No. 22-1152-C425; Catherine Johnston v. Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge, et
al.; In the 425th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
20.  Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
21.  Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
22.  Cause No. 3SC-22-0147; Debora Garcia-Valentin and Ariel Valentin v. Williamson County
Animal Shelter; In the Justice Court, Precinct Three, of Williamson County, Texas

c. EEOC/TWC matters:
d. Claims:
e. Other: 

1.  Legal matters pertaining to the Emergency Communications Department.
2.  Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
3.  Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
4.  Legal matters relating to Application of Bryan I. Klepzig for a new Municipal Solid Waste
Registration Compost Facility in Williamson County, Texas; Proposed Registration No. 42045.
5.  Legal matters pertaining to DM Medical Billings, LLC

 

47. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual reviews
of department heads and appointed officials.

  

 

48. Comments from Commissioners.   

 

49. Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda Item on a meeting’s Agenda.  During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her remarks
and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period, regardless of the
number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period, shall be limited to
ten (10) minutes.  Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated among speakers
should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment Period.  Please note
that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters that are not on the
agenda.

  

 

_________________________
Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County Courthouse,
a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 28th day of October 2022 at 3:00 P.M. and
remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 3.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Assets for Auction Monthly Report 11.1.22
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Mary Watson, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on acknowledging the Purchasing Department monthly report of
asset dispositions through Auction, pursuant to Tx. Local Gov’t Code 263.152, for the period of 10/01/2022
through 10/31/2022.

Background
Please see the attached list for details.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Assets for Auction Monthly Report 11.1.22 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 09:14 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:19 PM
Form Started By: Mary Watson Started On: 10/17/2022 02:13 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



"October 2022 Monthly Report Court Date: 11/1/2022

Agenda #: 30352
Item Serial Number Quantity Department
Panasonic CF-54, Wilco #12605 7FTSA36007 1 Constable 1
black office chairs 6 CSCD - State Purchased
Blue fabric rolling office chair 1 Health Dept. - County Purchased
White projector screen 1 Health Dept. - County Purchased
Dell Vostro 3550 1 Health Dept. - County Purchased
Dell Latitude E6520 1 Health Dept. - County Purchased
Dell Inspiron P55F 3ZHDB82 1 Health Dept. - County Purchased
Gray manager,rolling office chair,has a stain 1 Parks
Bookcase, missing shelves, falling apart 1 Parks
Dell OptiPlex 7040 Desktop 8MJ9XH2 1 Sheriff's Office
Dell  OpyiPlex 7050 Desktop 83PQBM2 1 Sheriff's Office
Panasonic CF-31 Toughbook See List 7 Sheriff's Office
Panasonic CF-WEB311U Desktop Dock 4ITSB17332 1 Sheriff's Office
Panasonic Desktip Docks FZ VEBG11U See List 3 Sheriff's Office
Panasonic Desktop Dock CF BEBH21KU 1IKSA01335 1 Sheriff's Office
Dell Dock PRO1X 1 Sheriff's Office
Dell Latitude E6530 B5JY8W1 1 Sheriff's Office
Dell Latitude E6530 JWRY3X1 1 Sheriff's Office

Williamson County - Assets for Auction



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 4.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Compensation Item
Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position titles changes,
position grade changes, bilingual pay stipends and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Merit Report 
Merit LIT 
Position Changes 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Human Resources (Originator) Rebecca Clemons 10/27/2022 11:07 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:23 PM
Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 10/27/2022 09:28 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



Department Position Emp Num

Current 

Annual Salary

Annual 

Merit Amt Merit%

New Annual 

Salary

Lump-

sum 

Merit

Pay 

Proposal 

Reason

Effective Date 

of Change

District Attorney DA Legal Assistant IV.0082.001100. 16071 $57,750.01 $1,732.49 3.00 $59,482.51 - MERIT 14-Oct-22



(TO) (FROM)

entity fund dept object dr cr

01 0100 0440 001100 1,732.49  

01 0100 0440 001130 1,732.49  

01 0100 0509 001130 1,780.57  PCN 0225 merit not awarded due to HR Promotion Policy

01 0100 0509 001100 1,780.57  

01 0200 0210 001130 1,265.24  PCN 1529 over 7% outside of policy, transfer surplus funds back to 1130

01 0200 0210 001100 1,265.24  

01 0200 0210 001130 353.27      PCN 1534 over 7% outside of policy, transfer surplus funds back to 1130

01 0200 0210 001100 353.27      

01 0200 0210 001130 237.54      PCN 1997 over 7% outside of policy, transfer surplus funds back to 1130

01 0200 0210 001100 237.54      

01 0200 0210 001130 1.27          PCN 1621 over 7% outside of policy, transfer surplus funds back to 1130

01 0200 0210 001100 1.27          

01 0100 8008 001130 1,557.12  PCN 0951 merit not awarded due to HR Promotion Policy

01 0100 8008 002010 119.12      

01 0100 8008 002020 244.47      

01 0100 0523 001100 1,557.12  

01 0100 0523 002010 119.12      

01 0100 0523 002020 244.47      

01 0100 0510 001130 504.14      PCN 9977 merit not awarded due to HR Promotion Policy

01 0100 0510 001101 504.14      

01 0100 0510 001130 1,095.83  PCN 1924 merit not awarded due to HR Promotion Policy

01 0100 0510 001100 1,095.83  

01 0100 0400 001101 20.88        PCN 9999 correction for total merit awarded

01 0100 0400 002010 1.60          

01 0100 0400 002020 3.28          

01 0100 8001 001130 20.88        

01 0100 8001 002010 1.60          

01 0100 8001 002020 3.28          



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0495 - County Auditor 1761 13351 N/A N/A $70,128.22 $64,453.39 $5,674.83 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion.  Surplus salary 

from PCN 1761 to PCN 2031 11/11/2022

0495 - County Auditor 2031 N/A N/A N/A $71,466.23 $77,141.06 N/A $5,674.83

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion.  Surplus salary 

from PCN 1761 to PCN 2031 11/11/2022

0591 - Wilco Pretrial 1211 14366 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Reclass: Title and Grade 

change only, from Court 

Services Specialist Lead (B.27) 

to Court Services Specialist 

(B.19) to address changing 

needs of department. No fiscal 

impact to position budget. 11/11/2022

0523 - IT/Public Safety 0162 15328 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Reclass: Title and Grade 

change only, from System 

Administrator I (B.29) to 

Analyst I (B.30) to align with 

duties performed in role. No 

fiscal impact to position 

budget. 11/11/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1517 16102 $42,501.68 $42,501.68 $44,378.35 $42,610.60 $1,767.75 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1517 to PCN 2059, 2060, 

2061 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 2059 N/A N/A N/A $50,510.75 $51,100.00 N/A $589.25

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1517 to PCN 2059, 2060, 

2061 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 2060 N/A N/A N/A $50,510.75 $51,100.00 N/A $589.25

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1517 to PCN 2059, 2060, 

2061 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 2061 N/A N/A N/A $50,510.75 $51,100.00 N/A $589.25

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1517 to PCN 2059, 2060, 

2061 11/11/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1657 16097 $42,501.68 $42,501.68 $44,126.14 $42,501.68 $1,624.46 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCNs 

1657, 1595, 1570 & 1601 to 

PCN 2064 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1595 11668 $51,611.58 $51,611.58 $58,181.28 $51,611.58 $6,569.70 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCNs 

1657, 1595, 1570 & 1601 to 

PCN 2064 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1570 04361 $39,879.84 $39,879.84 $41,778.35 $39,879.84 $1,898.51 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCNs 

1657, 1595, 1570 & 1601 to 

PCN 2064 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1601 vacant N/A N/A $57,929.80 $55,694.67 $2,235.13 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCNs 

1657, 1595, 1570 & 1601 to 

PCN 2064 11/11/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 2064 vacant N/A N/A $58,582.52 $70,910.32 N/A $12,327.80

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

hire as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCNs 

1657, 1595, 1570 & 1601 to 

PCN 2064 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1538 12009 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Operator I (B.19) to Operator 

II (B.21). No fiscal impact to 

position budget. 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1548 13568 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Operator I (B.19) to Operator 

II (B.21). No fiscal impact to 

position budget. 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1546 05304 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Operator II (B.21) to Operator 

III (B.23). No fiscal impact to 

position budget. 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1536 12809 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Operator II (B.21) to Operator 

III (B.23). No fiscal impact to 

position budget. 11/11/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1553 11475 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Operator III (B.23) to Operator 

IV (B.25). No fiscal impact to 

position budget. 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1494 15437 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Engineer Associate I (B.29) to 

Engineer Associate II (B.30). 

No fiscal impact to position 

budget. 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1590 16100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Engineer Associate I (B.29) to 

Engineer Associate II (B.30). 

No fiscal impact to position 

budget. 11/11/2022

0210 - Unified Road 

Systems 1608 15988 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Engineer Associate I (B.29) to 

Engineer Associate II (B.30). 

No fiscal impact to position 

budget. 11/11/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

0661 - On-Site Sewage 

Facilities 1823 05132 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Career Ladder Advancement-

Title and Grade Change only: 

Inspector I (B.23) to Inspector 

II (B.24). No fiscal impact to 

position budget. 11/11/2022

440-District Attorney 0074 14384 $57,081.57 $48,362.25 $57,081.57 $48,362.25 $8,719.32 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion. Surplus salary 

from PCN 0074 to PCN 1797. 11/4/2022

440-District Attorney 1797 Vacant N/A N/A $48,362.25 $57,081.57 N/A $8,719.32

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion. Surplus salary 

from PCN 0074 to PCN 1797. 11/4/2022

440-District Attorney 1790 15348 $114,066.77 $114,066.77 $118,352.32 $114,066.77 $4,285.55 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

move. Surplus salary from PCN 

1790, 1796, 0060 to PCN 0074. 11/4/2022

440-District Attorney 1796 14183 $59,353.34 $59,353.34 $61,299.42 $59,353.34 $1,946.08 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

move. Surplus salary from PCN 

1790, 1796, 0060 to PCN 0074. 11/4/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

440-District Attorney 0060 16264 $102,325.08 $102,325.08 $103,697.14 $102,325.08 $1,372.06 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

move. Surplus salary from PCN 

1790, 1796, 0060 to PCN 0074. 11/4/2022

440-District Attorney 0074 Vacant N/A N/A $48,362.25 $55,965.94 N/A $7,603.69

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

move. Surplus salary from PCN 

1790, 1796, 0060 to PCN 0074. 11/4/2022

560-Law Enforcement 1365 16247 $61,126.18 N/A $85,591.19 $76,535.57 $9,055.62 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1365 to PCN 1401. 11/11/2022

560-Law Enforcement 1401 Vacant N/A N/A $87,007.32 $96,062.94 N/A $9,055.62

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate internal 

promotion as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1365 to PCN 1401. 11/11/2022

560-Law Enforcement 1315 Vacant N/A N/A $70,214.63 $68,536.42 $1,678.21 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate external 

hire grade step as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1315 to PCN 1299. 11/11/2022



Department Number 

and Name PCN EE ID

Current 

Annual Salary

*New Annual 

Salary

Current 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

*New 

Position 

Budget 

Amount

Reduction 

to Position 

Budget

Increase to 

Position 

Budget Change notes

Earliest 

Oracle 

Effective 

Date

560-Law Enforcement 1299 Vacant N/A N/A $83,912.98 $85,591.19 N/A $1,678.21

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate external 

hire grade step as allowed by 

policy. Surplus salary from 

PCN 1315 to PCN 1299. 11/11/2022

540-EMS 0845 16133 $44,488.82 $44,488.82 45,823.50$  $44,488.82 $1,334.68 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate shift 

transfer as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCN 0845 

& 0882 to PCN 0884. 11/11/2022

540-EMS 0882 16137 $44,488.82 $44,488.82 49,826.86$  $44,558.14 $5,268.72 N/A

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate shift 

transfer as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCN 0845 

& 0882 to PCN 0884. 11/11/2022

540-EMS 0884 Vacant N/A N/A $61,784.66 $68,388.06 N/A $6,603.40

Reallocation of position 

budget to facilitate shift 

transfer as allowed by policy. 

Surplus salary from PCN 0845 

& 0882 to PCN 0884. 11/11/2022

*Amount may vary slightly due to Oracle rounding



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Constable Precinct 1 Deputy Appointment
Submitted By: Patrick Youngren, Constable Pct. #1
Department: Constable Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the appointment of Ryan Reeves to fill the vacant Deputy position
with Constable Pct. 1.

Background
Constable Mickey Chance is appointing Ryan Reeves to fill the vacant Deputy position at Constable Pct. 1. Prior to
accepting the position with the Constable's Office, Ryan has been serving as a Deputy with the Williamson County
Sheriff’s Office. He has also served as a Police Officer for the City of Snyder. He resides in Jarrell with his family.
Reeves has successfully completed the necessary background investigation and screening. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/26/2022 08:20 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Youngren Started On: 10/26/2022 07:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/26/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 6.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Agreement for TLOxp Online from TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. for Constable
Precinct #1
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Williamson County and
TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (TRADS) for TLOxp, a customized search and locate tool for
law enforcement agents, in the amount of $300.00 per month for twenty-four (24) months, and authorizing the
execution of the agreement.

Background
Approving this agreement will benefit Williamson County Constable Precinct 1 with the latest, most accurate data to
ensure that proper identification is made while using multi-jurisdictional search tools designed for law enforcement.
Data can include property, tax, and deed records, checking and debit account management, telephone records and
address stability. The cost for this is $300.00 per month for 500 transactions per month. This service is subscription
based for twenty-four (24) months without auto-renewal.  Legal and Contract Audit have reviewed this agreement.
The line item being charged is 01.0100.0551.004210. The department point of contact is Deputy Chief Patrick
Youngren.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Constable 1 Agreement Redacted 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 07:00 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:20 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 10/25/2022 11:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



Acct#:    
SS Rep:   
Non_Autorenew_Non Batch LE Flat Rate 
Version: 11.15.2021 

CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 of 2 

PRICING SUPPLEMENT 

This Pricing Supplement and attached Pricing Sheet (collectively, the “Supplement”) is incorporated into and supplements 
the then-current Law Enforcement Agency Subscriber Agreement (“Agreement”) between TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data 
Solutions, Inc. (“TRADS”) and the below-identified Agency (“Agency”). The Agency agrees as follows: 

1. Effective Date; Term. The Effective Date of this Supplement is specified in the Pricing Sheet. This Supplement shall
commence upon the Effective Date and continue for the period specified in the Pricing Sheet (“Supplement Term”). Upon
expiration of the Supplement Term, the Agreement will continue in effect in accordance with the terms therein, absent this
Supplement, subject to TRADS’s then-current fees and charges for the TRADS Services accessed thereafter. TRADS
reserves the right to terminate this Supplement for convenience at any time.

2. Fees and Charges. Agency agrees to be bound by this Supplement and agrees to pay all fees and charges set forth in the
Pricing Sheet during the Supplement Term.

3. Miscellaneous. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Pricing Supplement and any prior pricing supplement,
agreement or understanding with respect to the TRADS Services identified herein, the terms of this Pricing Supplement shall
supersede, control and otherwise replace. In the event any one or more provisions of this Supplement, or the Pricing Sheet,
is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the enforceability of any remaining provision(s) shall be unimpaired. All capitalized
terms used but not defined in this Supplement will have the same meanings given to them in the Agreement. Except as
provided in this Supplement, all other terms the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with its terms.
In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Agreement and this Supplement, the terms of this Supplement will apply.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. 

Signature page follows on the attached Pricing Sheet.] 

BC/jmg

DocuSign Envelope ID: 46842464-4CA4-4C94-AC21-07226DA3E905





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Agreement for TLOxp Online from TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. for Constable
Precinct #3
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the agreement between Williamson County and
TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. (TRADS) for TLOxp, a customized search and locate tool for
law enforcement agents in the amount of $300.00 per month for twelve (12) months, and authorizing the execution
of the agreement.

Background
Approving this agreement will benefit Williamson County Constables Precinct #3 with the latest, most accurate data
to ensure that proper identification is made while using multi-jurisdictional search tools designed for law
enforcement. Data can include property, tax, and deed records, checking and debit account management,
telephone records and address stability. The cost for this is $300.00 per month for 1,000 transactions per month for
a twelve (12) month period of time. Base monthly fee does not cover specialty searches, which incur additional
fees.  Legal and Contract Audit have reviewed this agreement. The line item being charged is
01.0100.0553.004210. Expenditure was approved by the Auditor and IT for FY23. The department point of contact
is Deputy Chief Patrick Hurley.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Constable 3 Agreement Redacted 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 07:35 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:20 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 10/25/2022 02:29 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



Acct#:   
SS Rep:    
Non_Autorenew_Non Batch LE Flat Rate 
Version: 11.15.2021 

CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 of 2 

 

 

PRICING SUPPLEMENT 
 

This Pricing Supplement and attached Pricing Sheet (collectively, the “Supplement”) is incorporated into and supplements 
the then-current Law Enforcement Agency Subscriber Agreement (“Agreement”) between TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data 
Solutions, Inc. (“TRADS”) and the below-identified Agency (“Agency”). The Agency agrees as follows: 

 
1. Effective Date; Term. The Effective Date of this Supplement is specified in the Pricing Sheet. This Supplement shall 

commence upon the Effective Date and continue for the period specified in the Pricing Sheet (“Supplement Term”). Upon 
expiration of the Supplement Term, the Agreement will continue in effect in accordance with the terms therein, absent this 
Supplement, subject to TRADS’s then-current fees and charges for the TRADS Services accessed thereafter. TRADS 
reserves the right to terminate this Supplement for convenience at any time. 

 
2. Fees and Charges. Agency agrees to be bound by this Supplement and agrees to pay all fees and charges set forth in the 

Pricing Sheet during the Supplement Term. 
 

3. Miscellaneous. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Pricing Supplement and any prior pricing supplement, 
agreement or understanding with respect to the TRADS Services identified herein, the terms of this Pricing Supplement shall 
supersede, control and otherwise replace. In the event any one or more provisions of this Supplement, or the Pricing Sheet, 
is held to be invalid or unenforceable, the enforceability of any remaining provision(s) shall be unimpaired. All capitalized 
terms used but not defined in this Supplement will have the same meanings given to them in the Agreement. Except as 
provided in this Supplement, all other terms the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in accordance with its terms. 
In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Agreement and this Supplement, the terms of this Supplement will apply. 

 
 
 
 
 

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank. 

Signature page follows on the attached Pricing Sheet.] 

 
BC, BZ

DocuSign Envelope ID: A0938948-AF4D-4335-8493-A4181A8D271F





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 8.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

FY 2023 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Resolution
Submitted By: Ronald Morgan, All District Courts
Department: All District Courts
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the FY2023 Indigent Defense Formula Grant
Application Resolution.

Background
Each year, Williamson County applies for grant funding from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission (TIDC) to
defray the cost of providing indigent defense in criminal and juvenile cases, which funding is allocated based on a
formula devised by TIDC.  The resolution before the Court today must be approved for our application to be
considered by TIDC.    

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
FY23 Grant Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/21/2022 12:14 PM
Form Started By: Ronald Morgan Started On: 10/21/2022 09:46 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/21/2022 



2023 Williamson County Resolution 
Indigent Defense Grant Program 

      
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Government Code Section 79.037 and Texas 
Administrative Code Chapter 173, counties are eligible to receive grants from the Texas 
Indigent Defense Commission to provide improvements in indigent defense services in the 
county; and  
  
WHEREAS, this grant program will assist the county in the implementation and the 
improvement of the indigent criminal defense services in this county; and  
  
WHEREAS, Williamson County Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or 
misuse of the funds, Williamson County Commissioners assures that the funds will be returned 
in full to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission. 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that the County Judge of this county is 
designated as the Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant 
application for the Indigent Defense Formula Grant Program and all other necessary documents 
to accept said grant; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor is designated as the Financial Officer 
for this grant. 
  
Adopted this ______day of ________________, 2022. 
  

  
 

Bill Gravell 
County Judge 

Attest:    
 

County Clerk   

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 9.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Agreement for AIMS-Specialty Court Subscription with AutoMon LLC for County Court at Law #2
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Misty Brooks, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving master service agreement #202319 between
Williamson County and AutoMon, LLC for AIMS-Specialty Court Subscription, Implementation, and Training in the
amount of $6,500.00 and authorizing the execution of the agreement. 

Background
This is a one-year Master Service Agreement with AutoMon LLC for the use of their AIMS database. The AIMS
database will be used by both the Misdemeanor DWI/Drug Court and the Veterans Treatment Court, County Court
at Law #2, Judge Laura Barker.  Competitive quotes were obtained for this purchase.  Approved by Budget, Audit,
Information Services, Legal, and Contract Audit.   This expenditure will be charged to Grant 439A/439P Task 5.1.
Funding was approved in the FY2023 budget. Erin Lucas is the point of contact. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement 
Order Form 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/21/2022 11:29 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/21/2022 12:13 PM
Form Started By: Misty Brooks Started On: 10/03/2022 09:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/21/2022 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 1 

AutoMon, LLC 
Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Products) 

   
EFFECTIVE DATE: This Agreement was last updated on September 7, 2022. It is effective between Williamson County 
(TX (“Williamson County” or “County”) and AutoMon, LLC (“AutoMon”) as of the date Williamson County accept this 
Agreement by signing the Order Form.  
 
THIS MASTER SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT  (“AGREEMENT”) GOVERNS THE COUNTY’S ACQUISITION AND USE OF 
AUTOMON’S SERVICES.  
 
BY EXECUTING AN ORDER FORM THAT REFERENCES THIS AGREEMENT, WILLIAMSON COUNTY (TX)  AGREE TO THE 
TERMS OF  THIS AGREEMENT.  IF WILLIAMSON  COUNTY  IS  ENTERING  INTO  THIS AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF A 
COMPANY OR OTHER LEGAL ENTITY, WILLIAMSON COUNTY REPRESENT THAT THE COUNTY HAS THE AUTHORITY TO 
BIND  SUCH  ENTITY  AND  ITS  AFFILIATES  TO  THESE  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS,  IN  WHICH  CASE  THE  TERMS 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY (TX) ” OR “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” OR “COUNTY” SHALL REFER TO SUCH ENTITY AND  ITS 
AFFILIATES. IF WILLIAMSON COUNTY (TX)  DOES NOT HAVE SUCH AUTHORITY, OR IF WILLIAMSON COUNTY (TX)  DO 
NOT  AGREE  WITH  THESE  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS,  WILLIAMSON  COUNTY  (TX)    MUST  NOT  ACCEPT  THIS 
AGREEMENT AND MAY NOT USE THE SERVICES.  
 
Williamson County (TX)  may not access the Services if Williamson County (TX)  is a direct competitor of AutoMon, 
except with AutoMon’s prior written consent. In addition, Williamson County (TX)  may not access the Services for 
purposes of monitoring their availability, performance or functionality, or for any other benchmarking or competitive 
purposes.  
 
1. DEFINITIONS  
 
"Affiliate" means any entity which directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with 
the subject entity. "Control," for purposes of this definition, means direct or indirect ownership or control of more 
than 50% of the voting interests of the subject entity.  
 
“AutoMon Technology" means all of AutoMon’s proprietary technology (including software, hardware, products, 
processes,  algorithms,  user  interfaces,  APIs,  know‐how,  techniques,  designs  and  other  tangible  or  intangible 
technical material or information) made available to Williamson County (TX)  by AutoMon in providing the Services; 
 
"Content" means the audio and visual information, documents, software, products and services contained or made 
available  to  Williamson  County  (TX)    in  the  course  of  using  the  Services;  “Content”  exclude  Non‐AutoMon 
Applications and Content.  
 
"Malicious Code" means viruses, worms,  time bombs, Trojan horses and other harmful or malicious code,  files, 
scripts, agents or programs.  
 
"Non‐AutoMon Applications and Content" means online and offline software products, services and content that 
are provided by entities or individuals other than AutoMon and are clearly identified as such, and that interoperate 
with the Services with AutoMon’s written consent.  
 
"Order Form" means  the documents  for placing orders hereunder, which are entered  into between Williamson 
County (TX)  and AutoMon from time to time. Order Form(s) shall be deemed incorporated herein by reference.  
 
"Purchased  Services" means  Services  that Williamson County  (TX)   purchase under  an Order  Form  and  further 
described on Exhibit B hereto.  
 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 2 

"Services" means the products and services offered by AutoMon and made available to Williamson County (TX)  via 
the  customer  login  link at https://www.automonapps.com and/or other web pages designated by AutoMon, as 
described in the User Guide. “Services” exclude Non‐AutoMon Applications and Content.  
 
"User Guide" means the online user guide for the Services, accessible via login at www.ce‐connect.com, as updated 
from time to time.  
 
"Users"  means  individuals  who  are  authorized  by  Williamson  County  (TX)    to  use  the  Services,  for  whom 
subscriptions to a Services have been ordered, and who have been supplied user identifications and passwords by 
Williamson  County  (TX)    (or  by  AutoMon  at  The  County’s  request).  Users  include  The  County’s  employees, 
consultants,  contractors  and  agents,  provided  however,  AutoMon’s  competitors  or  vendors  of  complimentary 
products are not Users and may not access or view the Services without AutoMon’s express written consent.   
 
"AutoMon” means AutoMon, LLC and its Affiliates.  
 
"Williamson County" or "County" means the company or other legal entity for which Williamson County (TX)  are 
accepting this Agreement, and Affiliates of that company or entity.  
 
"The County’s Data" means all electronic data or information submitted by Williamson County (TX)  to the Purchased 
Services. 
  
2. SERVICES  

 
2.1. Provision of Services. AutoMon shall make the Services available to Williamson County (TX)  pursuant to 

this Agreement and the relevant Order Forms during a subscription term. Williamson County (TX)  agree 
that  the County’s purchases hereunder are neither contingent on the delivery of any future functionality 
or  features nor dependent on any oral or written public comments made by AutoMon regarding  future 
functionality or features.  
 

2.2. User Subscriptions. Unless otherwise specified in the applicable Order Form, (i) Services are purchased as 
User subscriptions and may be accessed by no more than the specified number of Users as described in the 
Order Form(s), (ii) additional User subscriptions may be added during the applicable subscription term at 
the same pricing as that for the pre‐existing subscriptions thereunder, prorated for the remainder of the 
subscription term in effect at the time the additional User subscriptions are added, and (iii) the added User 
subscriptions shall terminate on the same date as the pre‐existing subscriptions. User subscriptions are for 
designated Users only and cannot be shared or used by more than one User but may be reassigned to new 
Users replacing former Users who no longer require ongoing use of the Services.  

 
3. USE OF THE SERVICES  

 
3.1. License  Grant.  AutoMon  hereby  grant  Williamson  County  (TX)    a  non‐exclusive,  non‐transferable, 

worldwide right to use the Services as described on the relevant Order Form(s), solely for  the County’s own 
internal business purposes, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. All rights not expressly 
granted to Williamson County (TX)  are reserved by AutoMon (and AutoMon’s licensors, where applicable.) 
 

3.2. Restrictions.   Williamson County  (TX)    shall not  and  shall not permit  third parties, without AutoMon’s 
express  written  consent,  (i)  license,  sublicense,  sell,  resell,  transfer,  assign,  distribute  or  otherwise 
commercially exploit or make available to any third party the Services or the Content in any way for any 
reason; (ii) modify or make derivative works based upon the Services, AutoMon Technology  or the Content; 
(iii) create "links" or integrations to the Services, (iv) "frame" or "mirror" any Services or Content or on any 
other server or wireless or Internet‐based device; or (v) reverse engineer or access the Services in order to 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 3 

(a) build a complimentary or competitive product or service, (b) build a product using similar ideas, features, 
functions or graphics of the Services, or (c) copy any ideas, features, functions or graphics of the Services. 
User licenses cannot be shared or used by more than one individual User but may be reassigned from time 
to  time  to new Users who are  replacing  former Users who have  terminated employment or otherwise 
changed job status or function and no longer use the Services. 
 

3.3. Responsibilities of the Parties.  
 
3.3.1. AutoMon’s Responsibilities. AutoMon shall: (i) provide AutoMon’s basic support for the Services 
to the County, (ii) use commercially reasonable efforts to make the Services available 24 hours a day, 7 days 
a week, except for (a) planned downtime of which AutoMon shall give Williamson County (TX)  notice, or 
(b) any unavailability of the Services caused by circumstances beyond AutoMon’s reasonable control, and 
(iii) provide the Services only in accordance with applicable laws and government regulations. The Services 
may be subject to limitations, delays, and other problems inherent in the use of the internet and electronic 
communications. AutoMon is not responsible for any delays, delivery failures, or other damages resulting 
from such problems. 
 
3.3.2. AutoMon’s Protection of  the County’s Data. AutoMon shall maintain, or cause to be maintained, 
commercially reasonable and appropriate administrative, physical, and technical safeguards for protection 
of the security, confidentiality, and integrity of  the County’s Data stored with AutoMon’s hosting vendor. 
AutoMon shall not (a) modify   the County’s   Data, (b) disclose, provide, rent, or sell   the County’s   Data 
except as compelled by law in accordance with Section 7.3 (Compelled Disclosure) or as expressly permitted 
in writing by the County, or (c) access  the County’s  Data except to provide the Services and prevent or 
address service or technical problems, or at  the County’s   request  in connection with customer support 
matters. 

 
3.3.3. Data Storage. AutoMon will determine the  locations of the data centers  in which   the County’s 
Data will be stored and accessible by Williamson County (TX)  and the County’s Users. For federal, state, 
and local governmental entities, AutoMon will ensure that all the County’s Data is stored within the United 
States including any backup data, replication sites, and disaster recovery sites. AutoMon will not transfer 
the County’s Data to any third parties without The County’s express written directive to transfer such Data, 
and the County’s complete waiver and release from all liability which may result from or be connected with 
the transfer or use of The County’s Data by such third party. 
 
3.3.4. The  County’s  Responsibilities.  Williamson  County  (TX)    shall  (i)  be  responsible  for  Users’ 
compliance with this Agreement, (ii) be responsible for the accuracy, quality and legality of The County’s 
Data and of the means by which Williamson County (TX)  acquired The County’s Data, (iii) if applicable to 
the  County, maintain  processes,  controls  and  procedures  to  ensure Williamson  County  (TX)    and  The 
County’s Users compliance with the current version of the CJIS Security Policy, HIPAA regulations and similar 
statutory and regulatory requirements, (iv) prevent unauthorized access to or use of the Services, and notify 
AutoMon promptly of any such unauthorized access or use of any password or account or any other breach 
of security, (v) use the Services only in accordance with the User Guide and applicable laws and government 
regulations, (vi) provide all hardware, systems software and third party software for Services that run on 
The County’s servers, and (vii) provide desktop computers and related software to operate the Services. 
Williamson County (TX)  shall not (a) use the Services to store or transmit infringing, libelous, or otherwise 
unlawful or tortious material, or to store or transmit material in violation of third‐party privacy rights, (d) 
use  the  Services  to  store  or  transmit  Malicious  Code,  (e)  interfere  with  or  disrupt  the  integrity  or 
performance of  the Services or  third‐party data  contained  therein, or  (f) attempt  to gain unauthorized 
access to the Services or their related systems or networks. Williamson County (TX)  are responsible for all 
activities undertaken by  the County, or  the County’s Users which  result  in unauthorized access  to The 
County’s data. Williamson County (TX)   are solely responsible for any and all costs,   expenses, and third 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 4 

party claims or  losses related  to a data breach, data  loss, release of The County’s Data, damage to The 
County’s Data or similar outcome that results from (1) misuse or unauthorized disclosure of the County’s 
Data by Williamson County (TX)  or the County’s Users, (2) any unauthorized access to the Services via the 
County’s Users’ logons or passwords caused by the negligence of Williamson County (TX)  or the County’s 
Users, (3) any  loss of or misuse of an electronic device belonging to Williamson County (TX)  or the County’s 
Users (e.g. phone, laptop, tablet, computer), (4) an unauthorized disclosure of the County’s Data resulting 
from the County’s or the County’s Users  loss or negligent handling of the County’s Data  in electronic or 
paper  form, or  (5)  ransomware, phishing  scam or  similar malicious activity emanating  from Williamson 
County (TX)  or any of the County’s Users, or (6) the County’s or the County’s Users’ failure to comply with 
the provisions of any privacy statutes or regulations that apply to Williamson County (TX)  or the County’s 
Data (e.g. CJIS, HIPAA and similar), For clarity, this provision is not an obligation for Williamson County (TX)  
to indemnity to AutoMon, but rather, is an allocation of risk and responsibility for any resulting costs and 
expenses associated with the listed actions.   

 
3.4. Storage Limitations. If Williamson County (TX)  are storing photographic, video or audio materials in the 

Services that are not directly related to the County’s primary business and operations, AutoMon reserve 
the right to  limit the type and amount of such digital  information to 10 MB per User unless Williamson 
County (TX)  negotiate an increase to the County’s Subscription Fee with AutoMon. There is no limit on the 
amount of data or documents Williamson County  (TX)   may  store  in  the Service directly  related  to  the 
County’s business and operations. 
 

4. NON‐AUTOMON APPLICATIONS AND CONTENT  
 

4.1. Acquisition of Non‐AutoMon Applications and Content. AutoMon or third parties may from time to time 
make available to Williamson County (TX)  third‐party products or services, including but not limited to Non‐
AutoMon Applications and Content, training and other consulting services. Any acquisition by Williamson 
County (TX)  of such Non‐AutoMon Applications or Content, and any exchange of data between Williamson 
County (TX)  and any Non‐AutoMon provider, is solely between Williamson County (TX)  and the applicable 
Non‐AutoMon  provider  of  such  applications  or  content.  AutoMon  does  not warrant  or  support Non‐
AutoMon  Applications  or  Content, whether  or  not  they  are  designated  by  Automon  as  “certified”  or 
otherwise, except as explicitly specified  in an Order Form. Subject to Section 4.2  (Integration with Non‐
AutoMon Applications and Content), no purchase of Non‐AutoMon Applications or Content is required to 
use  the Services except a  supported  computing device, operating  system,  compliant web browser and 
Internet connection.  
 

4.2. Integration with Non‐AutoMon Applications and Content. The Services may contain features designed to 
interoperate with Non‐AutoMon Applications and Content (e.g., JSORRAT‐II, Virginia Pretrial Risk or Static 
99 and similar assessment instruments). To use such features, Williamson County (TX)  may be required to 
obtain access to such Non‐AutoMon Applications or Content from their providers.  If the provider of any 
such Non‐AutoMon Applications or Content ceases  to make  the Non‐AutoMon Applications or Content 
available  for  interoperation with  the  corresponding  Service on  reasonable  terms, AutoMon may  cease 
providing such Service features without entitling Williamson County (TX)   to any refund, credit, or other 
compensation. 
 

5. FEES AND PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 
 

5.1. Fees. Williamson County (TX)  shall pay all fees specified in all Order Forms hereunder. Except as otherwise 
specified herein or  in an Order Form, (i) fees are based on services purchased and not actual usage,  (ii) 
payment obligations are non‐cancelable and  fees paid are non‐refundable, and  (iii)  the number of User 
subscriptions purchased cannot be decreased during the relevant subscription term stated on the Order 
Form. User subscription fees are based on annual periods that begin on the subscription start date and end 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 5 

twelve  calendar months  later.    The  number  of  subscriptions  purchased may  be  increased  during  the 
relevant annual period and fees payable will be prorated based on the remaining time before the expiration 
of the then current term.  

 
5.2. Texas Prompt Payment Act Compliance: Payment  for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 

2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) 
the date County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under 
the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the goods 
or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by County in accordance with Texas 
Government Code  Section  2251.025. More  specifically,  the  rate of  interest  that  shall  accrue on  a  late 
payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. 
The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate 
published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on 
a Saturday or Sunday      

                         
5.3. Section Removed (see section 5.2 ) 
 
5.4. Overdue Charges. If any charges are not received from Williamson County (TX)  by the due date, then at 

AutoMon’s discretion, such charges may accrue late interest at the rate of 1.5% of the outstanding balance 
per month, or the maximum rate permitted by law, whichever is lower, from the date such payment was 
due  until  the  date  paid.  Notwithstanding  the  previous  sentence,  if  Williamson  County  (TX)    are  a 
government entity and are prohibited or limited by law from paying interest or penalties for late payment, 
this section shall not apply to the County.  
 

5.5. Suspension of Service and Acceleration. If any amount owing by Williamson County (TX)  under this or any 
other  agreement  for AutoMon’s  services  is  45 or more days overdue, AutoMon may, without  limiting 
AutoMon’s  other  rights  and  remedies,  accelerate  The  County’s  unpaid  fee  obligations  under  such 
agreements so that all such obligations become  immediately due and payable, and suspend AutoMon’s 
services to Williamson County (TX)  until such amounts are paid in full. AutoMon will give Williamson County 
(TX)  at least seven (7) days’ prior notice that the County’s account is overdue, in accordance with Section 
12.2 (Manner of Giving Notice), before suspending services to the County.  
   

5.6. Payment Disputes. AutoMon shall not exercise AutoMon’s rights under Section 5.3 (Overdue Charges) or 
5.4 (Suspension of Service and Acceleration) if Williamson County (TX)  are disputing the applicable charges 
reasonably and in good faith and are cooperating diligently to resolve the dispute.  
 

5.7. Taxes.  Unless otherwise stated on the Order Form, AutoMon’s fees do not include any taxes, levies, duties 
or similar governmental assessments of any nature, including but not limited to value‐added, sales, use or 
withholding  taxes, assessable by any  local,  state, provincial,  federal or  foreign  jurisdiction  (collectively, 
"Taxes"). Williamson  County  (TX)    are  responsible  for  paying  all  Taxes  associated  with  the  County’s 
purchases hereunder.  If AutoMon has  the  legal obligation  to pay or collect Taxes  for which Williamson 
County (TX)  are responsible under this paragraph, the appropriate amount shall be invoiced to and paid by 
the  County,  unless Williamson  County  (TX)    provide  AutoMon  with  a  valid  tax  exemption  certificate 
authorized  by  the  appropriate  taxing  authority.  For  clarity,  AutoMon  is  solely  responsible  for  taxes 
assessable  against  AutoMon  based  on  AutoMon’s  income,  property  and  employees.  If  in  the  future, 
AutoMon is required to collect such taxes from Williamson County (TX)  by a governmental entity for any 
period covered by this Agreement, Williamson County (TX)  agree to promptly provide evidence of having 
paid the applicable Taxes, or remit such taxes to AutoMon to remit to such government entity. The County’s 
failure to comply with this section shall be a material breach of this Agreement, entitle AutoMon to exercise 
the  rights set  forth  in Sections 5.3 and 5.4, and assess  reasonable costs and attorney’s  fees  incurred  in 
connection with AutoMon’s effort to collect such Taxes from the County. 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 6 

 
6. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS  

 
6.1. Reservation of Rights in Services. AutoMon alone (and AutoMon’s licensors, where applicable) shall own 

all  right,  title  and  interest,  including  all  related  Intellectual  Property  Rights,  to  the  Services, AutoMon 
Technology and Content. This Agreement is not a sale and does not convey to Williamson County (TX)  any 
rights of ownership in or related to the Services, Content, AutoMon Technology  or the Intellectual Property 
Rights owned by AutoMon (or AutoMon’s licensors, where applicable.) AutoMon’s name, AutoMon’s logo, 
and the product names associated with the Services are trademarks of AutoMon, and no right or license is 
granted to Williamson County (TX)  to use them, except in training materials prepared by Williamson County 
(TX)  for the County’s internal use. 
 

6.2. The County’s Data. Subject to the limited rights granted by Williamson County (TX)  hereunder, AutoMon 
acquire no right, title or interest from Williamson County (TX)  under this Agreement in or to the County’s 
Data, including any intellectual property rights therein.   
 

6.3. Suggestions.  AutoMon  shall  have  a  royalty‐free, worldwide,  irrevocable,  perpetual  license  to  use  and 
incorporate into the Services any suggestions, enhancement requests, recommendations or other feedback 
provided  by  the  County,  or  the  County’s  Users,  relating  to  the  operation  of  the  Services,  AutoMon 
Technology and the Content. 

 
7. CONFIDENTIALITY  

 
7.1. Definition of Confidential Information. As used herein, "Confidential Information" means all confidential 

information disclosed by a party ("Disclosing Party") to the other party ("Receiving Party"), whether orally 
or in writing, that is designated as confidential or that reasonably should be understood to be confidential 
given  the  nature  of  the  information  and  the  circumstances  of  disclosure.  The  County’s  Confidential 
Information shall include the County’s Data; AutoMon’s Confidential Information shall include the Services; 
and Confidential Information of each party shall include the terms and conditions of this Agreement and all 
Order Forms, as well as business and marketing plans, technology and technical information, product plans 
and designs, and business processes disclosed by such party. However, Confidential Information (other than 
the County’s Data) shall not include any information that (i) is or becomes generally known to the public 
without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (ii) was known to the Receiving Party prior 
to its disclosure by the Disclosing Party without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, (iii) 
is received from a third party without breach of any obligation owed to the Disclosing Party, or (iv) was 
independently developed by the Receiving Party.  
 

7.2. Protection of Confidential Information. The Receiving Party shall use the same degree of care that it uses 
to protect  the confidentiality of  its own confidential  information of  like kind  (but  in no event  less  than 
reasonable care) (i) not to use any Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party for any purpose outside 
the scope of this Agreement, and (ii) except as otherwise authorized by the Disclosing Party in writing, to 
limit access to Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party to those of its and its Affiliates’ employees, 
contractors and agents who need such access for purposes consistent with this Agreement and who have 
signed confidentiality agreements with the Receiving Party containing protections no  less stringent than 
those herein.  
 

7.3. Compelled Disclosure. The Receiving Party may disclose Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party if 
it is compelled by law to do so, provided the Receiving Party gives the Disclosing Party prior notice of such 
compelled disclosure (to the extent legally permitted) and reasonable assistance, at the Disclosing Party's 
cost, if the Disclosing Party wishes to contest the disclosure. If the Receiving Party is compelled by law to 
disclose the Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information as part of a civil proceeding to which the Disclosing 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 7 

Party is a party, and the Disclosing Party is not contesting the disclosure, the Disclosing Party will reimburse 
the Receiving Party for its reasonable cost of compiling and providing secure access to such Confidential 
Information.  
 

8. WARRANTIES AND DISCLAIMERS  
 

8.1. AutoMon’s Warranties. AutoMon warrant that (i) AutoMon have validly entered into this Agreement and 
have the legal power to do so, (ii) the Services shall perform materially in accordance with the current User 
Guide,  (iii)  subject  to  Section  4.2  (Integration  with  Non‐AutoMon  Applications  and  Content),  the 
functionality of the Services will not be materially decreased during a subscription term, and (iv) AutoMon 
will not transmit Malicious Code to the County, provided it is not a breach of this subpart (iv) if Williamson 
County (TX)  or a User uploads a file containing Malicious Code into the Services and later downloads that 
file containing Malicious Code. For any breach of a warranty above, the County’s exclusive remedy shall be 
as provided in Section 11.4 (Termination for Cause).  
 

8.2. The  County’s Warranties. Williamson  County  (TX)   warrant  that Williamson  County  (TX)    have  validly 
entered into this Agreement and have the legal power to do so.  
 

8.3. Disclaimer. EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, NEITHER PARTY MAKES ANY WARRANTIES OF ANY 
KIND,  WHETHER  EXPRESS,  IMPLIED,  STATUTORY  OR  OTHERWISE,  AND  EACH  PARTY  SPECIFICALLY 
DISCLAIMS ALL  IMPLIED WARRANTIES,  INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. 
 

9. INDEMNIFICATION  
 

9.1. Indemnification by AutoMon. AutoMon shall defend Williamson County (TX)  against any claim, demand, 
suit, or proceeding made or brought against Williamson County (TX)  by a third party alleging that the use 
of the Services as permitted hereunder  infringes or misappropriates the  intellectual property rights of a 
third party  (a "Claim Against the County"), and shall  indemnify Williamson County  (TX)    for any related 
damages, attorney fees and costs finally awarded against Williamson County (TX)  as a result of, and for 
amounts paid by Williamson County (TX)  under a court‐approved settlement of, a Claim Against the County; 
provided that Williamson County (TX)  (a) promptly give AutoMon written notice of the Claim Against the 
County;  (b) give AutoMon  sole  control of  the defense and  settlement of  the Claim Against  the County 
(provided that AutoMon may not settle any Claim Against the County unless the settlement unconditionally 
releases Williamson County (TX)  of all liability); and (c) provide to AutoMon all reasonable assistance, at 
AutoMon’s expense.  In  the event of a Claim Against  the County, or  if AutoMon  reasonably believe  the 
Services  may  infringe  or  misappropriate,  AutoMon  may  in  AutoMon’s  discretion  and  at  no  cost  to 
Williamson County (TX)  (i) modify the Services so that they no longer infringe or misappropriate, without 
breaching AutoMon’s warranties  under  “Our Warranties”  above,  (ii)  obtain  a  license  for  the  County’s 
continued use of  the  Services  in  accordance with  this Agreement, or  (iii)  terminate  the County’s User 
subscriptions  for such Services upon 30 days’ written notice and refund to Williamson County  (TX)   any 
prepaid  fees  covering  the  remainder of  the  term of  such User  subscriptions after  the effective date of 
termination. 

 
9.2. Exclusions.   AutoMon will  not be  liable under  Section  9.1  for  any  claims  based  on  the  following:  The 

County’s modification of the Services, AutoMon Technology or Content other than as contemplated by this 
Agreement; Use of the Services in a manner other than as contemplated in this Agreement; Claims arising 
from the use of old versions of Services  after receipt of modified or updated versions; Claims arising from 
the use of the County’s third‐party applications or data; and Losses attributable to the County’s acts or 
omissions and of the County’s officers, employees or agents.  

 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 8 

9.3. Exclusive Remedy. This Section 9 (Indemnification) states the indemnifying party’s sole liability to, and the 
indemnified party’s exclusive remedy against, the other party for any type of claim described in this Section.  

 
10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
 
10.1. Limitation of Liability. TO THE EXTENT AUTHORIZED UNDER TEXAS LAW, NEITHER PARTY'S LIABILITY WITH 

RESPECT  TO ANY  SINGLE  INCIDENT ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED  TO  THIS AGREEMENT  (WHETHER  IN 
CONTRACT OR TORT OR UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF LIABILITY) SHALL EXCEED THE LESSER OF $500,000 
OR THE AMOUNT PAID BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY (TX)  HEREUNDER IN THE 12 MONTHS PRECEDING THE 
INCIDENT. THE FOREGOING SHALL NOT LIMIT THE COUNTY’S PAYMENT OBLIGATIONS UNDER SECTION 6 
(FEES AND PAYMENT FOR PURCHASED SERVICES)  

 
10.2. Exclusion of Consequential and Related Damages. TO THE EXTENT AUTHORIZED UNDER TEXAS LAW, IN NO 

EVENT  SHALL  EITHER  PARTY  HAVE  ANY  LIABILITY  TO  THE  OTHER  PARTY  FOR  ANY  LOST  PROFITS  OR 
REVENUES OR FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, COVER OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES 
HOWEVER CAUSED, WHETHER  IN CONTRACT, TORT OR UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF  LIABILITY, AND 
WHETHER  OR  NOT  THE  PARTY  HAS  BEEN  ADVISED  OF  THE  POSSIBILITY  OF  SUCH  DAMAGES.  THE 
FOREGOING DISCLAIMER SHALL NOT APPLY TO THE EXTENT PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE LAW.  
 

10.3. Exceptions. The  limitations and exclusions of  this Section 10 shall not be construed  to apply  to or  limit 
AutoMon’s data  security obligations under  Paragraph 3.3, AutoMon’s  confidentiality obligations under 
Paragraph 7.2, or AutoMon’s infringement indemnification obligations under Paragraph 9.1 

 
11. TERM AND TERMINATION  

 
11.1. Term  of  Agreement.  This  Agreement  commences  on  the  date Williamson  County  (TX)    accept  it  and 

continues until all User  subscriptions granted  in accordance with  this Agreement have expired or been 
terminated. If Williamson County (TX)  elect to use the Services for a free trial period and do not purchase 
a subscription before  the end of  that period,  this Agreement will  terminate at  the end of  the  free  trial 
period.  
 

11.2. Term of User Subscriptions, Pricing on Renewal. User subscriptions purchased by Williamson County (TX)  
commence on the start date specified in the applicable Order Form and continue for the subscription term 
specified therein. Except as otherwise specified in the applicable Order Form, all User subscriptions shall 
automatically renew for additional periods equal to the expiring subscription term or one year (whichever 
is shorter), unless either party gives the other notice of non‐renewal at least 60 days before the end of the 
relevant subscription term. Pricing increases shall be as set forth in the Order Form(s).  If the Order Form 
does not reflect a renewal price, then the annual increase in subscription fees for any renewal or extension 
shall be the greater of 5% per annum or the percentage increase shown in the most recently available CPI‐
All Urban Counties over the most prior twelve months. 
 

11.3. Termination for Convenience.  If Williamson County (TX)  are a government entity, Williamson County (TX)  
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in its entirety for the County’s convenience at any time by 
providing AutoMon with written notice.   Such termination shall not entitle Williamson County (TX)   to a 
refund of any pre‐paid subscription fees or other costs, and Williamson County (TX)  must promptly pay any 
unpaid obligations owed to AutoMon as of the date of The County’s written notice of termination (which 
shall be given in a manner consistent with Section 12.2.) 
 

11.4. Termination for Cause. A party may terminate this Agreement for cause: (i) upon 30 days written notice to 
the other party of a material breach if such breach remains uncured at the expiration of such period, or (ii) 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 9 

if  the other party becomes  the  subject of a petition  in bankruptcy or any other proceeding  relating  to 
insolvency, receivership, liquidation or assignment for the benefit of creditors. 
 

11.5. Refund or Payment upon Termination. Upon any  termination  for cause by  the County, AutoMon  shall 
refund Williamson County (TX)  any prepaid fees covering the remainder of the term of all subscriptions 
after the effective date of termination. Upon any termination for cause by AutoMon, Williamson County 
(TX)  shall pay any unpaid fees covering the remainder of the term of all Order Forms after the effective 
date of termination. In no event shall any termination relieve Williamson County (TX)  of the obligation to 
pay any fees payable to AutoMon for the period prior to the effective date of termination.  
 

11.6. Return of the County’s Data. Upon written request by Williamson County (TX)  on or before the effective 
date of the expiration of the County’s subscriptions or any termination of the Services, AutoMon will make 
available to Williamson County (TX)  for download a file containing the County’s Data in a MS SQL bacpac 
file. If AutoMon does not receive a timely request to provide Williamson County (TX)  with a copy of the 
County’s  Data,  AutoMon  shall  have  no  obligation  to maintain  the  County’s  Data  and  shall  promptly 
thereafter, unless legally prohibited, delete all of the County’s Data in AutoMon’s systems or otherwise in 
AutoMon’s possession or under AutoMon’s control.  

 
11.7. Surviving  Provisions.  Section  5  (Fees  and  Payment  for  Purchased  Services),  6  (Proprietary  Rights),  7 

(Confidentiality), 8.3 (Disclaimer), 9 (Indemnification), 10 (Limitation of Liability), 11.5 (Refund or Payment 
upon Termination), 11.6 (Return of The County’s Data), 12 (Who Williamson County (TX)  Are Contracting 
With, Notices, Governing Law and Jurisdiction) and 13 (General Provisions) shall survive any termination or 
expiration of this Agreement. 
 

12. WHO WILLIAMSON COUNTY (TX)  ARE CONTRACTING WITH, NOTICES, GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION 
 

12.1. General. Who Williamson County (TX)  are contracting with under this Agreement, who the County should 
direct notices to under this Agreement, what law will apply in any lawsuit arising out of or in connection 
with this Agreement, and which courts can adjudicate any such  lawsuit, depend on where the County  is 
domiciled. 
 

12.2. Manner of Giving Notice. Except as otherwise specified  in  this Agreement, all notices, permissions and 
approvals hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given upon: (i) personal delivery, 
(ii) the second business day after mailing, (iii) the second business day after sending by confirmed facsimile, 
or  (iv) the first business day after sending by email  (provided email shall not be sufficient for notices of 
termination or an indemnifiable claim). Billing‐related notices to Williamson County (TX)  shall be addressed 
to the relevant billing contact designated by the County. All other notices to Williamson County (TX)  shall 
be addressed to the authorized person designated by the County.  
 

12.3. Venue and Governing Law:  Venue of this contract shall be Williamson County, Texas, and the law of the 
State of Texas shall govern. 
 

12.4. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers:  Nothing in this Agreement will be deemed to constitute a 
waiver of sovereign  immunity or powers of County, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the 
Williamson County Judge. 

 
13. GENERAL PROVISIONS  

 
13.1. Criminal Justice Information Services (“CJIS”) Requirements. 

 In the event Williamson County (TX)  are a Criminal Justice Agency subject to CJIS regulations the following 
representations  and  responsibilities  shall  apply:  (i)  AutoMon  acknowledge  that  each  of  AutoMon’s 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 10 

employees who will have access to CJIS information has received a copy of the current Federal Bureau of 
Investigation CJIS Security Policy  ;  (ii) AutoMon will ensure that each of AutoMon’s employees who will 
have  access  to CJIS  information  signs  a  Security Addendum Certification;    (iii) AutoMon will  return  an 
executed copy of such addendums to the County;  (iv) AutoMon have provided proof of CJIS training for 
such employees to the agency in the County’s State authorized to accept this information on the County’s 
behalf and (v) AutoMon will maintain compliance with the CJIS requirements applicable to AutoMon for the 
duration of the period of time AutoMon is providing Williamson County (TX)  Services. 
 

13.2. Export Compliance. The Services, other technology AutoMon makes available, and derivatives thereof may 
be subject to export laws and regulations of the United States and other jurisdictions. Each party represents 
that  it  is not named on any U.S. government denied‐party  list. Williamson County  (TX)   shall not permit 
Users to access or use Services in a U.S.‐embargoed country (currently Cuba, Iran, North Korea, Sudan or 
Syria) or in violation of any U.S. export law or regulation.  
 

13.3. Anti‐Corruption. Williamson County (TX)  have not received or been offered any illegal or improper bribe, 
kickback, payment, gift, or thing of value from any of AutoMon’s employees or agents in connection with 
this Agreement. Reasonable gifts and entertainment provided  in the ordinary course of business do not 
violate  the above  restriction.  If Williamson County  (TX)    learn of any violation of  the above  restriction, 
Williamson County (TX)  will use reasonable efforts to promptly notify AutoMon’s Legal Department.  
 

13.4. Relationship of the Parties. The parties are  independent contractors. This Agreement does not create a 
partnership, franchise, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment relationship between the parties.  

 
13.5. No Third‐Party Beneficiaries. There are no third‐party beneficiaries to this Agreement. 

 
13.6. Waiver. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right under this Agreement shall constitute a 

waiver of that right 
 

13.7. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary 
to law, the provision shall be modified by the court and interpreted so as best to accomplish the objectives 
of  the  original  provision  to  the  fullest  extent  permitted  by  law,  and  the  remaining  provisions  of  this 
Agreement shall remain in effect.  

 
13.8. Assignment. Neither party may assign any of its rights or obligations hereunder, whether by operation of 

law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the other party (not to be unreasonably withheld). 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, either party may assign this Agreement in its entirety (including all Order 
Forms), without consent of  the other party,  to  its Affiliate or  in connection with a merger, acquisition, 
corporate reorganization, or sale of all or substantially all of its assets not involving a direct competitor of 
the other party. A party’s sole remedy for any purported assignment by the other party in breach of this 
paragraph shall be, at the non‐assigning party’s election, termination of this Agreement upon written notice 
to the assigning party. In the event of such a termination, AutoMon shall refund to Williamson County (TX)  
any  prepaid  fees  covering  the  remainder  of  the  term  of  all  subscriptions  after  the  effective  date  of 
termination. Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall bind and  inure to the benefit of the parties, 
their respective successors and permitted assigns.  
 

13.9. Executory Clause.  If Williamson County  (TX)   are a government entity, notwithstanding anything  in  this 
Agreement  to  the contrary, Williamson County  (TX)   shall have no  liability  for  the Services  to AutoMon 
beyond the funds appropriated and made available for the Services.   
 



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 11 

13.10. Insurance. AutoMon shall maintain or cause to be maintained, in full force and effect during the term of 
this  Agreement,  at  AutoMon’s  expense,  insurance  with  stated  minimum  coverages,  and  otherwise 
described on Schedule A, attached to this Agreement. 

 
13.11. Entire  Agreement.  This  Agreement,  including  all  exhibits  and  addenda  hereto  and  all  Order  Forms, 

constitutes  the  entire  agreement  between  the parties  and  supersedes  all  prior  and  contemporaneous 
agreements, proposals or representations, written or oral, concerning its subject matter. No modification, 
amendment, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective unless  in writing and either 
signed or accepted electronically by the party against whom the modification, amendment or waiver is to 
be asserted. However, to the extent of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions in the body of 
this  Agreement  and  any  exhibit  or  addendum  hereto  or  any  Order  Form,  the  terms  of  such  exhibit, 
addendum or Order Form shall prevail. Notwithstanding any language to the contrary therein, no terms or 
conditions stated in the County’s purchase order or other order documentation (excluding Order Forms) 
shall be incorporated into or form any part of this Agreement, and all such terms or conditions shall be null 
and void.   
 

13.12. Texas  Law Applicable  to  Indemnification:   All  indemnifications or  limitations of  liability or  statutes of 
limitations shall be to the extent authorized under Texas law and shall follow Texas law without modifying 
the County’s rights.  The right to trial by jury shall not be waived. 
 

13.13. Mediation:  The parties agree to use mediation for dispute resolution prior to and formal legal action being 
taken on this Agreement. 
 

13.14. Right to Audit:  AutoMon agrees that County or its duly authorized representative shall, until the expiration 
of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and 
photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and records of AutoMon which are directly pertinent to 
the  services  to  be  performed  under  this  agreement  for  the  purposes  of making  audits,  examinations, 
excerpts, and transcriptions.  AutoMon agrees that County shall have access during normal working hours 
to all necessary AutoMon facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate work space in order to 
conduct audits  in compliance with the provision of this section.   County Shall give AutoMon reasonable 
advance notice of intended audits. 

 
   



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 12 

SCHEDULE A 
INSURANCE 

 
AutoMon shall maintain or cause to be maintained, in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement, at its 
expense, insurance with stated minimum coverages, all as listed below.  Such policies are to be in the broadest form 
available on usual commercial terms and shall be written by insurers of recognized financial standing satisfactory to 
the Williamson County (TX)  who have been fully informed as to the nature of the Services to be performed.  Except 
for Worker’s Compensation and Professional Liability, Williamson County (TX)  shall be an additional insured on all 
such policies with the understanding that any obligations imposed upon the insured (including, without limitation, 
the liability to pay premiums) shall be AutoMon’s sole obligation.   
 
 

Type of Coverage  Limit of Coverage 

   

1.      Worker’s Comp  Statutory 

2.      Automobile (Including. Bodily Injury & Property Damage)  $1,000,000 Aggregate 

  $1,000,000 /Occurrence 

   

3.      Comprehensive General Liability  $2,000,000 Aggregate 

  $1,000,000 /Occurrence 

   

4.      Professional Liability, Errors and Omissions, including Cyber Liability  $5,000,000 Aggregate  

  $5,000,000 /Claim 

   

5.      Umbrella Policy  $5,000,000 Aggregate  

  $5,000,000 /Occurrence 

 
 
AutoMon will provide Williamson County (TX)  with certificates of insurance evidencing AutoMon’s compliance with 
these requirements at the time or prior to execution of the Agreement by the County.      
 
Each policy of insurance shall contain clauses to the effect that (i) such insurance shall be primary without right of 
contribution of any other insurance carried by or on the County’s behalf with respect to its interests, (ii) it shall not 
be cancelled,  including, without  limitation, for non‐payment of premium, or materially amended, without fifteen 
(15) days prior written notice to Williamson County. 
 
To the extent it is commercially available, each policy of insurance shall be provided on an “occurrence” basis.  If any 
insurance is not so commercially available on an “occurrence” basis, it shall be provided on a “claims made” basis, 
and all such “claims made” policies shall provide that: 
 
  A.  Policy retroactive dates coincide with or precede AutoMon’s start of the performance of this Agreement 
(including subsequent policies purchased as renewals or replacements); 
 

B.  If the insurance is terminated for any reason and/or for at least three (3) years following final acceptance 
of the Services, AutoMon will maintain an extended reporting provision and/or similar insurance for the period of 
performance plus three (3) years from the date of such termination or final acceptance.    
     
  C.  Immediate notice shall be given to Williamson County of circumstances or incidents that might give rise 
to future claims with respect to the Services performed under the Agreement. 
   



 

Master Subscription Agreement (Ce Connect Services) 

Agreement Version: September 7, 2022 

Page | 13 

SCHEDULE B 
DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

 
AIMS Hosting 

Hosting Services (Microsoft Azure Government) & System Administration 

AutoMon has partnered with Microsoft’s Azure Government Cloud Hosting Platform to provide Hosting Services 
to AutoMon’s government agency customers. Azure Government is a government‐community cloud designed to 
support strategic government scenarios that require speed, scale, security, compliance, and economics for U.S. 
government  organizations.  In  addition, Azure Government  is  designed  to meet  the  higher‐level  security  and 
compliance needs for sensitive, dedicated, U.S. Public Sector workloads found in regulations such as United States 
Federal  Risk  and  Authorization Management  Program  (FedRAMP),  Department  of  Defense  Enterprise  Cloud 
Service Broker (ECSB), Criminal Justice Information Services (CJIS) Security Policy and Health Insurance Portability 
and Accountability Act (HIPAA). 

Azure Government includes the core components of Infrastructure‐as‐a‐Service (IaaS) and Platform‐as‐a‐Service 
(PaaS).  This  includes  infrastructure,  network,  storage,  data management,  identity management,  and  similar 
services. The County’s Azure Government hosting  includes Geo‐Synchronous data replication and auto‐scaling. 
Microsoft has been identified as the leader in both IaaS and PaaS by leading industry analysts.  

System Administration applicable to Williamson County’s Services, to include:  

 SQL Server Licensing 

 Set‐up and Maintain SQL backups with 30‐day retention policy 

 Set‐up and Maintain continuous geo replication to a separate Azure Government Data Center 

 TDE encryption enabled  

 Apply System Software Patches and Updates (as released by Microsoft) 

 Disk cleanup (as needed for performance) 

 Re‐boot (as needed for performance)  

 Monitor (CPU, Memory, and SQL Performance); Resolve Issues 

 Install updates (new Releases and Versions, as published) 

 Verify Backup existence (Monthly) 

 Restore/Verity backup (semi‐ annually)  

 Infrastructure Security Audit and Review (Monthly) 
 
AIMS‐Specialty Court 

AIMS  blends  today’s  latest  technologies  with  Specialty  Court  best  practices  and  standards  to  provide  a 
comprehensive case and data management system  for Drug Courts, DUI Courts, Veterans Courts, Mental Health 
Courts, Family Courts and Tribal Healing to Wellness Courts. A SaaS solution, AIMS automates all aspects of Specialty 
Court  operations  from  referral,  screening,  intake,  case  file  management,  graduated  responses,  treatment, 
drug/alcohol testing, Phase progression, document creating and management, report generation, and data analysis. 
AIMS is hosted on Microsoft Azure Government. 

 

 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 625682A6-6865-436B-93B6-175056B019A0 

Ce Connect Order Form 
Williamson County (TX) Misdemeanor DWI/Drug and Veterans Treatment Courts 10/04/2022 Page | 1 

 

 

CE CONNECT ORDER FORM 
 

Order Form No.: WCTX09222022 
Customer Name: Williamson County (TX)•C– Misdemeanor DWI/Drug and Veterans 

Treatment Courts 
Project Name: AIMS-Specialty Court Subscription, Implementation and Training 
Customer Contact: Erin Lucas, erin.lucas@wilco.org, 512.943.1664 
AutoMon Contact: Denton Bosco, dbosco@automon.com, 480.588.4272 
Order Form Date: 9/22/2022 
Order Form Expiration Date: 10/31/2022 

This Order Form incorporates by reference the Master Subscription Agreement for Ce Connect 
Products, a copy of which has been attached. Capitalized terms used herein but not defined in this 
Order Form have the meanings given to them in the Master Subscription Agreement. Upon 
completion and execution by the parties, this Order Form shall be considered binding. 

Purchased Services – Annual Subscription Fees 
Product(s) Annual Subscription Term/Notes Line Amount 

 
 
 
 

AIMS-Specialty Court 

Annual Product Subscription License(s). Subscription dates (12- 
month duration), TBD. Limited for exclusive use by Williamson 
County (TX) – Misdemeanor DWI/Drug and Veterans Treatment 
Courts 

 
There is no limit on the amount of Users that may use AIMS- 
Specialty Court directly related to the DWI/Drug and Veterans 
Treatment Courts’ business and operations. Users with System 
Administration access/permissions will have the ability to create 
new and deactivate users from within the AIMS system. Custom 
Roles (containing granular permissions) can also be created by 
system administrators from within the system and assigned to 
new or existing users. 

 
 
 
 

$5,000.00 

Purchased Services Sub-Total $5,000.00 

AUTOMATIC RENEWAL: 

☒ Purchased Services WILL automatically renew for successive one (1) year periods. 
☐ Purchased Services WILL NOT automatically renew and shall expire at the end of 

the current term. 

Additional Costs – Training and Implementation Services 
Item Description Line Amount 

Configuration and 
End-User Training 

Tenant set-up and system configuration; Up to 3 hours of 
web-based end-user training $1,500.00 

Additional Costs Sub-Total $1,500.00 

Total Purchased Services & Additional Costs $6,500.00 

mailto:erin.lucas@wilco.org
mailto:dbosco@automon.com


DocuSign Envelope ID: 625682A6-6865-436B-93B6-175056B019A0 

Ce Connect Order Form 
Williamson County (TX) –Misdemeanor DWI/Drug and Veterans Treatment Courts 10/04/2022 Page | 2 

 

 

PAYMENT TERMS: 
Invoice shall be issued upon Go-live. All invoices are due Net 30 Days. All invoices will contain 
service/subscription term dates and will not contain taxes. All invoices will be sent to the billing 
contact provided by Williamson County in the Additional Information section below. Any changes 
to the billing contact must be communicated to AutoMon. Any incorrect information on the 
invoice must be communicated to AutoMon immediately upon receipt of the invoice containing 
errors. If the invoice contains errors, AutoMon will issue a Corrected Invoice immediately upon 
notification of the errors. Corrected Invoices are due Net 30 Days from the Corrected Invoice date. 

 
GENERAL NOTES: 

• The pricing, discounts and inclusions shown in this Order Form are subject to revocation if 
a signed Order Form is not received by AutoMon before the close of business on the Order 
Expiration Date set forth above. 

• Purchased Services shall automatically renew at the end of the current term. 
• Annual Subscription shall include software license, Hosting, updates, upgrades, 

Maintenance and Support as defined in the Master Subscription Agreement. 
• Additional work or services requested, such as customizations, localization tasks or 

interoperability with third-party systems, shall be billed as Time & Materials (based on 
current-year hourly rate) and will require a separate Work Order. The Annual Subscription 
Fee(s) may be subject to a 20% annual services surcharge and will be reflected in the Work 
Order provided to the Customer. 

• Proposed Ce Connect Product(s) and Service(s) is for the exclusive use by Williamson 
County (TX) – Misdemeanor DWI/Drug and Veterans Treatment Courts. 

• Annual Subscription rates are subject to annual price escalation equal to 3.5% for 
any renewal or extended term. 

• AutoMon Software Maintenance Services, Customer Handbook, Version 6.2, Effective Date: 
May 29, 2019 is incorporated by reference to this Order Form. 

 
By signing below, I represent that I am validly authorized to enter into this Order Form and 
related Master Subscription Agreement, and accept their terms and conditions. 

 
 

Williamson County (TX 
405 Martin Luther King Jr St 
Georgetown, TX 78626 
Customer Phone: (512) 943-1410 

By: 

 
 

Name (Print): 

Title: 

Date: 

AutoMon, LLC 
3025 Windward Plaza, Suite 200 
Alpharetta, GA 30005 
Phone: (480) 368-8555 

By: 
 

Darin Rasmussen 
Name (Print): 

 

Title:  
Executive Vice President 

10/13/2022 Date: 
 

 

 
 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 625682A6-6865-436B-93B6-175056B019A0 

Ce Connect Order Form 
Williamson County (TX) County Court at Law Two – DWI/Drug and Veterans Treatment Courts 
9/22/2022 

Page | 3 

 

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 
 

BILLING CONTACT: 
 

Name:   

Title:   

Phone:   

Email:   

Address:   

 
 

City:   ST   Zip   

 
INSURANCE INFORMATION: 

Insurance Certificates to be sent to: 
 

Name:   

Email:   

Name to appear on Insurance Certificate: 

 
 

Address to Appear on Insurance Certificate: 

 
 
 

City:   ST  Zip   

 
Required Additional Insured Language: 

 
 
 
 
 

Worker’s Compensation Insurance Required? ☐ YES ☐ NO 



DocuSign Envelope ID: 625682A6-6865-436B-93B6-175056B019A0 

Ce Connect Order Form 
Williamson County (TX) County Court at Law Two – DWI/Drug and Veterans Treatment Courts 
9/22/2022 

Page | 4 

 

 

Required information for SMS Reminders, Notifications, and SMS Text Messaging: 

 
10DLC (10-digit long code) is a formal program designed by U.S. Mobile Phone Carriers that 
secures and improves business-to-consumer text messaging, also known as A2P (Application-to- 
Person). 10DLC builds and maintains trust between businesses and consumers by establishing 
routes and validity for sending messages. All businesses (AutoMon’s customers) that send A2P 
messages on a 10DLC phone number are required by U.S. mobile carriers to register with a 
chosen third-party partner (in our case, with Twilio, which under A2P 10DLC is considered an 
“independent software vendor,” or “ISV”). More simply, A2P 10DLC will reduce the likelihood of 
messages sent to your clients being flagged as spam. 

 
What is required for A2P 10DLC registration? 

 
The basic information below must be completed and returned to AutoMon who will manage the 
registration process with Twilio. The information requested validates the identity of your agency. 
By completing this one-time process, your agency will be registered for A2P 10DLC capabilities, 
ensuring successful delivery of text messaging capabilities through Ce Check-In, Ce Pretrial, and 
AIMS. 

 
 

Legal Entity Name:   

Agency Identification Number (EIN):   

Agency Website URL:   

 
Contact #1 Name:   

 

Contact #1 Title:   
 

Contact #1 Email:   
 

Contact #1 Phone:   

 
Contact #2 Name:   

 

Contact #2 Title:   
 

Contact #2 Email:   
 

Contact #2 Phone:   



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 10.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Annual Maintenance Agreement for Timekeeper Software from Immix Technology, Inc. for IT Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the Annual Maintenance Agreement for Immix
Technology, Inc. for workforce timekeeping software in the amount of $86,685.99, pursuant to DIR contract
#DIR-TSO-4315.

Background
Approval of this item will support countywide workforce timekeeping through the Immix Technology, Inc. system,
that provides access to Kronos.  The annual maintenance agreement will cover the period from
11/1/2022-10/31/2023.  Quote is attached outlining the different types of maintenance included in the purchase. 
Several licenses that were purchased in midyear in FY 22 come with a period of performance for one year.  Those
licenses are noted with services fees beginning in April of 2023 for this agreement period.  IT, legal, contract audit,
and budget have reviewed this purchase.  This expenditure will be charged to FY23
01.0100.0503.004505. Department contact is Alison Gleason. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Quote 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 11:37 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:21 PM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 10/26/2022 11:26 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 







11/01/22 - 10/31/23

Subject to the Terms and Conditions of Contract Number DIR-TSO-4315.

Taxes: Sales tax shall be added at the time of an invoice, unless a copy of a valid tax exemption or resale certificate is provided.

All Purchase Orders must include:  End User Name, Phone Number, Email Address, Purchase Order Number, Government Contract 
Number and Our Quote Number, Bill-To and Ship-To Address (Cannot ship to a PO Box), Period of Performance (if applicable), and a 
Signature of a duly Authorized Representative.

The identified line items are Trusted Products under the immixGroup Trusted Supplier Program.  
immixGroup Trusted Supplier Program Policies, Commitments and Guarantees/Warranties can be obtained at:  
http://www.immixgroup.com/uploadedFiles/Trusted-Supplier-Program_Guarantee-and-Warranty.pdf

SW MAINTENANCE $75,318.40

TRAINING $3,556.34

Grand Total $86,685.99

All Pricing information is confidential Page 3 of 3 Quote #  QUO-1334505-S9X6N4



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 11.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Supplemental Agreement with Codex Corporation d/b/a Guardian RFID for the Sheriff's Office
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Erica Smith, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a supplemental agreement #202340 previously approved
September 20, 2022 under Agenda Item #26 and enter same into the minutes. Agreement is for software and
support services renewal between Codex Corporation d/b/a Guardian RFID and Williamson County via BuyBoard
Contract #669-22 to support jail operations of the Sheriff’s Department. 

Background
Approval of this item will support the operations of the Williamson County Sheriff's Department.  This supplemental
agreement contains the County’s requested revisions per legal and Contract Audit.  The renewal quotes were
originally approved by Commissioner's Court on the 9/20/2022 Agenda Item #26. Funding source for the original
agenda item is 01.0100.0570.004500. Department contact is Susan Carmack.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 11:15 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:21 PM
Form Started By: Erica Smith Started On: 10/26/2022 02:58 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 





























































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Justice Center Renovations P595 - Vaughn Change Order 1
Submitted For: Dale Butler  Submitted By: Wendy Danzoy, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on accepting a report from Vaughn Construction, Change Order No.
1 for the Williamson County Justice Center Renovations (P595).  This is a zero dollar change order to add 90
calendar days for a new substantial completion date of January 5, 2023.  Funding Source is P595.

Background
This change order is to increase substantial completion by 90 days to January 5, 2023.  Department point of
contact is Williamson County Project Manager, Angel Nunez.   On July 12, 2022, the Williamson County
Commissioners Court approved Williamson County Facilities Project Manager, Angel Nunez, with authority to
approve change orders under Local Government Code Sec. 262.031, in relation to Williamson County Justice
Center Renovation project. This report is being provided for purposes of notifying the court of such change order
and to place it in the minutes of the Commissioners Court.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Vaughn CO1 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/27/2022 11:34 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:25 PM
Form Started By: Wendy Danzoy Started On: 10/27/2022 11:24 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 13.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Renewal #2 Crushed Granite Contract #T2164 with Statewide Materials Transport, Ltd for Road and Bridge
Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Kim Chappius, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the extension of Crushed Granite Contract #T2164,
renewal option period 2, for the same terms and conditions as the existing contract, per attached spreadsheet, with
Statewide Materials Transport Ltd, for the 12-month term of 12/22/22 – 12/21/23.

Background
This is the second extension for this contract. Road and Bridge Department has confirmed the vendor met all the
County requirements on this contract and requests renewal. Funding Source is 01.0200.0210.003551.  The
department Point of Contact is Terron Evertson. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Renewal #2 Form and Price Tab 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 09:21 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:20 PM
Form Started By: Kim Chappius Started On: 10/25/2022 11:10 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



Summary Agreement for Renewal of Williamson County Contract

Contract Number: T2164 Department: Road and Bridge 

Vendor Name: STATEWIDE MATERIALS TRANSPORT LTD 

Purpose/Intended Use of Product or Service (summary): RENEWAL #2 (Final) 

Type of Contract: IFB Start Date: 12/22/2022 
Purchasing Contact: KIM CHAPPIUS End Date: 12/21/2023 
Department Contact: KELLY MURPHY AND TERRON EVERTSON 
• Williamson County wishes to extend this bid/proposal for the same terms and conditions as the existing contract

with Statewide Materials Transport Ltd.
• PLEASE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

- COMPLETED 1295 FORM; AND

- RENEWED INSURANCE CERTIFICATE IF IT WAS REQUIRED IN BID/PROPOSAL.

• Extend Contract for the 2nd and final of two (2) one (1) year renewal option periods:

 Renewal Option Period 2 
 Renewal Option Period 1 
 Initial Contract Period 

DECEMBER 22, 2022 – DECEMBER 21 2023 
DECEMBER 22, 2021 – DECEMBER 21, 2022 
DECEMBER 22, 2020 – DECEMBER 21, 2021 

BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PARTIES AGREE TO THE TERMS OF EXTENSION SET FORTH AS STATED ABOVE 

Vendor _____________________________   Williamson County, 710 Main St., Georgetown, TX 78626 

Name_______________________________  Bill Gravell, Jr 

Title ________________________________  Williamson County Judge 

Signature____________________________  Signature___________________________________ 

Date________________________________  Date _______________________________________ 

Statewide Materials Transport, Ltd

Randy Meachen

General Manager

10.18.2022



Description Unit
Unit Price 
Picked Up 

(FY20)

Unit- Pricing Delivered 
to Wilco Central 

Maintenance Facility 
in Georgetown, TX 

(FY20)

Unit Price 
Picked Up 

(FY21)

Unit- Pricing Delivered 
to Wilco Central 

Maintenance Facility 
in Georgetown, TX 

(FY21)

Percentage 
Increase 

Unit Price 
Picked Up 

(FY22)

Unit- Pricing Delivered 
to Wilco Central 

Maintenance Facility 
in Georgetown, TX 

(FY22)

Percentage 
Increase 

Unit Price 
Picked Up 

(FY23)

Unit- Pricing Delivered 
to Wilco Central 

Maintenance Facility 
in Georgetown, TX 

(FY23)

Percentage 
Increase 

Crushed 
Granite Base 

Type A
TON $8.00 $18.00 $9.00 $18.00 12.50% $9.00 $21.50 19.40% $9.00 $21.50 0.00%

Crushed 
Granite Base 

Type B
TON $10.00 $20.00 $11.00 $20.00 9.09% $11.00 $23.50 17.50% $11.00 $23.50 0.00%

Crushed 
Granite Base 

Type C
TON $12.00 $22.00 $13.00 $22.00 8.33% $13.00 $25.50 15.91% $13.00 $25.50 0.00%

T2164 Crushed Granite Base Renewal #2 (FINAL)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Approval of Renewal #1 with Price Increase for Rubber Asphalt Crack Sealer Contract #22IFB31 with Crafco, Inc.for
Road and Bridge Department
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Kim Chappius, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on authorizing the extension of Rubber Asphalt Crack Sealer
Contract #22IFB31, renewal option period 1, for the same terms and conditions as the existing contract, but with a
price increase of 19% from $15.29 to $18.30 per box, per attached documentation and spreadsheet, with Crafco,
Inc., for the 12-month term of 12/06/2022 – 12/05/2023.

Background
This is the first extension for this contract. The Road and Bridge Department has confirmed the vendor has met all
the County requirements on this contract and requests renewal.  Funding Source is 01.0200.0210.003550. The
department Point of Contact is Terron Evertson. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Renewal #1 Form and Price Tab 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 09:19 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:20 PM
Form Started By: Kim Chappius Started On: 10/25/2022 11:32 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 





 

Crafco, Inc. Corporate Headquarters 
6165 West Detroit Street, Chandler, AZ  85226 • Phone (602) 276-0406 or (800) 528-8242 • Fax (480) 961-0513 

www.crafco.com 

July 15, 2022 
 
Attn: Williamson County Purchasing Department 
         Finance Dept. - Purchasing Division 
         100 wilco Way, Suite P101 
         Georgetown, Tx 78626 
          
          
 
RE:  Reference Bid # 221FB-31 
 
With the current economic and ongoing pandemic situation, there has been a struggle with shortages of raw 
materials, inability to secure trucking, as well as labor shortages all directly related to this unforeseen economic 
trouble. 
 
Up to this point in time, Crafco has made every effort to continue supplying under this contract.  Between 
November 2021 and September 2022, the cost to supply product to Williamson County under this contract has 
increased at an unprecedented rate.  Additionally, the forecast for the foreseeable future is that all the costs for 
items has not peaked and will continue to climb.    
 

Material Percent Cost Increase 

Polymer 108% 

Process Oil 50% 

Freight Cost 25% 

Sealant Box 20% 

Sealant Bag 31% 

Pallet & Wrap 36% 

Wage Increases for direct labor in sealant manufacturing 3% 

Total Increase in $ $0.09 

 
With the current raw material shortages and the existing pricing on this contract, Crafco, Inc. is selling sealant to 
the Williamson County below the cost to manufacture.   
 
Current Price:       $0.509 
Requested Price:  $0.61   
 
To supply these products at the cost of raw materials, we will need to increase prices $0.101 per pound for boxed 
sealant.  In addition, with the shortages, we can only assure delivery within 15 days based on our current projection 
for our suppliers of several raw materials.  Accounting for the materials we currently have in inventory this price 
increase will take effect September 21, 2022. 
 
We have enjoyed a wonderful working relationship with the Williamson County for many years.  This request is 
very distressful for Crafco, Inc. to make, however, the current world economic situation has us all working with 
unprecedented events and challenges.  Should the Williamson County require any further documentation of these 
costs, please let me know to whom within the department it should be sent.    
 
Please advise us if we should continue securing raw materials and production of the sealant needed to supply 
this contract.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Mike Romano 
Territory Manager  
Crafco, Inc. 

http://www.crafco.com/


Item # Description
Estimated 
Quantity

Pounds per 
Box FY22

Price per Box 
FY22

Pounds per 
Box FY23

Price per Box 
FY23

Percentage 
of Increase

300

Rubber‐Asphalt 
Crack Sealer 
(TxDOT Item 
300.2H Table 

15)

200,000 lbs 30 $15.29 30 $18.30 19%

22IFB31 Rubber Asphalt Crack Sealer

Bid Items and Estimate of Quantities



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Alliance 21RFSQ14 WA1 On Call Small Drainage & Roadway
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Work Authorization No 1 in the amount of $50,000.00 to expire
on December 31, 2024 under Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services between Alliance
Transportation Group and Williamson County dated June 14, 2022 for On Call Design Engineering Services for
Small Drainage and Small Roadway Projects. Funding source: 01.0200.0210.004100.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Alliance 21RFSQ14 WA1 On Call Small Drainage & Roadway 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/24/2022 01:41 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/24/2022 02:45 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 10/21/2022 10:34 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/24/2022 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.    1   
 

PROJECT:  On Call Design Engineering Services for Small Drainage and Small Roadway 
Projects 

 
This Work Authorization is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County 
Contract for Engineering Services, being dated June 14, 2022 and entered into by and between 
Williamson County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and 
Alliance Transportation Group (the "Engineer"). 
 
Part1. The Engineer will provide the following Engineering Services set forth in Attachment “B” 
of this Work Authorization. 
 
Part 2. The maximum amount payable for services under this Work Authorization without 
modification is $50,000.00. 
 
Part 3.  Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall 
be made in accordance with the Contract. 
 
Part 4.  This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance and full 
execution of the parties hereto and shall terminate on December 31, 2024.  The Engineering 
Services set forth in Attachment “B” of this Work Authorization shall be fully completed on or 
before said date unless extended by a Supplemental Work Authorization.   
 
Part 5.  This Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations 
provided under the Contract. 
 
Part 6. County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure 
to finance the costs of this Work Authorization.  Engineer understands and agrees that County’s 
payment of amounts under this Work Authorization is contingent on the County receiving 
appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of 
reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under this Contract.  It is 
further understood and agreed by Engineer that County shall have the right to terminate this 
Contract at the end of any County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate 
sufficient funds as determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may 
effect such termination by giving written notice of termination to Engineer. 
 
Part 7.  This Work Authorization is hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 
 

 

 

 

 

 





LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Attachment B - Services to be Provided by Engineer 

 

Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

 

  



Attachment A - Services to be Provided by County 

 

Williamson County Road & Bridge Division personnel will provide project direction, review and 
oversight. 
  







Attachment D - Fee Schedule 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

vedwards
Typewritten Text
Please see next pages.













   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Alliance 1711-206 WA7 SA2 Chandler Creek
Submitted For: Robert Daigh  Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 2 to Work Authorization No
7 under Williamson County Contract between Alliance Transportation Group and Williamson County dated March
6, 2018 for Engineering Design Services for Drainage Improvements in Chandler Creek Subdivision Sections 6A,
6B and 6C. This supplemental is to extend the expiration date to October 31, 2022. Funding source: P488.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Alliance 1711-206 WA7 SA2 Chandler Creek 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/25/2022 08:46 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/25/2022 12:12 PM
Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 10/24/2022 02:25 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/25/2022 



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __2_ 
TO 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. __7__ 
 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:   
Engineering Design Services for Drainage Improvements in Chandler Creek Subdivision 

Sections 6A, 6B and 6C 
 

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. _2__ to Work Authorization No. __7__ is made 
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services, 
being dated March 6, 2018 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County, 
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Alliance Transportation 
Group (the "Firm"). 
 
WHEREAS, the County and the Firm executed Work Authorization No. _7___ dated effective 
May 14, 2019 (the “Work Authorization”);  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed 
Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.  
 
AGREEMENT 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Firm agree that the Work 
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:  
 

 
I. The above referenced Work Authorization termination date shall be modified to October 

31, 2022.  The Services to be Provided by the Firm shall be fully completed on or before 
said date unless extended by an additional Supplemental Work Authorization.  The revised 
Work Schedule is attached hereto as Attachment “C” (must be attached).   

 
County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to 
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization.  Firm understands and agrees that 
County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the 
County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in 
the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the 
Supplemental Work Authorization.  It is further understood and agreed by Firm that County shall 
have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal 
year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by 
County’s budget for the fiscal year in question.  County may effect such termination by giving 
written notice of termination to Firm. 
 
Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms 
of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.  





Attachment C - Work Schedule 

 

Alliance Transportation Group will provide a work schedule for the assigned tasks 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Authorize Issuing IFB #23IFB12 Reconstruction of CR 245 for HNTB 
Submitted For: Joy Simonton  Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive sealed
bids for Reconstruction of CR 245, under IFB #23IFB12. Funding source is P353.

Background
Williamson County is seeking qualified contractors for the reconstruction of CR 245 consisting of asphalt concrete
paving, grading, drainage, culverts, bridges, signing and pavement markings. Budgeted amount: $6,600,000.00.
The funding Source is P353 and the point of contact is Kate Wilder.
 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 10/27/2022 11:38 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:24 PM
Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 10/27/2022 10:52 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Final plat for the Hillside Corner subdivision – Pct 4
Submitted For: Terron Evertson  Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Hillside Corner subdivision –
Precinct 4.

Background
This subdivision consists of a single lot and no new roads.  It meets the requirements of a minor plat as defined in
the subdivision regulations.

Timeline
2022-05-10 – initial submittal of final plat
2022-06-08 – 1st review complete with comments
2022-06-17 – 2nd submittal of final plat
2022-06-22 – 2nd review complete with minor comments
2022-09-20 – 3rd submittal of final plat
2022-10-05 – 3rd review complete with minor comments
2022-10-21 – 4th submittal of final plat with signatures
2022-10-27 – 4th review complete with comments clear
2022-10-27 – final plat placed on November 1, 2022 Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
final plat - Hillside Corner 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:24 PM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 10/27/2022 10:31 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 







   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Indigent/Abandoned Burial
Submitted For: Bill Gravell  Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take any necessary action to approve order for interment by cremation of deceased (Jason
G. Gait) who passed away in Williamson County, TX where there has been an inquest by the Justice of the Peace
Pct. 2 and the County has discretion to inter, pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code § 711.002(e), and authorize
Beck Funeral Home to move forward with interment.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Order for Interment 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 10/28/2022 10:16 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 10/28/2022 10:01 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/28/2022 



 

 - 1 - 

STATE OF TEXAS   §  
     § 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §  
  
 
 

  ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 
  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

  AUTHORIZING INTERMENT 
  OF DECEDENT’S REMAINS 

(Jason G. Gait) 
 

 
 
 Pursuant to the Laws and Rules of the State of Texas, the Texas Health & 

Safety Code, Chapter 711, Section 711.002(e), and the common law granting the 

County authority to regulate the public health and safety, the Commissioners 

Court of Williamson County finds that: 

 Jason G. Gait (SSN xxx-xx-7377) passed away on September 29, 2022, at the 

age of 83 in Williamson County, Texas while residing at: 1706 Main St., 

Georgetown, TX 78626. 

 The Court finds that there has been investigation to obtain information 

regarding next of kin and the ability to pay for interment expenses. However, all 

attempts to contact any known next of kin of the deceased’s family have failed to 

identify any responsive or known next of kin with the ability to pay for necessary 

expenses. In the facts presented in this case, the deceased’s body has either 

become abandoned or those with the ability to pay are unable to do so. 

 The Court finds that this case involves either an abandoned body or is 

qualified on the facts of this case for indigent burial; therefore, the county has 



 

 - 2 - 
 

discretion to cover the costs of interment. 

 The Court further finds that the magistrate conducting the inquest shall 

inter the remains pursuant to Texas Health & Safety Code, Chapter 711, Section 

711.002(e) and in this case the Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2 of Williamson County, 

Texas ordered an inquest and has requested county funding for an indigent burial 

or abandoned body for proper disposition of the deceased’s body. 

 IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT the deceased body shall be 

interred (i.e., permanent disposition of remains by cremation, entombment, burial, 

or placement in a niche). 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Beck Funeral Home is granted 

authority to cremate the deceased. 

Signed and entered this 1st day of November 2022. 

 

  __________________________ 
  Hon. Bill Gravell 
  Williamson County Judge 

 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Continuation Disaster Declartion
Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on extending a Declaration of a Local State of Disaster for
Williamson County, Texas issued by Williamson County Judge Bill Gravell, Jr. on October 25, 2022 in response to
the tornado, straight line winds and severe thunderstorms that caused damage to the Jarrell area (Pursuant to
§418.108(b) of the Texas Government Code).

Background
On October 25, 2022, Judge Bill Gravell, Jr. issued a Declaration of a Local State of Disaster in response to the
tornado, straight line winds and severe thunderstorms that caused damage to the Jarrell area.  The declaration will
expire within seven days of its issuance unless extended by the Commissioners Court.  The proposed extension
would extend the Declaration of a Local State of Disaster until November 22, 2022.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Continuation of Disaster Declaration 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:23 PM
Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 10/26/2022 09:59 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
   

 

 
 
WHEREAS, on October 25, 2022, the Williamson County Judge issued an Order Declaring a 
Local State of Disaster for Williamson County, Texas after making a determination based on 
statements and information provided to him by Williamson County Emergency Management 
personnel, state and local officials, and other emergency services agencies serving Williamson 
County, Texas that extraordinary measures must continue to be taken to alleviate and prevent the 
suffering of people and to protect or rehabilitate property due to severe weather conditions 
consisting of a tornado, straight line winds and severe thunderstorms event experienced in 
Williamson County, Texas; and  
 
WHEREAS, the conditions necessitating declaration of a local state of disaster continue to exist 
in Williamson County, Texas in relation to the aforementioned event experienced in Williamson 
County, Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, §418.108(b) of the Texas Government Code provides that a local state of disaster 
may not be continued for a period in excess of seven days without the consent of the governing 
body of the political subdivision; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS THAT THE ORDER DECLARING A LOCAL STATE 
OF DISASTER IS HEREBY EXTENDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS 
HEREINBELOW: 

 
1. This Commissioners Court Order is passed as an emergency measure and pursuant to the 

Williamson County Emergency Management Plan and shall become effective on the date of 
its adoption. 
 

2. That the Order Declaring a Local State of Disaster proclaimed by the Williamson County Judge 
on October 25, 2022, shall be extended and continue until either it is terminated by order of 
the Williamson County Commissioners Court or November 22, 2022, whichever event occurs 
first.  
 

COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER EXTENDING  
DECLARATION OF A LOCAL STATE OF DISASTER  

FOR  
WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  TEXAS 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
 
 

Commissioners Court 
 

Williamson County COURTHOUSE 
710  MAIN STREET,  SUITE 101 
GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78626 
(512) 943-1550  

       Bill Gravell, Jr.                Terry Cook                        CYNTHIA LONG                    VALERIE COVEY                             Russ Boles 
 County Judge                         Commissioner, Precinct 1           Commissioner, Precinct 2                Commissioner, Precinct 3                       Commissioner, Precinct 4 

      

 



Order Extending Disaster Declaration  
Page - 2   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
ON THIS THE ______ DAY OF ____________________, 20____. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
As the Presiding Officer of the  
Williamson County Commissioners Court 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Resolution for Operation Green Light for Veterans
Submitted For: Juan Amaya  Submitted By: Juan Amaya, Veteran Services
Department: Veteran Services
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution for Operation Green Light for Veterans (Lighting
courthouse green from November 7th-13th).

Background
Operation Green Light for Veterans honors Veterans throughout our nation by lighting county courthouses green at
night. In unity, it shows our support to all Veterans across the US. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/24/2022 12:28 PM
Form Started By: Juan Amaya Started On: 10/24/2022 09:05 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/24/2022 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Jessie Daniel Ames Day Proclamation
Submitted For: Terry Cook  Submitted By: Garry Brown, Commissioner Pct. #1
Department: Commissioner Pct. #1
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a proclamation designating November 2, 2022 as Jessie Daniel
Ames Day in Williamson County on the 139th anniversary of her birth.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Jessie Daniel Ames Day Proclamation 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/24/2022 02:45 PM
Form Started By: Garry Brown Started On: 10/21/2022 02:38 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/24/2022 



RESOLUTION 
WHEREAS, a business owner, writer, women’s suffragist, and a champion of human 
rights, the life of Jessie Daniel Ames was one of a Woman on a Mission; and 
 
WHEREAS Jessie Daniel Ames helped her mother run their Georgetown Telephone 
Exchange Company; and 

 
WHEREAS, she took on the issue of voting rights for women by organizing the 
Georgetown Equal Suffrage League and became its first president, while writing a 
weekly “Woman Suffrage Notes” column for the Williamson County Sun; and 

 
WHEREAS, in 1918, as Treasurer of the Texas Equal Suffrage Association, Jessie 
Daniel Ames not only helped make the Great State of Texas the first southern state to 
ratify the Nineteenth Amendment giving women the right to vote, but she and others 
led nearly 4,000 women from all over Williamson County to register to vote in the 17 
days before the deadline; and 

 
WHEREAS, The Texas Equal Suffrage Association reorganized as the Texas League of 
Women Voters in 1919, and she served as its first president until 1924; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jessie Daniel Ames wasn’t just content with attaining the right to vote for 
women, she became the director of the Texas and Southwest Area for the Commission 
on Interracial Cooperation in Atlanta, Georgia; and 
 
WHEREAS, after moving to Atlanta in 1929, she formed the Association of Southern 
Women for the Prevention of Lynching and was its Director until 1942; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Williamson County Commissioners 
Court declare that the 139th anniversary of her birth on November 2, 2022, be 
proclaimed Jessie Daniel Ames Day in Williamson County to honor the impact her 
work has been on women’s voting rights and on human rights overall. 

 

Passed by Commissioners Court and Signed on this date:  _________________ 

 

___________________________________ 

Bill Gravell, County Judge 

On behalf of the Williamson County Commissioners Court Members 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Prostate Cancer Awareness 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution recognizing Prostate Cancer Awareness month in
Williamson County. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Prostate Cancer Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/26/2022 02:39 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 10/26/2022 02:28 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/26/2022 



State of Texas 

County of Williamson  

Know all men by these presents: 
 

That on the 1st day of November 2022 the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met in duly 

called session at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas, with the following 

members present:   

     Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge  

     Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct One  

     Cynthia P. Long, Commissioner Precinct Two  

     Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three 

     Russ Boles, Commissioner Precinct Four   

 

And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following:  

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, many Williamson County residents and Wilco employees are impacted by prostate cancer, 

having family members, friends and colleagues diagnosed with or lost their lives to this disease; and  

 

WHEREAS, Prostate cancer is the 2nd leading cause of death in the United States for men, exceeded only by 

heart disease, with 1 in 8 American men being diagnosed with it during their lifetime; and  

 

WHEREAS, according to American Cancer Society estimates for 2022 there were 268,490 new cases of 

prostate cancer diagnosed and about 34,500 deaths of men in the U.S.; and  

 

WHEREAS, all men are at risk for prostate cancer, but it is more likely to develop in older men and in African-

American men, with 6 cases in 10 being diagnosed in men who are 65 or older; and  

 

WHEREAS, the warning signs for prostate cancer are important to recognize and include:  Difficulty 

beginning urination; weak flow and/or frequent urination; pain or burning during urination, blood in urine; 

pain in the back, hips or pelvis that does not go away; and   

 

WHEREAS, the American Cancer Society and CDC recommend men should speak with their doctors about 

family history, being screened for prostate cancer and the Prostate Specific Antigen (PSA) test; and  

 

WHEREAS, most prostate cancers found by screening are small and slow growing and may not be fatal with 

a 5-year survival rate of nearly 100% if detected at stage 1 or 2 and decreasing to 31% survival rate if found 

at stage 3; and  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Williamson County Commissioners Court recognizes 

the importance of Prostate Cancer Awareness Month, encourages all men to get annual check-ups and to speak 

with their doctors about the risk of prostate cancer.   

 

RESOLVED THIS 1st Day of November 2022. 

 

       _______________________________________ 

       Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge   



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Pancreatic Cancer Awareness 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution declaring November as "Pancreatic Cancer
Awareness Month" in Williamson County. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Pancreatic Cancer Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/26/2022 02:45 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 10/26/2022 02:38 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/26/2022 



State of Texas 

County of Williamson  

Know all men by these presents: 
 

That on the 1st day of November 2022 the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas met in duly 

called session at the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas, with the following 

members present:   

 

     Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge  

     Terry Cook, Commissioner Precinct One  

     Cynthia P. Long, Commissioner Precinct Two  

     Valerie Covey, Commissioner Precinct Three 

     Russ Boles, Commissioner Precinct Four   

 

And at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following:  

 

RESOLUTION 

 

WHEREAS, Pancreatic Cancer accounts for about 3% of all cancer diagnosed in the U.S. and about 7% of all 

cancer deaths, with 62,210 people in the United States expected to be diagnosed with Pancreatic Cancer in 

2022 and almost 50,000 deaths expected; and 

 

WHEREAS, currently there is no routine preventive early detection screening available for Pancreatic Cancer, 

making early diagnosis difficult, but for high-risk individuals there are newer tests available for detecting 

pancreatic cancer earlier, including advances in imaging technology like endoscopic ultrasound or MRI; and  

 

WHEREAS, earlier diagnosis substantially improves the 5-year survival rate, with survival being 42% if the 

cancer is diagnosed at stage 1 (localized), 14% if stage 2, and dropping to 3% if detected in stage 3; and 

 

WHEREAS, risk factors for developing the disease includes: family history, tobacco use, being overweight, 

having diabetes or chronic pancreatitis, and age (about 2/3 of cases are 65 years or older); and  

 

WHEREAS, the warning signs for Pancreatic Cancer are often vague, but important to recognize, including:  

pain (usually abdominal or back pain), yellowing of the eyes or skin, dark urine, itchy skin, weight loss, loss 

of appetite, nausea, vomiting, and changes in stools; and   

 

WHEREAS, Williamson County urges anyone experiencing any of these unexplained symptoms to see your 

doctor and to join in our efforts to raise awareness of Pancreatic Cancer research to improve screening and 

continue advancements in treatments.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Williamson County Commissioners Court declares the 

month of November as “Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month”.  

 

RESOLVED THIS 1st Day of November 2022. 

 

 

     _______________________________________ 

     Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge   



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

AG Supplemental Opinion 
Submitted For: Cynthia Long  Submitted By: Kathy Pierce, Commissioner Pct. #2
Department: Commissioner Pct. #2
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the submission of a Supplemental Brief on Pending
Attorney General's Opinion Request RQ-0481-KP submitted by Senator Bettencourt on October 10, 2022 regarding
the authority of a public facility corporation (PFC) sponsored by a municipal management abstract to purchase and
acquire property outside the district's boundary.

Background
It has recently come to the court's attention that a small special district in Travis County has created an entity called
the Texas Essential Housing Public Facility Corporation (PFC). This PFC corporation has claimed that it is 100%
tax-exempt for property it owns in Jarrell, Texas. Senator Bettencourt has filed a Request for Opinion with the
Texas Attorney General's office regarding the legality of a small special district in Travis County being able to
create tax-exempt entities in Williamson County without the knowledge or approval of the County, City or School
District. This action allows the Williamson County Commissioners Court to submit a Supplemental Brief to the
Attorney General's office in support of Senator Bettencourt's request.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Supplemental Brief 
Legal Opnion 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/26/2022 09:46 PM
Form Started By: Kathy Pierce Started On: 10/26/2022 03:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/26/2022 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

School of EMS ALS Affiliation Agreement
Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving the ALS Education Affiliation Agreement between
Williamson County and The EMS Training School LLC.

Background
This is a request to approve the affiliation agreement with The EMS Training School LLC.  This will allow students
of The EMS Training School LLC that are Round Rock Fire Department personnel to receive supervised
experience in a professional setting under direct supervision of WCEMS qualified personnel during an EMS ride out.

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 10/26/2022 03:12 PM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/26/2022 03:23 PM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 10/26/2022 02:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/26/2022 















   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

SH 195 TXDOT Resolution and AFA
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Advance Funding Agreement for the SH 195 project in
Williamson County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P358

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
AFA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:21 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 03:27 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 1 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
For 

Locally Funded Roadway Program 
On-System 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made by and between the State of Texas, acting by and through the 
Texas Department of Transportation called the “State”, and the County of Williamson, acting by and 
through its duly authorized officials, called the “Local Government”. The State and Local Government shall be 
collectively referred to as “the parties” hereinafter. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Code, Section 201.103 establishes that the State shall design, construct 
and operate a system of highways in cooperation with local governments, and Section 222.052 authorizes the 
Texas Transportation Commission to accept contributions from political subdivisions for development and 
construction of public roads and the state highway system within the political subdivision, and 
 
WHEREAS, federal and state laws require local governments to meet certain contract standards relating to the 
management and administration of State and federal funds, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission has codified 43 TAC, Rules 15.50-15.56 that describe 
federal, state, and local responsibilities for cost participation in highway improvement and other transportation 
projects, and  
 
WHEREAS, the State and Local Government do not anticipate that federal funds will be used for the Project 
governed by this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission passed Minute Order Number 116073 authorizing the State 
to undertake and complete a highway improvement or other transportation project generally described as  a 
new exit ramp on SH 195 in Williamson County.  The portion of the project work covered by this Agreement 
is identified in the Agreement, Article 3, Scope of Work (Project), and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Local Government has approved entering into this Agreement by 
resolution dated 11/01/2022, which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement as Attachment C, 
Resolution.  A map showing the Project location appears in Attachment A, Location Map Showing Project, 
(Attachment A) which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements of the 
parties, to be by them respectively kept and performed as set forth in this Agreement, it is agreed as follows 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 2 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

AGREEMENT 
 

1. Responsible Parties: 
For the Project covered by this Agreement, the parties shall be responsible for the following work as 
stated in the article of the Agreement referenced in the table below: 

 
1. Local Government Utilities Article 8 
2. Local Government Environmental Assessment and Mitigation Article 9 
3. Local Government Architectural and Engineering Services Article 12 
4. Local Government Construction Responsibilities Article 13 
5. Local Government Right of Way and Real Property Article 15 

 
2. Period of the Agreement 

This Agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the Agreement 
fully executed.  This Agreement shall remain in effect until the Project is completed or unless 
terminated as provided below. 

 
3. Scope of Work 

The scope of work for this Project consists of the preparation of preliminary engineering (design 
schematic, right-of-way, utilities, environmental documents / public involvement), plans, specifications 
and estimates (PS&E) for the construction of a proposed northbound exit ramp on SH 195 to Ronald 
Reagan Blvd in Williamson County.  The work is proposed to be done under the following CSJs / limits:  

A. CSJ 0440-09-002, on SH 195 from Ronald Reagan Blvd to 0.484 mile south of Ronald Reagan 
Blvd. 

B. CSJ 0440-02-023, on SH 195 from 0.484 mile south of Ronald Reagan Blvd to 0.74 mile south 
of Ronald Reagan Blvd. 

 
4. Project Sources and Uses of Funds 

The total estimated cost of the Project is shown in Attachment B, Project Budget, (Attachment B) which 
is attached to and made a part of this Agreement. 
A. If the Local Government will perform any work under this Agreement for which reimbursement 

will be provided by or through the State, the Local Government must complete training.  Training 
is complete when at least one individual who is working actively and directly on the Project 
successfully completes and receives a certificate for the course entitled “Local Government 
Project Procedures and Qualification for the Texas Department of Transportation” and retains 
qualification in accordance with applicable TxDOT procedures.  Upon request, the Local 
Government shall provide the certificate of qualification to the State.  The individual who 
receives the training certificate may be an employee of the Local Government or an employee 
of a firm that has been contracted by the Local Government to perform oversight of the Project.  
The State in its discretion may deny reimbursement if the Local Government has not 
continuously designated in writing a qualified individual to work actively on or to directly oversee 
the Project.  

B. The expected cash contributions from the State, the Local Government, or other parties are 
shown in Attachment B.  The State will pay for only those Project costs that have been 
approved by the Texas Transportation Commission. 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 3 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

C. Attachment B shows, by major cost categories, the cost estimates and the party responsible for 
performing the work for each category.  These categories may include but are not limited to:  (1) 
costs of real property; (2) costs of utility work; (3) costs of environmental assessment and 
remediation; (4) cost of preliminary engineering and design; (5) cost of construction and 
construction management; and (6) any other local project costs. 

D. The State will be responsible for securing the State share of the funding required for the 
development and construction of the local Project.  If the Local Government is due funds for 
expenses incurred, these funds will be reimbursed to the Local Government on a cost basis. 

E. The Local Government will be responsible for all non-State participation costs associated with 
the Project, unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement or approved otherwise in an 
amendment to this Agreement.  For items of work subject to specified percentage funding, the 
Local Government shall only in those instances be responsible for all Project costs that are 
greater than the maximum State participation specified in Attachment B and for overruns in 
excess of the amount specified in Attachment B to be paid by the Local Government. 

F. The budget in Attachment B will clearly state all items subject to fixed price funding, specified 
percentage funding or the periodic payment schedule, when periodic payments have been 
approved by the State. 

G. When the Local Government bears the responsibility for paying cost overruns, the Local 
Government shall make payment to the State within thirty (30) days from the receipt of the 
State’s written notification of additional funds being due. 

H. When fixed price funding is used, the Local Government is responsible for the fixed price 
amount specified in Attachment B.  Fixed prices are not subject to adjustment unless (1) 
differing site conditions are encountered; (2) further definition of the Local Government’s 
requested scope of work identifies greatly differing costs from those estimated; (3) work 
requested by the Local Government is determined to be ineligible for federal participation; or (4) 
the adjustment is mutually agreed to by the State and the Local Government. 

I. Prior to the performance of any engineering review work by the State, the Local Government will 
pay to the State the amount specified in Attachment B.  At a minimum, this amount shall equal 
the Local Government’s funding share for the estimated cost of preliminary engineering 
performed or reviewed by the State for the Project.  At least sixty (60) days prior to the date set 
for receipt of the construction bids, the Local Government shall remit its remaining financial 
share for the State’s estimated construction oversight and construction cost. 

J. The State will not execute the contract for the construction of the Project until the required 
funding has been made available by the Local Government in accordance with this Agreement. 

K. Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this Agreement, the Local 
Government shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the “Texas Department of 
Transportation” or may use the State’s Automated Clearing House (ACH) system for electronic 
transfer of funds in accordance with instructions provided by TxDOT’s Finance Division.  The 
funds shall be deposited and managed by the State and may only be applied by the State to the 
Project. 

L. The State will not pay interest on any funds provided by the Local Government. 
M. If a waiver for the collection of indirect costs for a service project has been granted under 43 

TAC §15.56, the State will not charge the Local Government for the indirect costs the State 
incurs on the local Project, unless this Agreement is terminated at the request of the Local 
Government prior to completion of the Project. 

N. If the Local Government is an Economically Disadvantaged County (EDC) and if the State has 
approved adjustments to the standard financing arrangement, this Agreement reflects those 
adjustments. 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 4 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

O. Where the Local Government is authorized to perform services under this Agreement and be 
reimbursed by the State, the Local Government is authorized to submit requests for 
reimbursement by submitting the original of an itemized invoice, in a form and containing all 
items required by the State, no more frequently than monthly and no later than ninety (90) days 
after costs are incurred.  If the Local Government submits invoices more than ninety (90) days 
after the costs are incurred the State may refuse to reimburse the Local Government for those 
costs. 

P. Upon completion of the Project, the State will perform a final accounting of the Project costs for 
all items of work with specified percentage funding.  Any funds due by the Local Government or 
the State for these work items will be promptly paid by the owing party. 

Q. The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the 
State directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under this Agreement.  
Acceptance of funds directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under this 
Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the 
legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  
An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with 
access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

R. Payment under this Agreement beyond the end of the current fiscal biennium is subject to 
availability of appropriated funds.  If funds are not appropriated, this Agreement shall be 
terminated immediately with no liability to either party. 

 
5. Termination of this Agreement  

This Agreement shall remain in effect until the Project is completed and accepted by all parties, unless: 
A. The Agreement is terminated in writing with the mutual consent of the parties; 
B. The Agreement is terminated by one party because of a breach, in which case any cost incurred 

because of the breach shall be paid by the breaching party; 
C. The Local Government elects not to provide funding after the completion of preliminary 

engineering, specifications, and estimates (PS&E) and the Project does not proceed because of 
insufficient funds, in which case the Local Government agrees to reimburse the State for its 
reasonable actual costs incurred during the Project; or 

D. The Agreement is terminated by the State because the parties are not able to execute a 
mutually agreeable amendment when the costs for Local Government requested items increase 
significantly due to differing site conditions, determination that Local government requested 
work is ineligible for federal or state cost participation, or more thorough definition of the Local 
Government’s proposed work scope identifies greatly differing costs from those estimated.  The 
State will reimburse Local Government remaining funds to the Local Government within ninety 
(90) days of termination; or 

E. The Project is inactive for thirty-six (36) months or longer and no expenditures have been 
charged against state funds, in which case the State may in its discretion terminate this 
Agreement. 

 
6. Amendments 

Amendments to this Agreement due to changes in the character of the work, terms of the Agreement, 
or responsibilities of the parties relating to the Project may be enacted through a mutually agreed upon, 
written amendment.  

 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 5 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

7. Remedies 
This Agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any Agreement default, 
but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party to this Agreement and 
shall be cumulative. 

 
8. Utilities 

The party named in article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT shall be responsible for the 
adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility facilities in accordance with applicable state laws, 
regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, including any cost to the State of a delay resulting from the 
Local Government’s failure to ensure that utility facilities are adjusted, removed, or relocated before the 
scheduled beginning of construction.  The Local Government will not be reimbursed with State funds for 
the cost of required utility work.  The Local Government must obtain advance approval for any variance 
from established procedures.  Before a construction contract is let, the Local Government shall provide, 
at the State’s request, a certification stating that the Local Government has completed the adjustment 
of all utilities that must be adjusted before construction is commenced. 

 
9. Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
 Development of a transportation project must comply with applicable environmental laws.  The party 

named in article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the following: 
A. The identification and assessment of any environmental problems associated with the 

development of a local project governed by this Agreement. 
B. The cost of any environmental problem’s mitigation and remediation.  
C. Providing any public meetings or public hearings required for the environmental assessment 

process.  Public hearings will not be held prior to the approval of Project schematic. 
D. The preparation of the NEPA documents required for the environmental clearance of this 

Project. 
 
If the Local Government is responsible for the environmental assessment and mitigation, before the 
advertisement for bids, the Local Government shall provide to the State written documentation from the 
appropriate regulatory agency or agencies that all environmental clearances have been obtained. 

 
10. Compliance with Accessibility Standards 

All parties to this Agreement shall ensure that the plans for and the construction of all projects subject 
to this Agreement are in compliance with standards issued or approved by the Texas Department of 
Licensing and Regulation (TDLR) as meeting or consistent with minimum accessibility requirements of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (P.L. 101-336) (ADA). 
 

11. Procurement Standards 
For projects being managed by the Local Government and on the State highway system or that include 
state funding, the Local Government must obtain approval from the State for its proposed procurement 
procedure for the selection of a professional services provider, a contractor for a construction or 
maintenance project, or a materials provider.  

 
12. Architectural and Engineering Services 

The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT has responsibility for the 
performance of architectural and engineering services.  The engineering plans shall be developed in 
accordance with the applicable State’s Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of 
Highways, Streets and Bridges and the special specifications and special provisions related to it.  For 
projects on the state highway system, the design shall, at a minimum conform to applicable State 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 6 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

manuals.  For projects not on the state highway system, the design shall, at a minimum, conform to 
applicable American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) design 
standards.   
 
In procuring professional services, the parties to this Agreement must comply with Texas Government 
Code 2254, Subchapter A.  If the Local Government is the responsible party, the Local Government 
shall submit its procurement selection process for prior approval by the State.  All professional service 
contracts must be reviewed and approved by the State prior to execution by the Local Government. 

 
13. Construction Responsibilities 

The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the following: 
A. Advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and tabulate the bids, and award 

and administer the contract for construction of the Project.  Administration of the contract 
includes the responsibility for construction engineering and for issuance of any change orders, 
supplemental agreements, amendments, or additional work orders that may become necessary 
subsequent to the award of the construction contract.  Projects must be authorized by the State 
prior to advertising for construction. 

B. If the State is the responsible party, the State will use its approved contract letting and award 
procedures to let and award the construction contract.   

C. If the Local Government is the responsible party, the Local Government shall submit its contract 
letting and award procedures to the State for review and approval prior to letting. 

D. If the Local Government is the responsible party, the State must concur with the low bidder 
selection before the Local Government can enter into a contract with the vendor. 

E. If the Local Government is the responsible party, the State must review and approve change 
orders. 

F. Upon completion of the Project, the party responsible for constructing the Project will issue and 
sign a “Notification of Completion” acknowledging the Project’s construction completion and 
submit certification(s) sealed by a professional engineer(s) licensed in the State of Texas.  

G. Upon completion of the Project, the party constructing the Project will issue and sign a 
“Notification of Completion” acknowledging the Project’s construction completion.  

 
14. Project Maintenance 

 The Local Government shall be responsible for maintenance of locally owned roads and locally owned 
facilities after completion of the work.  The State shall be responsible for maintenance of the state 
highway system after completion of the work if the work was on the state highway system, unless 
otherwise provided for in existing maintenance agreements with the Local Government. 

 
15. Right of Way and Real Property 

The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the provision 
and acquisition of any needed right of way or real property. 
 
The Local Government shall be responsible for the following: 
A. Right of way and real property acquisition shall be the responsibility of the Local Government.  

Title to right of way and other related real property must be acceptable to the State before funds 
may be expended for the improvement of the right of way or real property. 

B. If the Local Government is the owner of any part of the Project site under this Agreement, the 
Local Government shall permit the State or its authorized representative access to occupy the 
site to perform all activities required to execute the work. 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 7 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

C. All parties to this Agreement will comply with and assume the costs for compliance with all the 
requirements of Title II and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, Title 42 U.S.C.A. Section 4601 et seq., including those 
provisions relating to incidental expenses incurred by the property owners in conveying the real 
property to the Local Government and benefits applicable to the relocation of any displaced 
person as defined in 49 CFR Section 24.2(g).  Documentation to support such compliance must 
be maintained and made available to the State and its representatives for review and 
inspection. 

D. The Local Government shall assume all costs and perform necessary requirements to provide 
any necessary evidence of title or right of use in the name of the Local Government to the real 
property required for development of the Project.  The evidence of title or rights shall be 
acceptable to the State, and be free and clear of all encroachments.  The Local Government 
shall secure and provide easements and any needed rights of entry over any other land needed 
to develop the Project according to the approved Project plans.  The Local Government shall be 
responsible for securing any additional real property required for completion of the Project. 

E. In the event real property is donated to the Local Government after the date of the State’s 
authorization, the Local Government will provide all documentation to the State regarding fair 
market value of the acquired property.  The State will review the Local Government’s appraisal, 
determine the fair market value and credit that amount towards the Local Government’s 
financial share.  If donated property is to be used as a funding match, it may not be provided by 
the Local Government.  The State will not reimburse the Local Government for any real property 
acquired before execution of this Agreement and the obligation of federal spending authority. 

F. The Local Government shall prepare real property maps, property descriptions, and other data 
as needed to properly describe the real property and submit them to the State for approval prior 
to the Local Government acquiring the real property.  Tracings of the maps shall be retained by 
the Local Government for a permanent record. 

G. The Local Government agrees to make a determination of property values for each real property 
parcel by methods acceptable to the State and to submit to the State a tabulation of the values 
so determined, signed by the appropriate Local Government representative.  The tabulations 
shall list the parcel numbers, ownership, acreage and recommended compensation.  
Compensation shall be shown in the component parts of land acquired, itemization of 
improvements acquired, damages (if any) and the amounts by which the total compensation will 
be reduced if the owner retains improvements.  This tabulation shall be accompanied by an 
explanation to support the determined values, together with a copy of information or reports 
used in calculating all determined values.  Expenses incurred by the Local Government in 
performing this work may be eligible for reimbursement after the Local Government has 
received written authorization by the State to proceed with determination of real property values.  
The State will review the data submitted and may base its reimbursement for parcel acquisitions 
on these values. 

H. Reimbursement for real property costs will be made to the Local Government for real property 
purchased in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%) of the cost of the real property 
purchased in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement.  Reimbursement will 
be in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%) of the State’s predetermined value of each 
parcel, or the net cost of the parcel, whichever is less.  In addition, reimbursement will be made 
to the Local Government for necessary payments to appraisers, expenses incurred in order to 
assure good title, and costs associated with the relocation of displaced persons and personal 
property as well as incidental expenses. 

I. If the Project requires the use of real property to which the Local Government will not hold title, 
a separate agreement between the owners of the real property and the Local Government must 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 8 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

be executed prior to execution of this Agreement.  The separate agreement must establish that 
the Project will be dedicated for public use for a period of not less than 10 (ten) years after 
completion.  The separate agreement must define the responsibilities of the parties as to the 
use of the real property and operation and maintenance of the Project after completion.  The 
separate agreement must be approved by the State prior to its execution.  A copy of the 
executed agreement shall be provided to the State. 

 
16. Insurance 

If this Agreement authorizes the Local Government or its contractor to perform any work on State right 
of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work shall provide the State with a fully 
executed copy of the State's Form 1560 Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of coverage in 
the amounts and types specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working on 
State right of way.  This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the State right of way is 
complete.  If coverage is not maintained, all work on State right of way shall cease immediately, and the 
State may recover damages and all costs of completing the work. 

 
17. Notices 

All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage prepaid, 
addressed to that party at the following address: 

 
Local Government: 

 
County Judge 
County of Williamson 
710 S. Main Street, Ste. 101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

State: 
 
Texas Department of Transportation 
ATTN:  Director of Contract Services 
125 E. 11th Street 
Austin, TX 78701 
 

 
All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the mail, unless 
otherwise provided by this Agreement.  Either party may change the above address by sending written 
notice of the change to the other party.  Either party may request in writing that notices shall be 
delivered personally or by certified U.S. mail, and that request shall be carried out by the other party. 

 
18. Legal Construction 

If one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held invalid, illegal, 
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provisions and this Agreement shall be construed as if it did not contain the invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable provision. 

 
19. Responsibilities of the Parties 

The State and the Local Government agree that neither party is an agent, servant, or employee of the 
other party, and each party agrees it is responsible for its individual acts and deeds as well as the acts 
and deeds of its contractors, employees, representatives, and agents.  

 
20. Ownership of Documents 

Upon completion or termination of this Agreement, all documents prepared by the State shall remain 
the property of the State.  All data and information prepared under this Agreement shall be made 
available to the State without restriction or limitation on their further use.  All documents produced or 
approved or otherwise created by the Local Government shall be transmitted to the State, in the format 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 9 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

directed by the State, of photocopy reproduction on a monthly basis or as required by the State.  The 
originals shall remain the property of the Local Government.   

 
21. Compliance with Laws 

The parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any 
manner affecting the performance of this Agreement.  When required, the Local Government shall 
furnish the State with satisfactory proof of this compliance. 

 
22. Sole Agreement 

This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral agreements respecting the Agreement’s subject matter. 

 
23. Procurement and Property Management Standards 

The parties to this Agreement shall adhere to the procurement and property management standards 
established in the Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards. 

 
24. Inspection of Books and Records 

The parties to this Agreement shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other documentation relating to costs incurred under this Agreement and shall make such materials 
available to the State and  the Local Government, or their duly authorized representatives for review 
and inspection at its office during the Agreement period and for seven (7) years from the date of 
completion of work defined under this Agreement or until any impending litigation, or claims are 
resolved.  Additionally, the State and the Local Government and their duly authorized representatives 
shall have access to all the governmental records that are directly applicable to this Agreement for the 
purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 
 

25. Audit 
 Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 2262.154, the state auditor may conduct an audit or 

investigation of any entity receiving funds from the state directly under the contract or indirectly through 
a subcontract under the contract.  Acceptance of funds directly under the contract or indirectly through 
a subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the 
direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those 
funds.  An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with 
access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

 
26. Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) and Small Business Enterprise (SBE) 

Requirements 
For projects with State funds and no federal funds, the Local Government will be required to follow the 
provisions of Texas Transportation Code §201.702 and 43 TAC §§9.354-9.355 (HUB) and §§9.314-
9.315 (SBE).  The Local Government must incorporate project goals approved by TxDOT into project 
documents before advertising for receipt of bids. Contractors must select HUBs and SBEs from 
TxDOT-approved or maintained sources. The Local Government will provide monthly updates of 
HUB/SBE (as appropriate) participation and report final accomplishments to TxDOT for credit to overall 
program goals. 
 
For projects with no state or federal funds that are not on the state or federal highway systems, the 
Local Government should follow its own local or specific ordinances and procedures. Local 
Governments are encouraged to use HUBs and SBEs from TxDOT-approved or maintained sources. 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 10 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

The Local Government must also report final HUB accomplishments to TxDOT for credit to overall 
program goals. 

 
27. Debarment Certifications 

If state funds are used, the parties are prohibited from making any award to any party that is debarred 
under the Texas Administrative Code, Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter G, Rule §20.585 and 
the Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 9, Subchapter G. 

 
28. Pertinent Non-Discrimination Authorities 

During the performance of this Agreement, the Local Government, for itself, its assignees, and 
successors in interest agree to comply with the following nondiscrimination statutes and authorities; 
including but not limited to: 
A. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21. 
B. The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42 

U.S.C. § 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been 
acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects). 

C. Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of sex). 

D. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.) as amended, (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR Part 27. 

E. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age). 

F. Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, (49 U.S.C. Chapter 471, Section 47123), as 
amended, (prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex). 

G. The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope, coverage and 
applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms 
“programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid recipients, 
sub-recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or 
not). 

H. Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibits discrimination on the basis 
of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places 
of public accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189) as 
implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 49 C.F.R. parts 37 and 38. 

I. The Federal Aviation Administration’s Nondiscrimination statute (49 U.S.C. § 47123) (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex). 

J. Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority 
Populations and Low-Income Populations, which ensures nondiscrimination against minority 
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and 
adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations. 

K. Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English 
Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination 
because of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, the parties 
must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to the 
programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100). 

L. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits the parties from 
discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.). 

 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 11 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

29. Signatory Warranty 
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this Agreement on behalf 
of the entity represented. 

 
Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated under that party’s signature. 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

 
 

  

Signature  Signature 
 
Kenneth Stewart 

  
Bill Gravell, Jr. 

Typed or Printed Name  Typed or Printed Name 
 
Director of Contract Services 

  
County Judge 

Typed or Printed Title  Typed or Printed Title 
 
 

  

Date  Date 
 
 
 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

AFA NonFed LongGen Page 1 of 1 Attachment A 

ATTACHMENT A 
LOCATION MAP SHOWING PROJECT 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



CSJ # 0440-09-002, 0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A 
Phase 1 and 2 

 
 

Page 1 of 1 
AFA NonFed LongGen Attachment B 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
PROJECT BUDGET 

Costs will be allocated based on 100% Local Government funding until the Local Government 
funding reaches the maximum obligated amount. The Local Government will then be 

responsible for 100% of the costs. 
 

Description 
Total 

Estimated 
Cost 

State Participation Local Participation     

% Cost % Cost 
Engineering (by Local 

Government) $350,000  0% $0  100% $350,000  

Environmental (by Local 
Government) $15,000  0% $0  100% $15,000  

Construction 0440-09-023 
(by Local Government) $745,471  0% $0  100% $745,471  

Construction 0440-09-002 
(by Local Government) $1,409,069  0% $0  100% $1,409,069  

Subtotal $2,519,540    $0    $2,519,540  
Environmental Direct State 

Costs $12,598  100% $12,598  0% $0 

Right of Way Direct State 
Costs $3,149  100% $3,149  0% $0 

Engineering Direct State 
Costs $18,897  100% $18,897  0% $0 

Utility Direct State Costs $3,149  100% $3,149  0% $0 

Construction Direct State 
Costs $88,184  100% $88,184  0% $0 

Indirect State Costs 
(4.73%) $119,174  100% $119,174  0% $0  

TOTAL $2,784,691   $245,151    $2,519,540 
 

Initial payment by the Local Government to the State: $0 
Payment by the Local Government to the State before construction: $0 

Estimated total payment by the Local Government to the State $0. This is an estimate. The 
final amount of Local Government participation will be based on actual costs. 

 



TxDOT:: 
CSJ # 0440-09002,0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A Phase 
1 and 2 

 

Page 1 of 2 
AFA LongGen Attachment C 

 
ATTACHMENT C 

RESOLUTION 
STATE OF TEXAS * THE COMMISSIONERS C OUR T 

OF 
 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON          * WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT that on this, the 1th day of Sept 2022, the 
Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas, met in duly called session at the 
Courthouse in Georgetown, Texas and at said meeting, among other business, the Court 
considered the following. 

 

RESOLUTION: 
WHEREAS, improvements to SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Blvd are proposed for construction, as 
further described below (the “Project”). This Project is an element of the 2019 Road Bond 
Program; and  
 
WHEREAS, the project would improve safety and mobility for local traffic conditions at this 
location; and  
 
WHEREAS, the County has moved forward with project development of the Project, including 
environmental clearance, construction design, and utility coordination; and 
 
WHEREAS, an Agreement with TXDOT for a Strategic Priority Program On-System 
Project, which will allow for preliminary engineering (schematic, environmental, utilities, 
right-of-way), plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E), and construction of the following 
Project in Williamson County, Texas: 
 

A. CSJ #0440-09-002: Construct an exit ramp from Ronald Reagan Blvd to 0.484 MI 
S of Ronald Reagan Blvd. 

B. CSJ #0440-02-023: Construct an exit ramp from 0.484 MI S of Ronald Reagan 
Blvd to 0.74 MI S of Ronald Reagna Blvd. 

  



TxDOT:: 
CSJ # 0440-09002,0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A Phase 
1 and 2 

 

Page 2 of 2 
AFA LongGen Attachment C 

WHEREAS, costs are shared between local and State governments as outlined in an Advance 
Funding Agreement, and 
 
Now therefore, the Williamson County Commissioners Court does hereby approve the 
Advance Funding Agreement, and  enter into this agreement with the Texas Department 
of Transportation for the Project referenced above by the two CSJ.  The County Judge is 
authorized to execute all documents necessary to complete this transaction. 
RESOLVED this day of  , 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Bill Gravell Jr., County Judge 
 

Attest: 
 
 
Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Temporary Construction Workspace Easement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Temporary Construction Workspace Easement with the City of
Liberty Hill for property owned by Williamson County and being used to construct the Butler Offsite Wastewater
Extension Improvements. 

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
TCE 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:21 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 03:31 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



Page 1 of 3 (Parcel 24.30) 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION WORKSPACE EASEMENT 
CR 214/Butler Offsite Wastewater Extension Improvements 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, referred to as “Grantor”, in consideration of Ten and 

00/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid by CITY OF LIBERTY 
HILL, TEXAS, (“GRANTEE”), whose address is P.O. Box 1920, Liberty Hill Texas, 78642, Attn: City 

Secretary, does hereby grant to GRANTEE, its agents, contractors, successors and assigns, a temporary 
construction workspace easement for the purpose of additional workspace and temporary storage of 
material and equipment to allow construction and installation of proposed waste water line facilities and 
other necessary structures and related appurtenance construction (“Project”), such Project to be located 
within adjacent easements or right of way owned or possessed by GRANTEE, in, along, upon and 
across the property located in the County of Williamson, State of Texas, being twenty-five (25) feet 
immediately parallel and adjacent to the southern boundary of the existing Pressure Sewer System 

Easement recorded as Document No. 2007067652, Official Records of Williamson County, Texas 

and/or the eastern boundary of Liberty Meadow Drive right of way; further described or located in 

Exhibits “A-B” (the “Property”) attached hereto and made a part hereof for any and all purposes. 

  

  

For the consideration above recited and the mutual covenants and conditions herein contained 

the parties further agree as follows: N/A. 

Following completion of work within the temporary construction workspace easement area 
described in Exhibits “A-B”, if GRANTEE has removed or damaged improvements, herbage, or planted 
landscaping within said easement area or otherwise on Grantor’s property, GRANTEE shall at its 
expense restore properties injured by GRANTEE’s activities as closely as commercially possible to 
substantially the same condition as existed previous to GRANTEE’s entry upon the particular property, 
taking into account the proposed modifications as described herein. 

To the extent allowed by law, GRANTEE shall indemnify Grantor against any loss and damage 
which shall be caused by the exercise of the rights of ingress and egress or by any wrongful or negligent 
act or omission of GRANTEE’s agents or employees in the course of their employment in carrying out 
the purposes of this Easement. 

This Easement and License shall be in full force and effect at all times during the 
accomplishment and completion of the construction Project activities described above. Said Easement 
shall terminate and all use rights within land area shall revert to the Grantor, their heirs, and assigns, and 
all interest conveyed herein shall cease on the expiration of the earlier of: (i) nine (9) months from the 
date of first entry upon the property described in Exhibits “A-B” for the purposes set out herein; (ii) on 

the date of completion of construction and acceptance of the Project facilities described above; or (iii) 
December 31, 2024. 

Grantee shall only remove any hardwood trees larger than ten (10) inches in diameter from the 
temporary construction workspace easement areas if approved and determined by the City Engineer in 
advance to be necessary and required for reasonable access to the Property to carry out the purposes 
identified herein.

 
Page 1 of 3 (Parcel 24.30) 

 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION WORKSPACE EASEMENT 

CR 214/Butler Offsite Wastewater Extension Improvements 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS §  

 §  

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § KNOW ALL BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 

 That WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, referred to as “Grantor”, in consideration of Ten and 

00/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid by CITY OF LIBERTY 

HILL, TEXAS, (“GRANTEE”), whose address is P.O. Box 1920, Liberty Hill Texas, 78642, Attn: City 

Secretary, does hereby grant to GRANTEE, its agents, contractors, successors and assigns, a temporary 

construction workspace easement for the purpose of additional workspace and temporary storage of 

material and equipment to allow construction and installation of proposed waste water line facilities and 

other necessary structures and related appurtenance construction (“Project”), such Project to be located 

within adjacent easements or right of way owned or possessed by GRANTEE, in, along, upon and 

across the property located in the County of Williamson, State of Texas, being twenty-five (25) feet 

immediately parallel and adjacent to the southern boundary of the existing Pressure Sewer System 

Easement recorded as Document No. 2007067652, Official Records of Williamson County, Texas 

and/or the eastern boundary of Liberty Meadow Drive right of way; further described or located in 

Exhibits “A-B” (the “Property”) attached hereto and made a part hereof for any and all purposes. 

 

 For the consideration above recited and the mutual covenants and conditions herein contained 

the parties further agree as follows: N/A. 

 

 Following completion of work within the temporary construction workspace easement area 

described in Exhibits “A-B”, if GRANTEE has removed or damaged improvements, herbage, or planted 

landscaping within said easement area or otherwise on Grantor’s property, GRANTEE shall at its 

expense restore properties injured by GRANTEE’s activities as closely as commercially possible to 

substantially the same condition as existed previous to GRANTEE’s entry upon the particular property, 

taking into account the proposed modifications as described herein. 

 

 To the extent allowed by law, GRANTEE shall indemnify Grantor against any loss and damage 

which shall be caused by the exercise of the rights of ingress and egress or by any wrongful or negligent 

act or omission of GRANTEE’s agents or employees in the course of their employment in carrying out 

the purposes of this Easement. 

 

 This Easement and License shall be in full force and effect at all times during the 

accomplishment and completion of the construction Project activities described above.  Said Easement 

shall terminate and all use rights within land area shall revert to the Grantor, their heirs, and assigns, and 

all interest conveyed herein shall cease on the expiration of the earlier of: (i) nine (9) months from the 

date of first entry upon the property described in Exhibits “A-B” for the purposes set out herein; (ii) on 

the date of completion of construction and acceptance of the Project facilities described above; or (iii) 

December 31, 2024.  

 

Grantee shall only remove any hardwood trees larger than ten (10) inches in diameter from the 

temporary construction workspace easement areas if approved and determined by the City Engineer in 

advance to be necessary and required for reasonable access to the Property to carry out the purposes 

identified herein. 



Page 2 of 3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument to be effective 
upon the date of the last notarized signature herein. 

GRANTOR: 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

By. ~~~ 

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge 

Acknowledgment 

STATE OF TEXAS 8 

8 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON  § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , by Bill 
Gravell, Jr., in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited herein. 

(Notary Seal) _ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this instrument to be effective 

upon the date of the last notarized signature herein. 

 

 

GRANTOR: 

 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

 

 

By:________________________ 

    Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledgment 

 

STATE OF TEXAS                         §  

                                                           § 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON       § 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on _____________________________________, by Bill 

Gravell, Jr., in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited herein. 

 

 

  

(Notary Seal)                                                    __________________________________ 

                                                                           Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 3 

AGREED: 

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 

By: 

Name: 

Its: 

Acknowledgement 

State of Texas 

County of Williamson 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on by 
, In the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited 

herein. 

  

Notary Public—State of Texas 

After recording return to:

Page 3 of 3 

 

AGREED: 

 

CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 

 

 

 

By:______________________________ 

     

Name:____________________________ 

 

Its:_______________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledgement 

State of Texas 

County of Williamson 

 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on         by 

________________________________, in the capacity and for the purposes and consideration recited 

herein.  

 

 

       

Notary Public—State of Texas 

 

 

After recording return to: 

 

 



SCALE: 1" = 100' 

BUTLER OFFSITE #2 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION 

EASEMENT 

LIBERTY HILL, WILLIAMSON CO., TEXAS 

« RERIRLATE = 
DOC#200408336.-, 

: : =T 

EXHIBIT "A" 
TBPE NO: 16384 - TBPLS NO: 10194101 
4201 W. PARMER LANE, SUITE C-100 

ROW AND PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE FOR GEOGROAPHICAL PURPOSES. 

512.872 
LDCTEAM 

3/11/2022 @)  

DChilds
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



EASEVENTI | 
DOCH#2009006037 5 

5508 HIGHWAY 290 WEST SCALE! 
SUITE 150 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735 
512.872. 6696 BUTLER OFFSITE #2 HRGREEN co 

LIBERTY MEADOWS EXHIBIT "B" HRGreen. 
TBPE NO: 16384 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION —  _____ TBPLS No: 10194101 EASEMENT DEVELOPMENT TX 00020 

LIBERTY HILL, WILLIAMSON CO., TEXAS ROW AND PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE FOR GEOGROAPHICAL PURPOSES. (0)  7/20/2022

0 150'

SCALE: 1" = 150'

LIBERTY HILL, WILLIAMSON CO., TEXAS

BUTLER OFFSITE #2
LIBERTY MEADOWS

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT

L
A

N
D D E

V

C

O
N S U L

T
I
N
GN

P:
\M

ar
lin

 A
tla

nt
is

\M
AG

17
00

1_
Bu

tle
r\O

ffs
ite

\O
ffs

ite
 2

\0
3_

AC
AD

\E
xh

ib
its

\E
as

em
en

ts
\R

O
W

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
n\

ex
h0

29
 - 

Li
be

rty
 M

ea
do

w
s.

dw
g,

  J
ul

y 
20

, 2
02

2,
 7

:0
4 

PM
, g

al
va

re
z

ROW AND PROPERTY LINES SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE FOR GEOGROAPHICAL PURPOSES.

5508 HIGHWAY 290 WEST

SUITE 150

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78735

512.872.6696

HRGREEN.COM

TBPE NO: 16384

TBPLS NO: 10194101

AutoCAD SHX Text
R454341 WALL, SADIE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
R454341 WALL, SADIE M

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBERTY MEADOW DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAR RANCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 0.26 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBERTY MEADOWS DOC NO. 2004008336, O.P.R.W.C.TX. CAB. Y, SLIDES 208 & 209, P.R.W.C.TX. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIBERTY MEADOWS DOC NO. 2004008336, O.P.R.W.C.TX. CAB. Y, SLIDES 208 & 209, P.R.W.C.TX. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE HIGHWAY 190

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

DChilds
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "B"



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

First Amended Development Agreement for CR 111
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a First Amended Development Agreement between Williamson
County and 600 Westinghouse Investments, LLC regarding the Design and Construction Costs related to the
Westinghouse Road Project.  Funding Source: Road Bonds P292

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Agreement 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:22 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 03:34 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



FIRST AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY AND 600 WESTINGHOUSE INVESTMENTS, LLC REGARDING THE 
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS RELATED TO THE WESTINGHOUSE 

ROAD PROJECT 

  

§ FIRST AMENDED DEVELOPMENT 

§ AGREEMENT REGARDING THE DESIGN 
§ AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS RELATED 

§ TO THE WESTINGHOUSE ROAD PROJECT 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 

This FIRST AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Amended Agreement”) 

is entered into by and between WILLIAMSON COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of 

Texas, (“County”) and 600 Westinghouse Investments, LLC (“Developer” and collectively, the 

“Parties”). The Effective Date of this Amended Agreement is the date approved by the Williamson 

County Commissioners Court. 

WHEREAS, Developer owns approximately 128.37 acres (referred to as the “Property”) 

located at the southeast corner of CR 110 and CR 111 and as described in Exhibit “A”, attached 

hereto. 

WHEREAS, on the 31% day of March, 2020, Developer and County entered into a 

Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) regarding the engineering, design and construction 

of Westinghouse Road, a roadway connecting CR 111 to CR 110, through the Property (the 

“Project”), the approximate location of which is shown on Exhibit “B”, attached hereto. 

WHEREAS, since the approval of the Agreement, the County is and has been in the process 

of designing proposed casings for the stormwater utility adjustments or improvements associated 

with the Project, and Developer has requested that the Agreement be amended to add additional 

stormwater pipe and casing facilities scope to the project (the “Developer Project”), the location, 

scope, specifications and plan design of which is identified in Exhibit “A-1” attached hereto and 

incorporated herein.

FIRST AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN WILLIAMSON 

COUNTY AND 600 WESTINGHOUSE INVESTMENTS, LLC REGARDING THE 

DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS RELATED TO THE WESTINGHOUSE 

ROAD PROJECT 

 

STATE OF TEXAS § FIRST AMENDED DEVELOPMENT  

 § AGREEMENT REGARDING THE DESIGN  

 § AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS RELATED  

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON § TO THE WESTINGHOUSE ROAD PROJECT 

 

 

 This FIRST AMENDED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (the “Amended Agreement”) 

is entered into by and between WILLIAMSON COUNTY, a political subdivision of the State of 

Texas, (“County”) and 600 Westinghouse Investments, LLC (“Developer” and collectively, the 

“Parties”). The Effective Date of this Amended Agreement is the date approved by the Williamson 

County Commissioners Court. 

 WHEREAS, Developer owns approximately 128.37 acres (referred to as the “Property”) 

located at the southeast corner of CR 110 and CR 111 and as described in Exhibit “A”, attached 

hereto. 

 WHEREAS, on the 31st day of March, 2020, Developer and County entered into a 

Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) regarding the engineering, design and construction 

of Westinghouse Road, a roadway connecting CR 111 to CR 110, through the Property (the 

“Project”), the approximate location of which is shown on Exhibit “B”, attached hereto.  

 WHEREAS, since the approval of the Agreement, the County is and has been in the process 

of designing proposed casings for the stormwater utility adjustments or improvements associated 

with the Project, and Developer has requested that the Agreement be amended to add additional 

stormwater pipe and casing facilities scope to the project (the “Developer Project”), the location, 

scope, specifications and plan design of which is identified in Exhibit “A-1” attached hereto and 

incorporated herein.  



WHEREAS, the Developer and County desire to design, engineer and construct the Project 

pursuant to the terms and conditions stated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements 

set forth herein, the County and Developer hereby agree to the following amendment to the 

Agreement: 

A. 

That Section C, DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS, of the Agreement is hereby amended 

as follows: 

C. DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS 

3. To effectuate the Developer Project described herein by this Amended Agreement, 

Developer shall deliver $276,200 to County for the materials installation of casing and reinforced 

concrete pipe (“Developer Project Payment”) set forth in the plans and specifications identified in 

Exhibit “A-1" attached hereto. The Developer Project Payment shall be made prior to the 

County’s obligation to construct the Developer Project, as set forth in Section B below. 

B. 

That Section D, COUNTY OBLIGATIONS, of the Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

D. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS 

7. In exchange for the Developer Project Payment, County shall acquire the materials 

and construct the improvements set forth in the plans and specifications identified in Exhibit “A- 

1” attached hereto. 

C. 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

-- The remainder of this page is intentionally blank --

2 

WHEREAS, the Developer and County desire to design, engineer and construct the Project 

pursuant to the terms and conditions stated herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the promises and the mutual agreements 

set forth herein, the County and Developer hereby agree to the following amendment to the 

Agreement: 

A. 

That Section C, DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS, of the Agreement is hereby amended 

as follows: 

C. DEVELOPER OBLIGATIONS

3. To effectuate the Developer Project described herein by this Amended Agreement,

Developer shall deliver $276,200 to County for the materials installation of casing and reinforced 

concrete pipe (“Developer Project Payment”) set forth in the plans and specifications identified in 

Exhibit “A-1” attached hereto. The Developer Project Payment shall be made prior to the 

County’s obligation to construct the Developer Project, as set forth in Section B below. 

B.  

That Section D, COUNTY OBLIGATIONS, of the Agreement is hereby amended as follows: 

D. COUNTY OBLIGATIONS

7. In exchange for the Developer Project Payment, County shall acquire the materials

and construct the improvements set forth in the plans and specifications identified in Exhibit “A-

1” attached hereto.  

C. 

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

-- The remainder of this page is intentionally blank -- 



SIGNED as of this day of , 2022. 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY 

By: E— 
Bill Gravell Jr., County Judge 

ATTEST: 

Nancy Rister, County Clerk 

600 Westinghouse Investments, LLC 

    2 By: IAN 
Matthew Hiles, Executive Vice President



EXHIBIT A 
PROPERTY

4 

EXHIBIT A 

PROPERTY 

  



Fi
le
: 

P:
\W

il
li

am
so

n\
32

41
3-

W3
 
Ge
or
ge
to
wn
 

lil
 &

 
IM

\S
ur

ve
y\

12
8.

37
 
Ac
 
La
nd
 

Ti
tl
e 
Su

rv
ey

-3
24

13
.d

wg
 
La
yo
ut
 
na

me
: 

La
yo
ut
1 

Da
te
: 

Ja
n 

24
, 

20
20
, 

10
:0

9a
m 

Us
er
 

ID
: 
jc
ha
ve
z 

La
yo
ut
: 

La
yo
ut
1 

   } GENERAL WARRANTY DEED 

* (DOC. #2010022971, O.PR.) 

S 21°13'21"E 2765.68’ 

| / 
222.20 ACRES 

Curve Table 

Length Chord Bearing | Chord Length 

  

    

  

      

  

  

  

       

120.69 | 187.77 | 89°08'20" | N24°2855"E | 169.39 | | | | Nor y,, ef | 
\] t © 1 AJ ad {] i" i : 1000.00" | 436.33" | 24°59'50" | S53°57'26" W | 432.87" 1! Nes20u1E 

| 152.05' 
q | SCALE: 1" = 100' 
18 | eon A ete 

Nt | 

—t | er ™ ™ — 
aqa l 100 0 50 100 200 

| 
) 15' WATER MAIN ESMTT. 

(DOC. #2013059599, O.P.R.) LEGEND 

Exh ib 1t A 4 | | CONCRETE CURB 
. a | lo] CLEAN OUT H | | 

PN FIRE HYDRANT 

| ~ TRAFFIC SIGN 
joi LIGHT POLE 

| ) GUY ANCHOR 
q | © POWER POLE 

\ ® MANHOLE 

A \ \ 
2 WATER VALVE 

IR \ \ ~—)———  CHAIN-LINK FENCE 

o£ NC lt ND — WOOD FENCE 
— 6 WD Os W\ —o—— WROUGHT IRON FENCE 

213 

3 : N A 

WATER METER 
par} dQ . 

2 \ AN © GAS METER 

rE NN ou OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE 
a 

| Zs NN 

O = i \ 
wy SEIN O . oa 

~ * 
o 

a h Bez 
; \ \ ord <4 \ << IY oN 

= \ RSE : \ 1=3 
> NX § 2 EN 

. = \ 
ITN &) 

N \ 15 WATER MAIN ESMT. rf 
Lu \ (DOG. #2013059599, O.P.R.) oe 
= \ 

& NEN 
Ni NN 
8 NA 
Zz \ \ 

\ 
\ WO 

[Led \ 3 

| WD S 
{pd \ 128.37 ACRES = 

| NN (5,591,849 SQ. FT.) = mn + + + ON & 
| N : WV & \ © 

| AN ATR 
AN 
NN | ON 

NON 
NN 

| NON ; NN 

AVN 3, fo AN ; | O | \ 

[i NON | AN | 
. SPINDLE \ 4 

NAIL FOUND \ \ — em 

\ x 

/ N 87°22'37" E NN 
74 C8648 SO 

If Po 

L // 8 \ /- 15' WATER MAIN ESMT. 15' DRAINAGE ESMTT. 
/ A 0 : \ A (DOC. #2013059599, O.P.R} (DOC. #2013101018, O.P.R.) \ Of 

SOUTHWESTERN BLVD. S$ 75°19'05" E : Nw on \ \ 
(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY) Ly. ~ 01.79" — oN eo 

TN / a. \ \ TTT oy on -+ 
JEN . LL { f N 81°05'07" E OD ZN ol — 5 ou 

a\\P : 82.94" \ TTT Tm | TTT eo — ow : : 
1 EE , AEN — TTT —————— oy ———— on 

—_— — N 21°14'34" W ARN 15' DRAINAGE ESM'T. 7 | } 6.10" NC (DOC. #2013101018, O.P.R.) 2 

\ y ~~ wm 
© \ h : 2 15' DRAINAGE ESM'T. ~ 
| : N 70°38'55" E | \ “ < (DOC. #2013101018, OP.R) & 

| 55.47 
O \ 3 

m 3 S a\, 

NN I~ 

\ Cw ir 
| \ 2 oo 

\ \ ww = Oo 
[ \ [Fr 

\ \ \ 2 g 
\ o 

\ 3 o < & \ 2=L 
\ eg 

\ \\ LOT 1, BLOCK D £8 
\ BELL GIN PARK BLOCK D, LOT 1 \ & 

\ 1628 AC. PART OF 145.13 AC. l g! § 
ON (DOC. #2013101018 OP.R.) | 9 — 

0 w— 
| \ \ N 19°05'15™W  1068.06' 

\ 15" PUBLIC UTILITY ESM'T. | rr ) a. 
yO) (DOC. #2013101018, O.P.R.) 14.125 ACRES 

WARRANTY DEED | (DOC. #2011081450, O.P.R.) 

a ‘ i 

| g SURVEYOR NOTES: METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION OF 
) i 15' WATER MAIN ESM'T. 1) BASED ON A MAP TO MAP TRANSFER (BY VISUAL INSPECTION OR SCALING ONLY) THE SUBJECT PROPERTY HEREON IS : 
‘Qk (DOC. #2013059539, OP.R)) SHOWN TO BE LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "X" (UNSHADED) ON COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 48491C0485 F DATED DECEMBER A pa RE TR HE sam Dn ea A  LoeTRATY 2 A SURETY AND 

| S Bis 20, 2 HE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY'S FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP. BEING THE REMAINING PORTION OF A 145.13 ACRE, TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN oRE 
os Lo \ DOCUMENT 2007084259, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID 128.37 ACRE TRACT BEING M - = Hu ZONE X (UNSHADED): AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN. PARTICULARLY DESORIBED BY METES AND SOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 
oi : 

O zi FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE CONSULT FLOOD MAP(S). BEGINNING AT A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "MBC ENGINEERS" SET ON THE NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
Og, LINE OF HIGGS ROAD, A VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY, AND MARKING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF A 
Fe 2) ONLY VISIBLE UTILITY FEATURES SHOWN HEREON. CALL 811 FOR UTILITY LOCATES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SOUTH 1/2 OF A RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATED IN PLAT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2013101018, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
a8 WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; 

IO 3) BEARINGS ARE BASED ON TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM GRID SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE ESTABLISHED BY GPS. : 
$S THENCE ALONG THE RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID HIGGS ROAD, THE FOLLOWING CALLS: 

1] . > 4) MACINA, BOSE, COPELAND AND ASSOCIATES, INC (MBC) AND/OR THEIR EMPLOYEES HAVE NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT o nar yo g ) 
© ABSTRACT OF TITLE IN REFERENCE TO THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS SURVEY OR THE PROPERTY ADJACENT TO THIS N 01°06" 02" E A DISTANCE OF 52.66 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND; 

= SURVEY. MBC HAS RELIED ON A TITLE COMMITMENT FURNISHED BY OLD REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY N 66° 20' 57" E A DISTANCE OF 4.82 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "MBC ENGINEERS" SET: 
AND MBC OFFERS NO GUARANTEES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE HEREIN 

. REFERENCED TITLE COMMITMENT: N 20° 10' 04" W A DISTANCE OF 306.53 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "MBC ENGINEERS" SET; 
GF NO. 1912294JM 
EFFECTIVE DATE: NOVEMBER 15, 2019 N 20° 10' 08" W A DISTANCE OF 764.87 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND AT A POINT OF CURVE TO THE RIGHT; 

ISSUED DATE: NOVEMBER 22, 2019 ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING THE FOLLOWING PARAMETERS: RADIUS = 120.69 FEET, ARC LENGTH = 187.77 
FEET, CHORD BEARING = N 24° 28' 55" E AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 169.39 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND; 

  

| | 
| 
po SCHEDULE B ITEMS: a 

| || 1. RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS: N 69° 01' 05" E A DISTANCE OF 925.40 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND; 
. Ll | RECORDED INUNDER 2007084259, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (NOT N 70° 38' 55" E A DISTANCE OF 55.47 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND: 

| N21°14'34"W TANCE OF 6.10 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND; 
|| : 10H. EASEMENT EXECUTED BY VICTOR FOSBERG AND WIFE, ANNA FOSBERG, TO TEXAS POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY, ADIS 0 ZING © 

) po Fo DATED uy 7, fae. RECORDED IN/UNDER 282/280, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. N 81° 05' 07" E A DISTANCE OF 82.94 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND; 
. o T PLOTTABLE 

| || Le S$ 75° 19' 05" E A DISTANCE OF 91.79 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND ON THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 
| & 8 - 101. EASEMENT EXECUTED BY VICTOR FOSBERG, A SINGLE MAN, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, DATED FEBRUARY OF COUNTY ROAD 110, A VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY; 

: WATER ke © 20 a CRED INNER SS0/211, GF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. INGT THENCE N 87° 22' 37" E A DISTANCE OF 86.48 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COUNTY ROAD 
: LINE MARKERS Ll of 82 110 TO A SPINDLE NAIL FOUND; BS - 
| | 0 ® ® 10J. EASEMENT EXECUTED BY EDGAR WILLIE RANEY AND NORA ROSALIA RANEY, TO TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, THENCE N 68° 49' 51" E A DISTANCE OF 1034.11 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND; 

} 06 DATED DECEMBER 30, 1899, RECORDED IN/UNDER 350/212, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
. | 2 33 TEXAS. (NOT PLOTTABLE) : THENGE N 68° 20' 41" E A DISTANCE OF 152.05 FEET, CONTINUING ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 

= . Al AD 11 INT; | Fol SAID COUNTY ROAD 110 TO A POINT: 
8 C 10K. RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT EXECUTED BY WALTER E. BRADY AND WIFE, ELENORA BRADY, TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY . 

i po ~ CORP, DATED JULY 27, 1972, RECORDED IN/UNDER 563/646, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THENCE S 21° 13' 21" E A DISTANCE OF 2765.68 FEET DEPARTING THE SOUTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE SAID 
) || No TEXAS. (NOT PLOTTABLE) COUNTY ROAD 110 TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "MBC ENGINEERS" SET; 

: 8 |. 19 32" \ fe 11 FHT OF WAY EASCUENT DECUTED oY ELENORA BRADY, TO ON VATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. DATED ENA RE Re 
|| - DECEMBER. 18,1 07, RECORDED IN/UNDER 601/121, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS; 

|| THENCE N 19° 05' 15" W A DISTANCE OF 1068.06 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "MBC ENGINEERS" SET 
\ . || | 10M. EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY EXECUTED BY WOODMILLER L.P., TO ONCOR ELECTRIC DELIVERY COMPANY, LLC, A ON THE SOUTHERLY CORNER OF LOT , BLOCK D, BELL GIN PARK BLOCK D, LOT 1 

: ! DELAWARE LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, DATED JULY 6, 2011, RECORDED IN/UNDER 2011056738, OF THE REAL PROPERTY 1628 AC. PART OF 145.13 AC. AND MARKING THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID 14.125 ACRE TRACT; 
J | RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (EASEMENT DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT DOES NOT FALL INSIDE SUBJECT oer en 

TRACT) THENCE N 57° 59' 26” E A DISTANCE OF 398.23 FEET, ALONG THE SOUTHERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID LOT 1, TO A 
NX . : 1/2-INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED "MBC ENGINEERS" SET; 

10N. DRIVEWAY EASEMENT EXECUTED BY WOODMILLER, L.P., A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, GERMANY °o 541 4g" li ’ THENCE N 48° 51' 16" W A DISTANCE OF 710.79 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH IRON ROD FOUND MARKING THE NORTHEASTERLY 
RESOURCES, LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, CENTER ACQUISITION, LP.; A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, ROBERT CORNER OF SAID SOUTH 1/2 OF A RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATED IN PLAT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2013101018, OFFICIAL 
W. TEETER AND PAMELA S. GOURLEY, TO ORENDA EDUCATION, A TEXAS NONPROFIT CORPORATION, DATED JULY 25, PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AT A POINT OF CURVE TO THE RIGHT;      

   

    

  

  

    

  

  

Lo —-_— | « 2012, RECORDED IN/UNDER 2012068033, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (DRIVEWAY 
N20°1008' W 76487 — eel — 1 EASEMENT HAS BEEN PLATTED AS "1.28 AC. S. 1/2 OF RIGHT OF WAY DEDICATED" IN BELL GIN PARK BLOCK D, LOT 1, THENCE ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING THE FOLLOWING PARAMETERS: RADIUS = 1000.00 FEET, ARC LENGTH 

| el RNG WY. (04. HIGGS ROAD NN N 20°1004" W 306.53" {X PLAT RECORDED IN DOCUMENT 2013101018, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, RECORDS) = 436.33 FEET, CHORD BEARING = § 53° 57' 26" W AND A CHORD DISTANCE OF 432.87 FEET. —— 
BAAS A AON 4 : 

3 J ul | or oT - ~ a (VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY yom, IN OB°20%7"E ® 100. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND STIPULATIONS CONTAINED IN WATERLINE EASEMENT AGREEMENT EXECUTED BY AND TS GT TE OE FO TE RC Bt TE OF ane SOUTH 
. I — BBD CL og, i i 4.82' BETWEEN WOODMILLER, LP; GERMANY RESOURCES, LTD.; CENTER ACQUISITION, LP; ROBERT W. TEETER AND PAMELA S. ; A on on oo WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 128.37 ACRES MORE OR LESS AS . N = sp e om - OY Cm GOURLEY, AND JONAH WATER SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT, DATED JUNE 13, 2013, RECORDED IN/UNDER 2013059599, OF RT TE I HT 

\ / ia - ~~ “ THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (SHOWN HEREON) ' ae 

  

10P. INTEREST(S) IN AND TO ALL COAL, LIGNITE, OIL, GAS AND OTHER MINERALS, AND ALL RIGHTS INCIDENT THERETO, 
CONTAINED IN INSTRUMENT EXECUTED BY LINDA BRADY JOHNSON, WANDA BRADY GLASS AND EARL WAYNE BRADY TO 
WOODMILLER, LP, A DELAWARE LIMITED PARTNERSHIP; GERMANY RESOURCES, LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP; 

TO: WESTERN RIM INVESTMENT ADVISORS, INC., A NEVADA CORPORATION; OLD 
REPUBLIC NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY 

     

    
  

    

  

    

  

  

  

  

REVISIONS: CENTER ACQUISITION, LP., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP; AND ROBERT W. TEETER AND WIFE, PAMELA S. GOURLEY, 
AE NG ESGRPTON = L AN D TITLE S U RVEY O F DESIGN DATED OCTOBER 1, 2007, RECORDED IN/UNDER 2007084259, OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THIS SURVEY SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLIES WITH THE CURRENT TEXAS SOCIETY OF 

: MACINA ¢ BOSE ¢ COPELAND & ASSOC., INC. TEXAS REFERENCE TO SAID INSTRUMENT IS HERE MADE FOR ALL PURPOSES. NO FURTHER SEARCH OF TITLE HAS BEEN PROFESSIONAL SURVEYORS SIARDARDS?AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR A CATEGORY 

|] I A 128.37 ACRE TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WILLIAM ADDISON SURVEY, ABSTRACT CONSULTING ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS DRAWN MADE AS TO THE INTEREST(S) EVIDENCED BY THIS INSTRUMENT, AND THE COMPANY MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS 1A CONDITION H SURVEY. _» a 
. , Jc TO THE PRESENT OWNERSHIP OR HOLDER OF SUCH INTEREST(S). (NOT PLOTTABLE d I ] 21, IN THE CALVIN BELL, ABSTRACT 112, AND IN THE JOSEPH MOTT, ABSTRACT 427, CHECKED oo moo ©)¢ ) IE ee] SECTION NUMBER 2, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, SURVEY, AND BEING THE REMAINING 1035 Contral Parkuay North. San Antonio. Texas 70202 pate Jos 

I PORTION OF A 145.13 ACRE, TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DEED RECORDED entra Parkway North, San Aionio, Texas OB No, 32413WILL 
1] IN DOCUMENT 2007084259, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (210) 545-1122 Fax (210) 545-9302 www.mbcengineers.com a TOF 1 TT] TT] T. RP.LS.NO. 5578 
ee | FIRM REGISTRATION NUMBER: T.B.P.E. F-784 & T.B.P.L.S. 10011700    

Exhibit "A"



EXHIBIT A-1 
DEVELOPER PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

5 

EXHIBIT A-1 

DEVELOPER PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

  



WATER CROSSING A 

                

    

             

          

   

                      

    

   

815 815 

/ ’ J JF via J CR 111, C.L. STA.=88+28.12 
f / 24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) 24" STEEL CASING (W, ATER SERVICE) 810 WATER CROSSING A, STA.=1+00.00 810 

CR 111, STA.=88+60.89 CR 111, STA.=94+62.97 ROGER W. GUNDERMAN 
<Q “ SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) = SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) YLT 

3 Lf CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP) : : 

LL 805 805 
VAN / 12" STEEL CASING END = 0+45.00 12" STEEL CASING END = 1+55.00 

a 800 INV. ELEV = 796.080 INV. ELEV = 796.080 800 
3 

, 12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) 
/ CR 111, STA.=88+39.04 yy —— tN y SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) 795 795 

/ 

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) Gre td td Ss 790 790 PRIMARY CONTACT: 
CR 111, STA.=94+43.91 

SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) Ph 0240 1200 1280 ROGER CUNDERMAN, PLE, 
/ / Q + + + . 

ral Sl / 2, / 0 
12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) / Zz WATER | CROSSING B Zz 

CR 111, STA.=94+32.99 Vi 2 2 - 9 S 
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) Vi v ZA 820 820 ~ ~ ay ; 12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) /, y 2 <7 CS S 

Vay CR 111, STA.=88+28.12 / V. Z y 0 x E 3 
yA / SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) Vi / O w § 8 2° 

yA / y py / / // 815 815 ng l|s sa 

J / 2 £ o 
Wa / YA / Jy 7 // CR 111, C.L. STA.=88+39.04 < 0 g 2 

WATER CROSSING B, STA.=1+00.00 ce 8 SE / Kd 810 810 2 8 + 
gS E « 

CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP) a J S : R 
805 805 Z no | & su 

\ < = c on Ww 

\ 12" STEEL CASING END = 0+45.00 " - — < a8 = 0+45. 12" STEEL CASING END = 1+55.00 m = 
800 INV. ELEV = 796.030 INV. ELEV = 796.030 800 0 <9 £ © 

Dg 
Ow|Z2si 

yy O z $8 3 795 795 e 0 | % x3 
Zz gL oo wz |€ EZ 
©) tg & E 
= 1H 

0+40 1400 1+80 m Hg 3 & 
< i) 239 

WATER CROSSING C > 2) 8 x 

820 820 oO 8 x 

3 
815 815 

CR 111, C.L. STA.=88+60.89 
810 WATER CROSSING C, STA.=1+00.00 810 

CR111 (PROP) 
CR111 (PROP) 

805 / 805 

Nv ELEY ° greys ND = 0vo.00 24" STEEL CASING END = 1+55.00 800 : = 795. INV. ELEV = 795.431 800 

      

wn 

nd 

Ll 

Ll 

Zz 

Zz 

Ll 

  

    
    

Za 

4 24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) 
-CR 111, STA.=94+62.97 p 

/7 SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) oY 
ug A / & 

  

« N\ . 
12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) 9 

CR 111, STA.=94+43.91 /, 
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) 

ZN 

: 795 A EE EE —— 795 

55.0' 
790 790 

0+40 1+00 1+80 

  

        

  

    

   

  

N XY, 
12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) 
CR 111, STA.=94+32.99 

  

       WATER CROSSING D 

    

    

        

   

     

  

   
     

    
    

    

   

   

  

SEEN / 
12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) 
CR 111, STA.=88+28.12     WATER CROSSING E 

    

\O 
9% SEE DETAIL wis (THIS SHEET) 820 820 Z Q 

: o 24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) . 
CX CR 111, STA.=88+60.89 &Q - A} © x Z. 

Lek SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) 815 815 = © < 
. > PS * 

CR 111, C.L. STA.=94+32.99 
WATER CROSSING D, STA.=1+00.00 Q < A 810 810 & Xm 

HIGHWAY OR RAILROAD & 3 2 Q = Pat Lag TN, 3 \ 805 CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP) 805 Lm HE > 

y , a 12" STEEL CASING END = 1+45.00 Oo > [1 
12" STEEL CASING END = 0+55.00 INV. ELEV = 796.278 — —] 

800 INV. ELEV = 796.278 800 < nN 

; ‘ 0 5-6" MINIMUM y ; 12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE) nN ad RAILROAD ONLY ; \=CR 111, STA =88+39.04 795 y 00 795 — 5 
CARRIER PIPE / ‘SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) Z. [0 — 

ENCASEMENT aN ° 1) 45.0 45.0 O G) < 

Ss —— CARRIERPIPE | \ 4 2 790 790 Nn a 0006 S ANN 2) > 
= —0 ) . ) 0+50 1400 1+80 z OO 

  

   

    

     
    

    

  
  

  
  

Fi
le
: 

P:
\W

il
li

am
so

n\
32

41
3-

W3
 
G
e
o
r
g
e
t
o
w
n
 

Ill 
& 

IV
\D
es
ig
n\
De
si
gn
 

Ci
vi

l\
Pu

bl
ic

 
Dr

ai
na

ge
 

Pl
an

s\
sh

-o
ve

ra
ll

 
wa
te
r 

pl
an
-3
24
13
.d
wg
 

La
yo
ut
 
na
me
: 

O
V
E
R
A
L
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
 

Da
te
: 

Se
p 

15
, 

20
22
, 

1
:
3
0
p
m
 

Us
er
 

ID
: 

gs
mi
th
 

La
yo
ut
: 

O
V
E
R
A
L
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
 

    
    

  

  

  

    
    

  

   

  

     

  

   
   

   

  

    

    

                
  

    

INSTALL "POWERSEAL" SPACERS FOR 4 . o 
S ENG on Sa ~ jin ° REINFORCED CONCRETE, CORRUGATED METAL, OR SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET) i u . 2 3 820 820 

STEEL PIPE ENCASEMENT PLACED BY BORING, 0 MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS INSTALL END SEAL D \ . 
JACKING, OR TUNNELING. ; D Is R 2 i 

TYPICAL EACH END OF SN u 5 aot g 
CASING PIPE. QW ¢ 2 = 

NOTE: SO) 815 815 
ALL CARRIER PIPE THROUGH ENCASEMENTS SHALL BE \ : | 2 

RESTRAINED JOINT TYPE OR FUSIBLE ENDS TYPE PIPE AND O\ gr oe TP 
SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PRICE OF THE CROSSING. NO : = CR 111, C.L. STA.=94+43.91 

COUNTY ROAD, HIGHWAY AND RAILROAD CROSSINGS ’ \ ) N 810 WATER CROSSING E, STA=1+00.00 810 
—————————————— NOE 

_ ALL CARRIER PIPING SHALL BE RESTRAINED JOINT TYPE OR f oo 12" STEEL CASING END = 1+45.00 
STEEL ENCASEMENT WALL THICKNESS CHART FOR BUTT-FUSIBLE TYPE OF THE SAME SIZE AND THE SAME PRESSURE /) > a CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP) INV. ELEV = 796.227 
SMOOTH STEEL CASING PIPE WITH A MINIMUM YIELD CLASS AT MINIMUM OF THE APPLICABLE PIPELINE. 5 Vs : 805 805 

STRENGTH OF 35,000 PS. . OPEN CUT ENCASEMENT PIPE SHALL HAVE THE SAME TRENCH AND — V4 " 
EMBEDMENT DETAILS AS AS SHOWN FOR PIPELINES. / J : ® 
DO NOT USE WEDGES BETWEEN TOP OF CARRIER PIPE AND INSIDE OF / ] 12" STEEL CASING END = 0+55.00 

MINIMUM THICKNESS DIAMETER OF CASING CASING TO KEEP THE CARRIER PIPE FROM MOVING. E) ‘ 800 INV. ELEV = 796.227 800 
PIPE. PRIOR TO INSERTING CARRIER PIPE, ANY WATER SHOULD BE PUMPED 

OUT OF THE CASING PIPE SO THAT NO MORE THAN A FEW INCHES OF E 
— — - WATER REMAINS. 

SPAGERS SHALL BE REQUIRED WITHIN AT LEAST 3 FEET FROM BOTH . 795  —— 00 795 

ENCASEMENT PIPE SHALL BE SMOOTH STEEL, 35,000 PSI YIELD p= 
0-0.3750" OVER 18" T0 22" STRENGTH WITH WALL THICKNESS ACCORDING TO THE WALL =r o 45.0 45.0 

THICKNESS CHART. I = ~ 
THE RESTRAINED JOINT CARRIER PIPE SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 10 | 790 790 5 

—— —— — LF. PAST BOTH ENDS OF THE ENCASEMENT PIPING BEFORE x g = 
0-0.5000 OVER 28"T0 34 TRANSITIONING BACK TO NON-JOINT RESTRAINED PIPING. | 0+50 1+00 1+80 2 

© water cRossG F 8 wl 
TE 820 820 a 
wl = 

FL FEI OW LINE OF CREEK, RIVER, OR CHANNEL = 815 815 
NOTE: = 

WHERE FITTINGS ARE TO BE USED TO ADJUST PIPE ELEVATIONS TO CR 111 CL STA 20446207 
BELOW BOTTOM OF CREEK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN APPROVAL OF % WATER GROSSING F. STA 21+00.00 
CONCRETE UP-THRUST AND DOWN-THRUST BLOCKING FROM THE ENGINEER Se” 810 » STA=1+00D. 810 
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL INSTALL JOINT RESTRAINTS INBETWEEN Ze 
FITTINGS IF APPROVED TO DO SO. A CR111 (PROP) 

o x33 CR111 (PROP) 24" STEEL CASING END = 1+45.00 
ge 805 INV. ELEV = 795.137 805 § 

CARRIER PIPE WATER TIGHT P.V.C. OR METAL Z ENCASEMENT PIPE WITH 1" fo) 
INSTALL SPACERS FOR ENCASED ANNULAR CLEARANCE. . ~ 7) CROSSINGS AS PER 800 24" STEEL CASING END = 0+55.00 800 = 

MANUFACTURER'S INV. ELEV = 795.137 u 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

PLAT ID# : 
795 y or 795 i RNG 

DRAWN ADG 
45.0' 45.0' 

790 790 CHECKED 
DATE 09-16-19 

0+50 1+00 1+80 —   
32413-WILLIAMSON 

12-15-2020 49 
ISSUED FOR PERMIT 

 

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3

A3
A3A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C
1

C
1

C
1

C
1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1
A1

A1
A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

A1

A1
A1

A1

A1 A1
A1

C1

C1

A3

C1

A3

A3

A3

A3

C1

C1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3
A3

A3

B1
B1

B1

B1 B1

B1

B1
B1B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1
B1

B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1
B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

B1

C1

C1

C1

C1

C
1

C
1

C
1

C
1

C1

A1

A1
A1

A1
A1

A1
A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

A1

D3D3

D3

D3

D3

D
3

D
3

D
3

D
3

D
3

D
3

D3

D3

D3

D
3

D
3

D
3

D
3

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5

A5
A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

A5
A5

C.
R.

11
1

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
)

POND A

POND E

ONLY

 8" W

 8" W

 8"
 W

 8
" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8"
 W

 8" W

 8" W
 8" W

 8" W

 8
" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8
" W

 8
" W

 8
" W

 8"
 W

 8
" W

 8
" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8" W

 8" W
 8" W

 8" SS

 8
" S

S

 8"
 S

S

 8" SS

 8"
 S

S

 8" SS

 8" SS
 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS
 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS
 8" W

 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS

 8" SS
 8" SS

 8" SS
 8" SS

 8" SS

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

TP

TP

CP

D

D

X

X

X

X

X

X

AW

AW

AW

AW

 W

 W

 W

 W

 W

 W

 W

 W

 W
 W

OHE

O
HE

O
HE

OHE

OHE

OHE

 SS

 W

 W

 W

 W

O
HE

O
HE

O
H

E

O
HE

TELE

TELE

TE
LE

TE
LE

TE
LE

TE
LE

TELE

TELE

TELE

TELE

TELE

TELE

TELE

TELE

TELE

 W

 W

 W

 W

HIG
G

S RO
AD

(VARIABLE W
IDTH PUBLIC RIG

HT O
F W

AY)

RO
CKRIDE LANE

(VAR
IABLE W

IDTH PUBLIC RIG
HT O

F W
AY)

HIGGS ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

HI
G

G
S 

RO
AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 P
UB

LI
C 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
)HI
G

G
S 

RO
AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 P
UB

LI
C 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
)

HIGGS ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

HI
G

G
S 

RO
AD

(V
AR

IA
BL

E 
W

ID
TH

 P
UB

LI
C 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
)

HIGGS ROAD

(VARIABLE WIDTH PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY)

POND C

POND B
12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=88+28.12
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=88+39.04
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=88+60.89

SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=94+62.97
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=94+43.91

SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=94+32.99
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

 8" SS

 8" SS W

 W

24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=94+62.97
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=94+43.91

SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=94+32.99

SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

O
HE

 W

 W

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=88+28.12
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=88+39.04

SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

24" STEEL CASING (WATER SERVICE)
CR 111, STA.=88+60.89
SEE DETAIL W14 (THIS SHEET)

12" STEEL CASING END = 0+45.00
INV. ELEV =  796.080 12" STEEL CASING END = 1+55.00

INV. ELEV =  796.080

CR 111, C.L. STA.=88+28.12
WATER CROSSING A, STA.=1+00.00

55.0'55.0'

CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP)

CR 111, C.L. STA.=88+39.04
WATER CROSSING B, STA.=1+00.00

CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP)

12" STEEL CASING END = 0+45.00
INV. ELEV =  796.030

12" STEEL CASING END = 1+55.00
INV. ELEV =  796.030

55.0'55.0'

CR 111, C.L. STA.=88+60.89
WATER CROSSING C, STA.=1+00.00

CR111 (PROP)
CR111 (PROP)

24" STEEL CASING END = 0+45.00
INV. ELEV =  795.431 24" STEEL CASING END = 1+55.00

INV. ELEV =  795.431

55.0'55.0'

CR 111, C.L. STA.=94+32.99
WATER CROSSING D, STA.=1+00.00

CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP)

12" STEEL CASING END = 0+55.00
INV. ELEV =  796.278

12" STEEL CASING END = 1+45.00
INV. ELEV =  796.278

45.0'45.0'

CR 111, C.L. STA.=94+43.91
WATER CROSSING E, STA.=1+00.00

CR111 (PROP) CR111 (PROP)

12" STEEL CASING END = 0+55.00
INV. ELEV =  796.227

12" STEEL CASING END = 1+45.00
INV. ELEV =  796.227

45.0'45.0'

CR 111, C.L. STA.=94+62.97
WATER CROSSING F, STA.=1+00.00

CR111 (PROP)
CR111 (PROP)

24" STEEL CASING END = 0+55.00
INV. ELEV =  795.137

24" STEEL CASING END = 1+45.00
INV. ELEV =  795.137

45.0'45.0'

D
at

e:
 S

ep
 1

5,
 2

02
2,

 1
:3

0p
m

  U
se

r I
D

: g
sm

ith
  L

ay
ou

t: 
O

VE
R

AL
L 

W
AT

ER
 P

LA
N

Fi
le

: P
:\W

illi
am

so
n\

32
41

3-
W

3 
G

eo
rg

et
ow

n 
III

 &
 IV

\D
es

ig
n\

D
es

ig
n 

C
iv

il\
Pu

bl
ic

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Pl

an
s\

sh
-o

ve
ra

ll 
w

at
er

 p
la

n-
32

41
3.

dw
g 

La
yo

ut
 n

am
e:

 O
VE

R
AL

L 
W

AT
ER

 P
LA

N

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S:
D

AT
E

N
o.

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
12-15-2020

PRIMARY CONTACT:

FI
R

M
 R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 N
U

M
BE

R
: T

.B
.P

.E
. F

-7
84

 &
 T

.B
.P

.L
.S

. 1
00

11
70

0

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S 

AN
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
S

M
A

C
IN

A
   

B
O

S
E

   
C

O
P

E
LA

N
D

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

., 
IN

C
.

(2
10

) 5
45

-1
12

2 
 F

ax
 (2

10
) 5

45
-9

30
2 

 w
w

w
.m

bc
en

gi
ne

er
s.

co
m

10
35

 C
en

tra
l P

ar
kw

ay
 N

or
th

, S
an

 A
nt

on
io

, T
ex

as
 7

82
32

E
 N

 G
 I 

N
 E

 E
 R

 S

ROGER GUNDERMAN, P.E.

DESIGN

DATE

JOB NO.

CHECKED

DRAWN

PLAT ID#

32413-WILLIAMSON

09-16-19
.

ADG
RWG

.

M
A

N
SI

O
N

S 
A

T 
G

EO
R

G
ET

O
W

N
G

EO
R

G
ET

O
W

N
, T

EX
A

S 
78

62
6

LOCATION  MAP
NOT TO SCALE

N
O

R
TH

SITE

WESTINGHOUSE

ROCKRIDE LANE

RO
CKRIDE LANE

HIGGS

HI
G

G
S F.M

. 110

W
A

TE
R

 S
LE

EV
E 

PL
A

N

N
O

R
TH

0 100 200 400200

SCALE: 1" = 200'

49

09
/15

/20
22



  

SD-A-02-10 
4'X4'Gl 
STA:1+59.83 
TOP:800.00 
INV OUT: 796.17 - 24" RCP 

SD-A-04-9 
4'X4'Gl 

STA:1+59.83 

2) 
[rd 

FSO T 0? <p 

SCALE: 1" =20' 

Fi
le
: 

P:
\W

il
li

am
so

n\
32

41
3-

W3
 
G
e
o
r
g
e
t
o
w
n
 

Ill 
& 

IV
\D
es
ig
n\
De
si
gn
 

Ci
vi

l\
Pu

bl
ic

 
Dr
ai
na
ge
 
Pl
an
s\
sh
-p
on
d 

A 
dr
ai
n 

pl
an
 
an
d 

pr
of

il
e-

32
41

3.
dw

g 
La
yo
ut
 
na

me
: 

P
O
N
D
 

A 
D
R
A
I
N
 

LI
NE
 

B 
ST
A.
 
6+
80
-S
TA
. 

13
+0
0 

Da
te
: 

Fe
b 

23
, 

20
21
, 

1:
20

pm
 

Us
er
 

ID
: 

tg
on
za
le
z 

La
yo
ut
: 

P
O
N
D
 

A 
DR
AI
N 

LI
NE
 

B 
ST
A.
 
6+
80
-S
TA
. 

13
+0
0 

  

TOP:800.77 
INV OUT: 797.39 - 18" RCP 

  

REFERENCE PRIVATE 
DEVELOPMENT PLANS 

  

LOCATION MAP    
  

  
     

  
  

  

  

     

              
    

  

  

  

  
  

    

            

    
  

  

    

  

    
  
      

      

  
  

NOT TO SCALE | Oo 

| FOR DETAILS. Z ? S 
- ~ 

_ o 9 T 
> > E o 
$ O uw ~ 8 2 
w > Q ¢ ; | S 0 x © © 2 

— nn S|5% Ez 
Co — 2 18" RCP~56.71 LF @ 0.300% < 0 R 2 om 

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 19 00 : ~ Sore I wo |25E 
N e = £ x 

(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY) w 
S 2% 

SD-A-01-2 @ < S < w 
-A-01- < c oo Ww 

TEE SD-A-01-4 4 < 5 So < nw o d 

STA7+12.65 gq | | 15' WATER MAIN ESM'T. z 5'x5 JB Ww on cs 3 @ 
IN: 794.81 rae = (DOC. #2013059599, OPR) STAG+12.16 

a 2 £4 : 

1794.81 - ~ TOP:799.57 z IN: 794.81 - 5' X 3' SBC | INV IN: 797.22 - 18" RCP Qu 5 2 IV IN: 795.81 2 Rep INV IN: 796.82 - 24" RCP O Zz 2 oO = .70481-5 X 3' . Cogn = i) 

_ ~~ YY] | AX 7 wee SNS | LY] Ld Tm] = N 5 

2 cn NE | | Do |fdE 
= FTN T1sD-A-01-3 —— 24" RCP~171.61 LF @ 0.500% = H 

m = 0 % » oD 
19.42 LF @ 0.300% | STA:7+35.07 SDAPIPES . . ® = 8 > 0 

SD A PIPE 2 TOP:801.49 24" RCP~a7.42 HE 0.500% < » - Nr 
INV IN: 795.86 - 24" RCP NC] Z Z = os 

-_- | — ———t —— — | —— =| INV IN: 795.89 - 24" RCP — — — — — Sool 10.65 —_— | — — —_—————————— o oO [4 
INV IN: 795.89 - 24" RCP — ation=8+19. | oO i 
INV OUT: 794.86 - 4' X 3' SBC = | 9 SARI ROCKRIDE LANE < 

z (VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY) Ss 
—— fed —_— —_ — —_— 

SBC~148.01 LF @ 0.300%" RCP~46.93 LF @ 0.500% 
SD A PIPE 8 SD APIPE 7 

—_— — — — — | —— — — — I — — 

< + 11 1 1 1] 

[I \ 
/ PN 

i SD-A-03-6 
TYPE C1 Cl 

+ I : STA:1+54.92 — 
TOP:800.98 -A-05- 

18" RCP-25.55 LF e oo00% i INV IN: 796.65 - 18" RCP oF ac 
INV OUT: 796.15 - 24" RCP 11454. 

— TOP:800.89 - 
INV OUT: 796.97 - 24" RCP oO 

i + 
[1] \O cn 

(@\| — 

LL SD-A-03-12 B| \O . 
-— ~ gxacl is B ” Uf == — TT EE a ey x < 

mr TOP:800.16 a ! -—— Ft — = 
N q INV OUT: 796.79 - 18" RCP OY 0 AN nN 

ZS 
Sn ¥% 
ed 

POND A STORM DRAIN LINE B a < 
SCALE: 1"=20' a > = 

< AN 

7p) = A 
sone ZO w 
HORIZONTAL 1"=20' 

®) @) Zz, VERTICAL 1"=5' — — 

nz A 
ZO 

~ < LN et 

l < ~ 
815 i =~ 815 — a 

I [@ — < 

am 2 2 > A 7 5 ola = > 
n| 0 | = 
[se] ~~ 

810 8a NE 3% 810 oO 
oa) HGL=798.64 Za pa I 

I on EGL=798.73 [0 »|O A 
[se] <r HGL=798.63 Pl pl 

EGL=798.72 31> 58 
<|© < 

I = HGL=798.37 a a EXISTING i pond 1 line a HGL=799.27 a = 

| EGL=798.59 GRADE Oo Station=8+71.02 EGL=799.58 © 

805 | _ 5 [EPSP GE PS EN | HGL=798.58 pn elev = 801.440 805 
| T TTT EcL=798.89 ______ x 

I - < ( PROPOSED 
800 i Ss 800 

RE == 5 
- I Ee — x 

[v4 

V = T  1 ]  |oeeseww | || 2 
rT 

a 

a 795 SD A-PIPE(3) 795 

TT 
| BB 4'X 3' SBC~19.41 LF @ 0.300% 
| SD A-PIPE(2) 

3 
790 a = 790 

- FEE s SERENE 
< < [TR | W 
= = ©] © O ” 
Ww ~| wi ot N 2 
le) o) oo ow fo] 
ww Nw IIB Sw ® 

l dO So, | Fs PE [SR > 
785 X Ska | Tar E22 785 © 

i NTT a ETT Sra 71 w|Z Z 
42s S85 | 0ZZ 

| Sao > hl [2 PLATIDE ___ . 
nlZz n|ZZ DESIGN RWG 

5'X 3' SBC~602.13 LF @ 0.300% DRAWN __ ADG 
SD A-PIPE(1) CHECKED 

780 780 
DATE 09-16-19 

7+00 8+00 9+00 10400 10+50 

ISSUED FOR PERMIT 
12-15-2020 3 

 

SD
-A

-0
1-

4 
ST

A.
 9

+1
2.

16
5'

 x
 5

' J
B,

 T
O

P 
M

.H
.:7

99
.5

7

SD
-A

-0
1-

3 
ST

A.
 7

+3
5.

07
6'

 x
 6

' J
B,

 T
O

P 
M

.H
.:8

01
.4

9

4' X 3' SBC~19.41 LF @ 0.300%
SD A-PIPE(2)

HGL=798.58
EGL=798.89

pond 1 line a
Station=8+71.02

elev = 801.440

ST
A:

 7
+3

2.
07

IN
SI

D
E 

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

AL
L

IN
V:

79
4.

86

ST
A:

 7
+1

2.
65

IN
SI

D
E 

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

AL
L

IN
V:

79
4.

81

ST
A:

 7
+3

8.
07

IN
SI

D
E 

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

AL
L

IN
V:

79
5.

86

HGL=798.37
EGL=798.59

HGL=798.64
EGL=798.73

HGL=798.63
EGL=798.72

HGL=799.27
EGL=799.58

ST
A:

 9
+0

9.
66

IN
SI

D
E 

FA
C

E 
O

F 
W

AL
L

IN
V:

79
6.

72

24" RCP~171.59 LF @ 0.500%

SD A-PIPE(3)

EXISTING
GRADE

PROPOSED
GRADE

5' X 3' SBC~602.13 LF @ 0.300%
SD A-PIPE(1)

C
R

 1
11

 C
.L

.

ONLY

6+
00

7+
00

8+00 9+00

1+
70

2+
00

15' WATER MAIN ESM'T.
(DOC.#2013059599, OPR)

15
' W

AT
ER

 M
AI

N
 E

SM
'T

.
(D

O
C

.#
20

13
05

95
99

, O
PR

)

15' W
ATER

 M
AIN

 ESM
'T.

(D
O

C
.#2013059599, O

PR
)

ROCKRIDE LANE
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY)

ROCKRIDE LANE
(VARIABLE WIDTH RIGHT OF WAY)

SD-A-05-5
TYPE C1 CI
STA:1+54.92
TOP:800.89
INV OUT: 796.97 - 24" RCP

SD-A-01-2
TEE

STA:7+12.65
TOP:798.51

INV IN: 794.81 - 4' X 3' SBC
INV IN: 794.81 - 5' X 3' SBC

INV IN: 795.81 - 24" RCP
INV OUT: 794.81 - 5' X 3' SBC

SD-A-01-3
6' x 6' JB
STA:7+35.07
TOP:801.49
INV IN: 795.86 - 24" RCP
INV IN: 795.89 - 24" RCP
INV IN: 795.89 - 24" RCP
INV OUT: 794.86 - 4' X 3' SBC

SD-A-01-4
5' x 5' JB
STA:9+12.16
TOP:799.57
INV IN: 797.22 - 18" RCP
INV IN: 796.82 - 24" RCP
INV OUT: 796.72 - 24" RCP

SD-A-03-6
TYPE C1 CI
STA:1+54.92
TOP:800.98
INV IN: 796.65 - 18" RCP
INV OUT: 796.15 - 24" RCP

24" RCP~171.61 LF @ 0.500%
SD A PIPE 3

18" RCP~56.71 LF @ 0.300%
SD A PIPE 4

24" RCP~47.42 LF @ 0.300%
SD A PIPE 5

24" RCP~54.84 LF @ 0.500%
SD A PIPE 6

24" RCP~46.93 LF @ 0.500%
SD A PIPE 7

5' X 3' SBC~148.01 LF @ 0.300%
SD A PIPE 8

4' X 3' SBC~19.42 LF @ 0.300%
SD A PIPE 2

18" RCP~25.55 LF @ 0.500%
SD A PIPE 68

SD-A-03-12
4' X 4' GI
STA:1+87.48
TOP:800.16
INV OUT: 796.79 - 18" RCP

SD-A-02-10
4' X 4' GI
STA:1+59.83
TOP:800.00
INV OUT: 796.17 - 24" RCP

SD-A-04-9
4' X 4' GI

STA:1+59.83
TOP:800.77

INV OUT: 797.39 - 18" RCP

FUTURE PAVEMENTFUTURE PAVEMENT FUTURE PAVEMENT

92
+0

0
93

+0
0

SD-A-01
Station=8+19.65
CR 111
92+66.65

C
R

 1
11

(V
A

R
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

AY
)

D
at

e:
 F

eb
 2

3,
 2

02
1,

 1
:2

0p
m

  U
se

r I
D

: t
go

nz
al

ez
  L

ay
ou

t: 
PO

N
D

 A
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
E 

B 
ST

A.
 6

+8
0-

ST
A.

 1
3+

00
Fi

le
: P

:\W
illi

am
so

n\
32

41
3-

W
3 

G
eo

rg
et

ow
n 

III
 &

 IV
\D

es
ig

n\
D

es
ig

n 
C

iv
il\

Pu
bl

ic
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pl
an

s\
sh

-p
on

d 
A 

dr
ai

n 
pl

an
 a

nd
 p

ro
fil

e-
32

41
3.

dw
g 

La
yo

ut
 n

am
e:

 P
O

N
D

 A
 D

R
AI

N
 L

IN
E 

B 
ST

A.
 6

+8
0-

ST
A.

 1
3+

00

BY
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S:
D

AT
E

N
o.

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

ISSUED FOR PERMIT
12-15-2020

PRIMARY CONTACT:

FI
R

M
 R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 N
U

M
BE

R
: T

.B
.P

.E
. F

-7
84

 &
 T

.B
.P

.L
.S

. 1
00

11
70

0

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
S 

AN
D

 L
AN

D
 S

U
R

VE
YO

R
S

M
A

C
IN

A
   

B
O

S
E

   
C

O
P

E
LA

N
D

 &
 A

S
S

O
C

., 
IN

C
.

(2
10

) 5
45

-1
12

2 
 F

ax
 (2

10
) 5

45
-9

30
2 

 w
w

w
.m

bc
en

gi
ne

er
s.

co
m

10
35

 C
en

tra
l P

ar
kw

ay
 N

or
th

, S
an

 A
nt

on
io

, T
ex

as
 7

82
32

E
 N

 G
 I 

N
 E

 E
 R

 S

ROGER GUNDERMAN, P.E.

DESIGN

DATE

JOB NO.

CHECKED

DRAWN

PLAT ID#

32413-WILLIAMSON

09-16-19
.

ADG
RWG

.

M
A

N
SI

O
N

S 
A

D
D

IT
IO

N
W

IL
LI

A
M

SO
N

 C
O

U
N

TY
, T

EX
A

S 
78

62
6

LOCATION  MAP
NOT TO SCALE

N
O

R
TH

SITE

WESTINGHOUSE

ROCKRIDE LANE

RO
CKRIDE LANE

HIGGS

HI
G

G
S F.M

. 110

02
-2
3-
21

PO
N

D
 A

 D
R

A
IN

 L
IN

E 
B

 S
TA

. 6
+8

0-
ST

A
. 1

3+
00

3

MATCHLINE SEE SHEET 19

NORTH

0 10 20 4020

SCALE: 1" = 20'

SCALE:
HORIZONTAL 1"=20'
VERTICAL 1"=5'

M
A

TC
H

LI
N

E 
SE

E 
SH

EE
T 

19

POND A STORM DRAIN LINE B
SCALE: 1"=20'

REFERENCE PRIVATE
DEVELOPMENT PLANS
FOR DETAILS.



EXHIBIT B 
PROJECT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

6 

 

 

EXHIBIT B 

PROJECT PROPERTY DESCRIPTION 



Page 10f 4 

EXHIBITB 
County: Williamson 

Parcel: 13 

Highway: County Road 111 (Westinghouse Road) 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 13 

BEING a 7.345 acre parcel (319,955 Square Feet) of land, situated in the C. Bell 

Survey, Abstract No. 112, in Williamson County, Texas, being a part of the 

remainder portion of a called 145.13 acre tract of land described in a Warranty 

Deed to Woodmiller, LP., et al, recorded in Document No. 2007084259 of the 

Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas. Said 7.345 acre parcel being 

more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rebar found (Surface Coordinates = N: 10,192,156.74, 

E: 3,144,842.23) for an angle point in the west line of said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre 

tract and being in the existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, commonly 

known as Westinghouse Road (being a variable width right-of-way at this point), said 1/2-inch 

iron rebar found being 659.14 feet left of and at a right angle to Engineers Centerline Station 

77+17.86, from which a 1/2-inch iron rebar found for an angle point in said west line of the 

remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and said existing easterly right-of-way line of County 

Road No. 111, bears North 20°09°00” West, a distance of 465.81 feet; 

THENCE, South 20°26’30” East, along said west line of the remainder potion of the 145.13 acre 

tract and said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, a distance of 567.02 

feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped “RPLS 5784” set for the POINT OF BEGINNING 

(Surface Coordinates = N: 10,191,625.43, E: 3,145,040.28) of the herein described tract, said 1/2- 

inch iron rebar with cap set being 92.96 feet left of and at a right angle to Engineers Centerline 

Station 76+87.12; 

THENCE, departing said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, over and 

across said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and along the proposed northwesterly 

right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, the following nine (9) courses and distances: 

1. South 72°32’45” East, a distance of 38.03 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

2. North 66°27’00” East, a distance of 492.19 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784" set for the point of curvature of a curve to the left; 

3. Northeasterly along the arc of said curve to the left having a radius of 932.00 feet, an arc 

length of 551.19 feet, a delta angle of 33°53’30”, and a chord which bears 

North 49°30’15” East, a distance of 543.19 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for the point of tangency; 

STEG EREABIZZELL 

1978 S. Austin Ave 

Georgetown, TX 78626

Page 1 of 4 

County: 

Parcel: 

Highway: 

EXHIBIT B 
Williamson 
13 
County Road 111 (Westinghouse Road) 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 13 

BEING a 7.345 acre parcel (319,955 Square Feet) of land, situated in the C. Bell 
Survey, Abstract No. 112, in Williamson County, Texas, being a part of the 
remainder portion of a called 145.13 acre tract of land described in a Warranty 
Deed to Woodmiller, LP., et al, recorded in Document No. 2007084259 of the 
Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas. Said 7.345 acre parcel being 
more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rebar found (Surface Coordinates = N: 10,192,156.74, 
E: 3,144,842.23} for an angle point in the west line of said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre 
tract and being in the existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, commonly 
known as Westinghouse Road (being a variable width right-of-way at this point), said 1/2-inch 
iron rebar found being 659.14 feet left of and at a right angle to Engineers Centerline Station 
77+17.86, from which a 1/2-inch iron rebar found for an angle point in said west line of the 
remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and said existing easterly right-of-way line of County 
Road No. 111, bears North 20°09'00" West, a distance of 465.81 feet; 

THENCE, South 20°26'30" East, along said west line of the remainder potion of the 145.13 acre 
tract and said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, a distance of 567.02 
feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped "RPLS 5784" set for the POINT OF BEGINNING 
(Surface Coordinates= N: 10,191,625.43, E: 3,145,040.28} of the herein described tract, said 1/2-
inch iron rebar with cap set being 92.96 feet left of and at a right angle to Engineers Centerline 
Station 76+87.12; 

THENCE, departing said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, over and 
across said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and along the proposed northwesterly 
right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, the following nine (9) courses and distances: 

1. South 72°32'45" East, a distance of 38.03 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 
"RPLS 5784" set for a corner; 

2. North 66°27'00" East, a distance of 492.19 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 
"RPLS 5784" set for the point of curvature of a curve to the left; 

3. Northeasterly along the arc of said curve to the left having a radius of 932.00 feet, an arc
length of 551.19 feet, a delta angle of 33°53'30", and a chord which bears
North 49°30'15" East, a distance of 543.19 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped
"RPLS 5784" set for the point of tangency;

STEGE�IZZELL 

1978 S. Austin Ave 
Georgetown, TX 78626 



Page 2 of 4 

4. North 32°33’45" East, a distance of 200.28 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784" set for a corner; 

5. North 57°26’15” West, a distance of 11.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

6. North 32°33'45” East, a distance of 535.00 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 
“RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

7. South 57°26’15” East, a distance of 11.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

8. North 32°33°45” East, a distance of 691.55 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for the point of curvature of a curve to the right; and 

9. Northeasterly along the arc of said curve to the right having a radius of 1068.00 feet, an 

arc length of 31.12 feet, a delta angle of 01°40'15”, and a chord which bears 

North 33°24’00” East a distance of 31.12 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 
“RPLS 5784" set in the north line of said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and 
the existing southeasterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 110 (being a variable 

width right-of-way at this point), from which a cotton spindle found for an angle point in 

said north line of the remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and said existing 

southeasterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 110, bears South 68°50’00” West, a 

distance of 847.38 feet; 

THENCE along said north line of the remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and said existing 

southeasterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 110, the following two (2) courses and 

distances: 

1. North 68°50°00” East, a distance of 186.92 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar found; and 

2. North 68°17°00” East, a distance of 113.14 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784" set in the proposed southeasterly right-of-way line of said County Road No. 

111, from which a 1/2-inch iron rebar found for the northeast corner of said remainder 

portion of the 145.13 acre tract and the northwest corner of a called 223.20 acre tract of 

land described in a General Warranty Deed to Bernard S. Anderson and Gladys R. 

Anderson, recorded in Document No. 2010022971, of said Official Public Records, also 

being in said existing southeasterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 110, bears 

North 68°17°00” East a distance of 38.87 feet; 

THENCE departing said existing southeasterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 110, over and 

across said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and along said proposed southeasterly 

right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, the following seven (7) courses and distances: 

1. Southwesterly along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of 932.00 feet, an arc 

length of 277.77 feet, a delta angle of 17°04’30”, and a chord which bears South 

41°06’00” West a distance of 276.74 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped “RPLS 

5784" set for the point of tangency; 

STEGEREABIZZELL 

1978 S. Austin Ave 
Georgetown, TX 78626



Page 3 of 4 

2. South 32°33’45” West, a distance of 691.55 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap 

stamped “RPLS 5784” set a corner; 

3. South 57°26’15” East, a distance of 11.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

4. South 32°33’45” West, a distance of 535.00 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap 

stamped “RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

5. North 57°26’15” West, a distance of 11.50 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784” set for a corner; 

6. South 32°33’45” West, a distance of 200.28 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap 

stamped “RPLS 5784" set for the point of curvature of a curve to the right; and 

7. Southwesterly along the arc of said curve to the right having a radius of 1068.00 feet, an 

arc length of 181.00 feet, a delta angle of 09°42’30”, and a chord which bears 

South 37°25’00” West, a distance of 180.77 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap 

stamped “RPLS 5784” set in the west line of said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre 

tract and the east line of Lot 1, Block D, BELL GIN PARK, a subdivision recorded in 

Document No. 2013101018, of said Official Public Records; 

THENCE along the west line of the remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and said east line 

of said BELL GIN PARK subdivision, the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. North 48°49°45” West, a distance of 9.47 feet to a mag nail with washer stamped “RPLS 

5784” set for the Northeast corner of said Lot 1 and the southeast corner of a 1.28 acre 

right-of-way dedication as shown on the subdivision plat of said BELL GIN PARK; and 

2. North 48°51’30” West, a distance of 56.00 feet to the northeast corner of said 1.28 acre 

right-of-way dedication and said BELL GIN PARK, also being an interior corner of said 

remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract; 

THENCE along a south line of said remainder portion of the 145.13 acre tract and along the north 

line of said 1.28 acre right-of-way dedication and BELL GIN PARK, the following two (2) courses 

and distances: 

1. Southwesterly along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 1000.00 feet, an arc 

length of 436.42 feet, a delta angle of 25°00°15”, and a chord which bears 

South 53°57°15” West, a distance of 432.96 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap 

stamped “RPLS 5784” set for the point of tangency; and 

2. South 66°27°30” West, a distance of 532.40 feet to a mag nail with washer stamped “RPLS 

5784” set the northwest corner of said 1.28 acre right-of-way dedication and BELL GIN 

PARK, being the western most southwest corner of said remainder portion of the 145.13 

acre tract, and being in said existing easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111; 

THENCE along said west line of the remainder potion of the 145.13 acre tract and said existing 

easterly right-of-way line of County Road No. 111, the following two (2) courses and distances: 

STEG EREABIZZELL 

1978 S. Austin Ave 

Georgetown, TX 78626



Page 4 of 4 

1. North 01°05’15" East, a distance of 52.55 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rebar with cap stamped 

“RPLS 5784" set; and 

2. North 20°26’30” West a distance of 53.99 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and 
containing 7.345 acres of land, more or less. 

All bearings and coordinates shown hereon are based on the Texas State Plane Coordinate 
System, Central Zone, NAD83 (2011 Adjustment), referenced to the Leica Smartnet Network. 

Coordinates and distances shown hereon are surface values represented in U.S. Survey Feet. The 
project grid-to-surface combined adjustment factor is 1.00013. 

This property description is accompanied by a separate plat of even date. 

I certify that this survey was made on the ground under the direction and supervision of Brian F. 
Peterson, RPLS (now retired) of the property legally described herein and is correct, to the best 

of my knowledge and belief. 

StegerBizzell, Ing 

        
Patrick J. Stevens 

  

   

Ess 10% 5% Registered Professional Land Surveyor, No. 5784 SURVEY 2 
1978S. Austin Ave, Georgetown, Texas Nitze 

TBPELS No. 100037000 

State of Texas 

P:\22000-22999\22009 Wilco CR111 Route Study\Parcel Descriptions\Legal Description for Parcel 13.docx 

STEG STEGEREABIZZELL 

1978 S. Austin Ave 

Georgetown, TX 78626



PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

    
  

  
  

  

C.BELL 
ABSTRACT Neo. 112 

5.15 AC 
BELL GIN PARK 
BLOCK A, LOT | 
(PROPOSED) 

  
BELL GIN PARK 

(PRELIMINARY PLAT ONLY) 

  ®
—
   REMAINDER OF 

145.13 AC 
WOODMILLER, LP.. 

GERMANY RESOURCES. LTD., crn gan. 70 
CENTER ACQUISITION, LP., o/s’ 79.50 LT 

ROBERT W. TEETER & WIFE PAMELA S. courier 
2007084259 

STA. 
CL 0/8 chon il 38s 

S 
20
0 

2
6
°
3
0
"
 

E 
5
6
7
.
0
2
7
 

319, 955 SF 
7.345 AC HI

T 
7 

WE
ST
IN
GH
OU
SE
 

RD
. 

POINT OF BEGINNING % 
STA. 76+87.12 ~ 0/5 92,98 LT N 

rh Cgoperes | : 
E 3, 145, DB. 28 —— STA. 76+92,308 3 Lge 8999.70 

PROPOSED ROW Ore 62.20 L] : 
        N 66°27°00" E 492.19   ! 

— 
- 27 

— 

1] 

1 

| 

1 

NM 
oN 

7 
7 
  

66°27 30 532. 40° \ a — 

~ Sy : PROX _ STA. Th. 81:94, BY. a 4 
— FREE Sa GREY Ts 

15.00 AC 
sore OF \ORENDA EDUCATION 
ROW DEDICATED . 2008/45] 

20131010i8 

  

BELL GIN PARK \ 
BLOCK D, LOT 1 _ 

wo 2013101018 
J. MOTT 

SCALE IN FEET ABSTRACT No. 427 

+29, 76 
. BB RT 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF: 
aa SE WOODMILLER, LP., GERMANY RESQURCES, LTD., 

STEGEREABIZZELL CENTER ACQUISITION, LP., ROBERT W. TEETER & 
  

1078 8. AUSTIN AVENUE Rr: TX 78626 

bl 1 openly STEGERBIZZELL.COM _ 
SSENOINEERS  »>PLANNERS  »»SURVEYORS 

   



PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

124.91 AC 
MARVIN G. PATTERSON & PRP 
BARBARA KAY PATTERSON EASEMENT 

510/557 J 

STA. 102+95, 38 
0/5 68.00 LT   

STA. 102+26. 24 
50 100 150 200 0/5 68.88 LT 

SCALE IN FEET 

  
  

    
  

  

STA. 105+24. 28 
0/S 68.0@ RT 

PROPOSED 
DRAINAGE 
EASEMENT 

STA. _1082+26, 24 
0/5 68.08 RT 

14
62

20
01

02
 

AS
NY
1L
 

N
O
S
H
I
A
N
Y
 

"YH
 
SA
OV
19
 

ON
Y 

°S
 
Q
Y
V
N
Y
F
E
 

FH
L 

40
 

3
3
L
S
N
Y
L
 

SY
 

OM
L 

1I
vY
1 

I
 

02
°£
c2
 

0/5 79.58 RT 

N
O
S
Y
I
A
N
V
 

‘YH
 
SA
OV
I9
 

8 
°S
 
Q
4
Y
N
Y
3
E
 

REMAINDER OF 
145.13 AC 

WOODMILLER, LP.. 
GERMANY RESOURCES. "LTD. 

\. CENTER ACQUISITION, LP., 
ROBERT W. TEETER & WIEE PAMELA S. GOURLEY 

PROPOSED ROW \ \ 20076 4259 

\ 

\ BELL GIN PARK 
(PRELIMINARY PLAT ONLY) J 

| 

| 

| 

| 
| 

| 
| 

| 
STA. 95:34. 70 

| 
| 

| 

| 

| 

| 

ABSTRACT No. 112 

J. MOTT 
A ABSTRACT No. 427 

PAGE 2 OF 3 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF: 
WOODMILLER, LP., GERMANY RESOURCES, LTD., 

i ind CENTER ACQUISITION, LP., ROBERT W. TEETER & 

WIFE PAMELA S. GOURLEY 
bl amos: — oos100 : PARCEL: PROJECT: COUNTY: 

13 CR 111 WILLIAMSON 

  

   



"
T
e
d
 
>
e
O
 

o
O
 

MN
 

> 
0
X
1
 

PLAT TO ACCOMPANY PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

LEGEND 
TYPE | CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND CODE BEARING DISTANCE 

TYPE II MONUMENT F as” 38.03 

1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND UNLESS NOTED 57°26'15" E 

1/2" IRON REBAR SET W/ CAP STAMPED "RPLS 5784" 685000" 
1/2" IRON REBAR FOUND UNLESS NOTED 
CALCULATED POINT Se 
NAIL FOUND 48°49'45" W 

48°51'30" W CENTER LINE 
01°05"15" E 52.55 

RECORD INFORMATION L12 20°26'30" W 53.99’ 

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 

POINT OF BEGINNING CODE 
LINE BREAK 
FENCE CORNER 4106700" 

S 3725700 
lili 
MAG NAIL SET WITH WASHER STAMPED "STEGER BIZZELL” 

  

Z
l
n
|
Z
{
n
 ~
 No
 

[oF
] 

nN
 

rN
 

(0
) m 

Z
Z
 

wn id o © 

Zz
 

NOTES: 
ALL BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS 
STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE, NADB83 (2011 ADJUSTMENT), 
REFERENCED TO THE LEICA SMARTNET NETWORK. COORDINATES AND DISTANCES 
SHOWN HEREON ARE SURFACE VALUES REPRESENTED IN U.S. SURVEY FEET. 
THE PROJECT GRID-TO-SURFACE COMBINED ADJUSTMENT FACTOR IS 1.00013. 

THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE COMMITMENT 
OR POLICY. THERE MAY BE ADDITIONAL EASEMENTS OR RESTRICTIONS, NOT 
SHOWN HEREON, WHICH MAY AFFECT THE PROPERTY. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE 
BEST OF MY BELIEF AND THAT THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON WAS 
DETERMINED BY A SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND IN JUNE 2015, UNDER 
THE DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION OF BRIAN F. PETERSON, RPLS (NOW RETIRED). 

  

PATRICK™J. STEVENS 
REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, No. 5784 
STATE OF TEXAS 

PARCEL PLAT SHOWING PROPERTY OF: 
WOODMILLER, LP., GERMANY RESOURCES, LTD. 

STEGEREABIZZELL P., ROBERT W. TEETER & 
  ‘Acca’ 1978 S. AUSTIN AVENUE GEORGETOWN, ¥X 78626 

7   ao TRREFRA Foie or SizEiser2 | oor "= STEGERBIZZELL.COM PROJECT: COUNTY: 
>>ENGINEERS >>! 

CR 111 WILLIAMSON 

1848  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 30.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Non-Disclosure Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Non-Disclosure Agreement a/k/a Electronic CAD File
Disclaimer for site development CAD files needed to evaluate a specific tract of land on the Hero Way project and
in relation to utility facilities. 

Background
CAD files have been requested by LCRA/Williamson County to determine potential re-design of site improvements
in order to accommodate the LCRA adjusted crossing at US 183A due to the Hero Way improvement project. QT
has requested execution of the agreement to prevent proprietary information from being disclosed. 

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Non-Disclosure Agreement 
QT site plan 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:22 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 03:38 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



Electronic CAD file Disclaimer 

- 1 -

Store #4140 

ELECTRONIC CAD FILE DISCLAIMER 

The electronic Computer Aided Design data files ("CAD Files") furnished by  QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 

(“QUIKTRIP”) and QUIKTRIP’s consultants to the intended receiver of the CAD Files ("Receiving Party") 

are provided only for the convenience of Receiving Party and only for its sole use.  Receiving Party agrees 

that, by opening the attachment(s) containing the file(s), Receiving Party shall be bound by and subject 

to the terms of this notice. In the event of a discrepancy between the hard copy and the CAD Files at 

delivery or in the future, the hard copy shall govern.  Only printed or PDF copies of documents conveyed 

directly by QUIKTRIP may be relied upon. Any use of the information obtained or derived from the CAD 

Files will be at the Receiving Party's sole risk.  QUIKTRIP and QUIKTRIP’s  consultants hereby disclaim any 

and all liability for the consequences from use of the CAD Files and make no warranty or guarantee of 

accuracy or completeness. Receiving Party accepts the CAD Files on an "as is" basis with all faults.  It is 

agreed that QUIKTRIP has and retains ownership of the CAD Files. 

“Receiving Party” 

________________________________ 

Williamson County

By: _____________________________ 

Name: Bill Gravell Jr.

Its: County Judge

DChilds
Typewritten Text
Hero Way/LCRA easement



H
E

R
O

 W

A
Y

(
V

a
r
ia

b
le

 W

id
th

 P
u
b
lic

 R
ig

h
t-

o
f-

W

a
y
)T

Y
P

E
 'B

' S
T

R
E

E
T

1

8

3

A

 
F

R

O

N

T

A

G

E

 
R

O

A

D

(

O

n

e

 
W

a

y

)

(

4

0

0

 
F

o

o

t
 
P

u

b

l
i
c

 
R

i
g

h

t
-

o

f
-

W

a

y

)

T

Y

P

E

 
'
C

'
 
S

T

R

E

E

T

G3S (P-101)

STORE NO.: 4140

4,993 S.F.

BLDG. HT.= 20'-0"

C

B

 
=

 
S

4

1

°

2

4

'
5

9

"

E

C

D

 
=

 
1

0

9

.
6

4

'

N
2

6
°
5

2
'
2

7
"
W

2
7

8
.
6

0
'

N63°07'26"E 391.07'

L

=

1

0

9

.
6

5

'
,
 
R

=

2

8

4

4

.
4

5

'

S

4

0

°

2

0

'
1

0

"
E

1

1

0

.
8

1

'

S63°05'47"W

319.67'

S
6
9
°
0
2
'4

2
"
W

6
2
.5

3
'

O

V

E

R

A

L

L

S

1

4

°

0

5

'

4

9

"

W

 

 

9

5

.

3

6

'

SUBMERGED

PUMP

FILL

SUBMERGED

PUMP

FILL

SUBMERGED

PUMP

FILL

SUBMERGED

PUMP

FILL

SUBMERGED

PUMP

FILL

SITE AREA

116,599 SF

2.68 AC.

50 SPACES

Q
u
i
k
T
r
i
p
 
N

o
.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011

ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,

PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
I
S
S
U

E
 
D

A
T
E
:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

R
E
V

D
A
T
E

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

Q
u
i
k
T
r
i
p
 
N

o
.

A

SHEET TITLE:

SHEET NUMBER:

DIVISION:

DESIGNED BY:

1

©  COPYRIGHT QUIKTRIP CORPORATION 2011

ANY UNAUTHORIZED USE, REPRODUCTION,

PUBLICATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR SALE IN

WHOLE OR IN PART, IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN.

O
R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
I
S
S
U

E
 
D

A
T
E
:

PROTOTYPE:

VERSION:

ISSUE DATE:

DRAWN BY:

REVIEWED BY:

R
E
V

D
A
T
E

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O

N

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

4
1
4
0

1
8
3
A
 
T
O

L
L
 
R
O

A
D

L
E
A
N

D
E
R
,
 
T
X
 
7
8
6
4
1

02/20/2020

2
.
0
4
.
2
0
1
9

TB

TB

CG

1

SITE/DEMO PLAN

30 15 0 30 60

N

rcostell
Length Measurement
100.2 ft

rcostell
Line

rcostell
Length Measurement
36.6 ft

rcostell
Length Measurement
51.6 ft



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

SE Loop Segment 2 PUA
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Possession and Use Agreement for Transportation Purposes
with Tomasa Terry Gola, as Independent Executor of the estate of Alex Gola a/k/a Alex Vacle Gola Sr. for 10.32
acres of right of way needed on the SE Loop Segment 2 project (Parcel 34). Funding Source: TANS P588

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
PUA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:22 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 03:56 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



























   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Right of Entry Agreement
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a Right of Entry Agreement with Joseph and Tanya Blanco for
surveying needed on the CR 255 Project (Parcel 19). Funding Source: Road & Bridge P546

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
ROE 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:22 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 04:04 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



RIGHT OF ENTRY AGREEMENT 

(Survey) 

  

This Right of Entry Agreement (the Agreement") is made this q/ [3 fro22 2022 (the 
"Effective Date") by and between Joseph and Tanya Michelle Blanco, with an address for notice of 3040 
CR 255, Georgetown, Texas 78633 ("Grantor") and agents or employees of Williamson County, with an 
address for notice of 100 Wilco Way, CO201, Georgetown, Texas 78626 ("Grantee") relating to those 
certain lands in Williamson County, Texas, described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by this reference, as if set forth fully herein (the "Property"). Grantor and Grantee are collectively 
referred to herein as the "Parties". 

RECITALS 

A. Grantee is currently in the process of attempting to locate and eventually construct an expansion of 
County Road 255 (Roadway Expansion) across Grantor's Property. 

B. Grantee has requested that Grantor grant Grantee a right of entry to enter the Property to only conduct 
a lineal survey and other survey-related activities in connection with Grantee's proposed future 
Roadway Expansion. 

C. Grantor is agreeable to granting Grantee the right to conduct the survey and survey-related activities in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

AGREEMENT 

Grantor hereby grants to Grantee, on behalf of Grantee, its agents, representatives, contractors, 
successors and assigns (collectively, "Grantee Parties”), the right to only conduct a lineal survey and related 
activities, including but not limited to performing civil surveys, environmental/cultural surveys, 
archeological examinations and/or the taking of geotechnical bores and samples (collectively "Survey 
Activities") on the Property relating to the proposed construction, installation, maintenance, use and repair 
of the Roadway Expansion on the Property and any other related right or appurtenance needed in 
conjunction with the Roadway Expansion within the area depicted and described in Exhibit “A” (the 
“Survey Area”). Furthermore, the Grantor and Grantee hereby covenant and agree to the following terms 
and conditions: 

1. Grantee shall conduct the Survey Activities in a diligent and workmanlike manner, and in 
compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations and orders of duly constituted 
authorities. Grantee agrees that in the exercise of the rights granted herein it will not unreasonably interfere 
with any property owned by Grantor other than the Property. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee shall 
have foot, four wheelers, and ATVs access to the Survey Area sufficient to determine survey boundary 
lines. Except as otherwise contained in this Agreement, neither Grantee nor any of Grantee’s Parties shall 
access any building or structure located on any portion of the Property outside the Survey Area without 
written permission of Grantor. Grantee shall enter the Property via Grantor’s drive, unless directed by 
Grantor in writing to enter the Property at another location. The gates will be closed and locked following 
each entry or exit at that location, and all internal gates that must be opened for passage will be closed 
following each passage. Any vehicles used by Grantee to access the Property shall use the existing roads 

4855-6935.7333, v. 2 00229313.00¢X 1



and not drive off said roads and Grantee shall use its best efforts to limit vehicular traffic to said road(s). 
Grantee shall promptly restore the roads used by Grantee or Grantee Parties and any other portion of the 
Property damaged by Grantee or Grantee Parties to the condition that existed just prior to Grantee or 
Grantee Parties accessing the Property as reasonably practicable. Grantee shall enforce upon Grantee 
Parties a twenty (20) mile per hour speed limit on all roads accessed by the Grantee or Grantee Parties on 
the Property. Grantee or Grantee Parties will not drive vehicles on roads within the Property that are muddy 
enough to cause a rut of one inch or greater in depth. 

2 If Grantee cuts or removes any brush Grantee shall spray the base with a commercial chemical 
sufficient to prevent resprouting. 

3. Archeological Survey Standards provision intentionally deleted as not applicable to this Property. 

4. GRANTEE SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, PROTECT AND HOLD HARMLESS 
GRANTOR, GRANTOR'S HEIRS, SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, TRANSFEREES, EMPLOYEES, 
LEGALLY DESIGNATED AGENTS, LESSEES, CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS, AS 
WELL AS TRUSTEES, BENEFICIARIES, RELATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, 
DIRECTORS AND RELATED OR AFFILIATED ENTITIES (THE "INDEMNIFIED 
PARTIES") FROM ANY AND ALL LIENS, THIRD PARTY CLAIMS, DEMANDS, COSTS 
(INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES, ACCOUNTANT'S 
FEES, ENGINEER'S FEES, CONSULTANT'S FEES AND EXPERT'S FEES), EXPENSES, 
DAMAGES, ACTUAL LOSSES AND THIRD PARTY CAUSES OF ACTION ASSERTED BY 
PERSONS OR ENTITIES UNAFFILIATED WITH THE INDEMNIFIED PARTIES FOR 
DAMAGES BECAUSE OF INJURY TO PERSONS (INCLUDING DEATH) AND INJURY OR 
DAMAGE TO OR LOSS OF ANY PROPERTY OR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE EXTENT 
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, GROSS NEGLIGENCE, WILLFUL MISCONDUCT, OR 
STRICT LIABILITY OF GRANTEE PARTIES. GRANTEE SHALL NOT DEFEND, 
INDEMNIFY, PROTECT, AND HOLD HARMLESS INDEMNIFIED PARTIES FOR SUCH 
PARTIES’ SOLE NEGLIGENCE, GROSS NEGLIGENCE, OR WILLFUL MISCONDUCT. 

5. Prior to execution of this Agreement, Grantee shall furnish Grantor a certificate of insurance 
evidencing coverage in an amount not less than One Million and No/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) 
maintained by Grantee in connection with the Survey Activities. 

6. Grantee shall pay Grantor for all actual damages caused by Grantee to the Property in connection 
to its Survey Activities. Any such claims shall be submitted in writing and accompanied by reasonable 
documentation supporting the same. 

3 Grantee agrees that all Grantee Parties performing any Survey Activities on the Property shall carry 
a fire extinguisher in their motor vehicle at all times while on the Property. Neither Grantee nor any of 
Grantee parties shall light a fire of any sort, including tobacco or other smoking products on the 
property. 

8 Grantee will not bring or have in their possession, firearms, or devices resembling firearms, unless 
for security purposes. No smoking, alcohol, illegal drugs, hunting or fishing are allowed on the property at 
any time. The contents of any vehicle on the property may be inspected at any time by Grantor’s 

4855-6935-7333, v. 2 00229313.00CX 2



representatives for the purpose of verifying compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. Violator’s 
may be prosecuted at Grantor’s sole discretion. 

9. Grantee's field representative in charge shall, not less than seventy-two (72) hours or three (3) days 
(except in emergencies) prior to initial entry upon the Property, notify Grantor at 737.245.1968 of their 
intent to enter upon said premises and the time and purpose of entry. In the event that a notification of 
entry is not sent, Grantor may evict Grantee or its contractor, employee, or agent from the Property. 

10. If, and to the extent that, Grantee drills into the soil on the Property for purposes of taking 
geotechnical bores and samples, Grantee will tamp or press the soil around the drilling site in an attempt to 
reasonably prevent settling of the soil. Grantee will, insofar as reasonably practicable, restore any portion 
of the Property that is disturbed by Grantee's Survey Activities on the Property to a condition as near as 
reasonably practicable as existed just prior to Grantee's conducting of the Survey Activities. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Grantee agrees that if Grantee Parties make a rut on the Property while 
crossing a wetland, creek, riverbed, or sandy area in connection with conducting the Survey Activities, 
Grantee shall, at Grantor’s discretion: (1) pay to Grantee $300 per acre of disturbed land rutted by Grantee’s 
Survey Activities; or (2) restore the rutted land disturbed by Grantee’s Survey Activities to the same or 
substantially similar condition as the land was in just prior to Grantee disturbing the same. Upon Grantor's 
receipt of such payment, Grantee will have no further liability, obligation, or responsibility to reseed. 

11. Grantee agrees to provide to Grantor, or its designee, a copy of any certified plats or surveys 
resulting from the Survey Activities on the Property within a reasonable time after the date that Grantee 
obtains such certified plats or surveys in written or electronic printable format, except that should Grantee 
elect to not move forward with acquisition, no such plat or survey need be provided to Grantor. 

12 Grantee will reasonably maintain the Property clean of all litter and trash from the Survey Activities 
and Grantee will remove any litter, trash, or debris left by any Grantee Parties during and as a result of the 
Survey Activities. Grantee agrees that neither Grantee nor Grantees Parties will participate in any activities 
on the Property that do not directly relate to the Survey Activities authorized hereunder. 

13. Grantee, at its sole cost and expense, shall obtain such licenses, permits or authority from federal, 
state, municipal or other governmental bodies or agencies as may be necessary and shall comply with all 
applicable regulations of such bodies or agencies and shall also pay any and all federal, state, municipal or 
other taxes, fees or assessments imposed or levied as a result of the Survey Activities described herein. 

14. This Agreement shall terminate forty-five (45) days after the Effective Date, unless otherwise 
agreed to in writing by the parties. The indemnity obligation set forth in Paragraph 4 above survives 
termination of this Agreement. 

15. This Agreement shall be construed, governed and administered in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Texas. 

16. This Agreement embodies the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any and all 
agreements, representations, warranties, or statements which may have been made between the parties prior 
to the date hereof, whether express, implied, written, or verbal, concerning the subject matter hereof and 
this Agreement shall not be modified or amended except by written instrument executed by each party 
hereto. 

4855-6935-7333, v. 2 00229313.00CX 3



17. Grantee agrees to furnish, within 30 days of their receipt, copies of any final certified survey 

relating to the Property the subject of this Agreement except that should Grantee elect to not move forward 

with acquisition, no such survey need be provided to Grantor. 

[Signature page follows.] 

4855-6935-7333, v. 2 00229313.00CX 4



Executed on the dates indicated below, to be effective as of the Effective Date. 

  

GRANTORS: GRANTEE: 

Joseph and Tanya Michelle Blanco Williamson County, Texas 

By: 

Name: 

Date: / J 4 022 Title: 

Date: 

00229313.00CX 5 
4855-6935-7333, v. 2 

  

   



EXHIBIT “A” 
Legal Description of Pro 

Proposed County Road 23535 Project —Right of Entry Request 
R419737, Williamson County, Texas 

7 
mn LI 2 13 4 on oo i —— — 
id lo— ANGERS, CHRISTOPHER | $ ARYIO - ” 

. { } - foi —” 

(jo 3 
; 

: PER i i J w 

- bog % 
a i I 3 TMs —— 1 rr Nl 

3 | Ei Sgr 2 am HE 
of i { } 3 pd 2 i R [] pos 

H on 

3! : 3 Bo: H = i 7 i a 
1 z 

H 3 i 

{ ( { i i 
Bias { REE. 

f i 
13 

2 3 z 
mM r 

EN 2 i f NORTHVISTA RANCH ~Z 169 DAC 

25 ts DANIELS, JAMES [1 
£ Pn 21AC 
=F # 

> ——— 

4855-6935-7333, v. 2 00229313.00CX 6



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

SH 195 TXDOT Resolution
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a TXDOT Resolution for the SH 195 project in Williamson
County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P358

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:24 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/27/2022 10:06 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



TxDOT:: 
CSJ # 0440-09002,0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A Phase 
1 and 2 

Page 1 of 2 
AFA LongGen Attachment C

RESOLUTION 
STATE OF TEXAS * THE COMMISSIONERS C OUR T

OF 

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON         * WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT that on this, the 1st day of Nov 2022, the 
Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas, met in duly called session at the 
Courthouse in Georgetown, Texas and at said meeting, among other business, the Court 
considered the following. 

RESOLUTION: 
WHEREAS, improvements to SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Blvd are proposed for construction, as 
further described below (the “Project”). This Project is an element of the 2019 Road Bond 
Program; and  

WHEREAS, the project would improve safety and mobility for local traffic conditions at this 
location; and  

WHEREAS, the County has moved forward with project development of the Project, including 
environmental clearance, construction design, and utility coordination; and 

WHEREAS, an Agreement with TXDOT for a Strategic Priority Program On-System 
Project, which will allow for preliminary engineering (schematic, environmental, utilities, 
right-of-way), plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E), and construction of the following 
Project in Williamson County, Texas: 

A. CSJ #0440-09-002: Construct an exit ramp from Ronald Reagan Blvd to 0.484 MI 
S of Ronald Reagan Blvd.

B. CSJ #0440-02-023: Construct an exit ramp from 0.484 MI S of Ronald Reagan 
Blvd to 0.74 MI S of Ronald Reagan Blvd.



TxDOT:: 
CSJ # 0440-09002,0440-02-023 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003635 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name SH 195 at Ronald Reagan Part A Phase 
1 and 2 

 

Page 2 of 2 
AFA LongGen Attachment C 

WHEREAS, costs are shared between local and State governments as outlined in an Advance 
Funding Agreement, and 
 
Now therefore, the Williamson County Commissioners Court does hereby approve the 
Advance Funding Agreement, and  enter into this agreement with the Texas Department 
of Transportation for the Project referenced above by the two CSJ.  The County Judge is 
authorized to execute all documents necessary to complete this transaction. 
RESOLVED this day of  , 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Bill Gravell Jr., County Judge 
 

Attest: 
 
 
Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

CR 404 TXDOT Resolution
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a TXDOT Resolution for the CR 404 project in Williamson
County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P390

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:24 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/27/2022 10:16 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 
Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

AFA NonFed LongGen Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

 
 

STATE OF TEXAS * THE COMMISSIONERS C OUR T 
OF 

 
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON          * WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT that on this, the 1st day of November 2022, the Commissioners 
Court of Williamson County, Texas, met in duly called session at the Courthouse in Georgetown, Texas and 
at said meeting, among other business, the Court considered the following. 

 

RESOLUTION: 

 

 
WHEREAS, the State will undertake and complete a highway improvement or other transportation project 
generally described as Intersection and Operational Improvement on FM 973 from 0.2 miles north of CR 404 to 
0.975 miles south of CR 404, in Williamson County (the “Project”). This Project is an element of the 2019 
Road Bond Program: and  
 
WHEREAS, the project would improve safety and mobility for local traffic conditions at this location; and  
 
WHEREAS, the County has moved forward with project development of the Project, including environmental 
clearance, construction design, and utility coordination; and 
 
WHEREAS, an Agreement with TXDOT for a Locally Funded Roadway Improvement Project On-System, 
which will allow for preliminary engineering (schematic, environmental, utilities, right-of-way), plans, 
specifications, and estimates (PS&E), and construction for a continuous left turn lane, right turn lane, and 
signals, in Williamson County, Texas.  



CSJ # 2295-01-018 
District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 
Code Chart 64 # 50246 
Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

AFA NonFed LongGen Page 1 of 1 Attachment C 

 
WHEREAS, costs are shared between local and State governments as outlined in an Advance Funding 
Agreement, and 
 
Now therefore, the Williamson County Commissioners Court does hereby approve the Advance 
Funding Agreement and enter into this agreement with the Texas Department of Transportation for 
the Project referenced above by the two CSJ.  The County Judge is authorized to execute all documents 
necessary to complete this transaction. 
RESOLVED this day of  , 2022. 
 
 
 
 
 

Bill Gravell Jr., County Judge 
 

Attest: 
 
 

       Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

TXDOT AFA
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Advance Funding Agreement for the CR 404 project in
Williamson County. Funding Source: Road Bonds P390

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
AFA 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:24 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/27/2022 10:17 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 1 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 
 

ADVANCE FUNDING AGREEMENT 
For 

Locally Funded Roadway Improvement Project 
On-System 

 
 
THIS AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made by and between the State of Texas, acting by and through the 
Texas Department of Transportation called the “State”, and the County of Williamson, acting by and 
through its duly authorized officials, called the “Local Government”. The State and Local Government shall be 
collectively referred to as “the parties” hereinafter. 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Code, Section 201.103 establishes that the State shall design, construct 
and operate a system of highways in cooperation with local governments, and Section 222.052 authorizes the 
Texas Transportation Commission to accept contributions from political subdivisions for development and 
construction of public roads and the state highway system within the political subdivision, and 
 
WHEREAS, federal and state laws require local governments to meet certain contract standards relating to the 
management and administration of State and federal funds, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission has codified 43 TAC, Rules 15.50-15.56 that describe 
federal, state, and local responsibilities for cost participation in highway improvement and other transportation 
projects, and  
 
WHEREAS, the State and Local Government do not anticipate that federal funds will be used for the Project 
governed by this Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Commission passed Minute Order Number 115814 authorizing the State 
to undertake and complete a highway improvement or other transportation project generally described as 
Intersection and Operational Improvement on FM 973 at CR 404, in Williamson County .  The portion of 
the project work covered by this Agreement is identified in the Agreement, Article 3, Scope of Work (Project), 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Body of the Local Government has approved entering into this Agreement by 
resolution dated 11/01/2022, which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement as Attachment C, 
Resolution.  A map showing the Project location appears in Attachment A, Location Map Showing Project, 
(Attachment A) which is attached to and made a part of this Agreement. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and of the mutual covenants and agreements of the 
parties, to be by them respectively kept and performed as set forth in this Agreement, it is agreed as follows 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 2 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

AGREEMENT 
 

1. Responsible Parties: 
For the Project covered by this Agreement, the parties shall be responsible for the following work as 
stated in the article of the Agreement referenced in the table below: 

 
1. Local Government Utilities Article 8 

2. Local Government Environmental Assessment and Mitigation Article 9 

3. Local Government Architectural and Engineering Services Article 12 

4. Local Government Construction Responsibilities Article 13 

5. Local Government Right of Way and Real Property Article 15 
 
2. Period of the Agreement 

This Agreement becomes effective when signed by the last party whose signing makes the Agreement 
fully executed.  This Agreement shall remain in effect until the Project is completed or unless 
terminated as provided below. 

 
3. Scope of Work 

The scope of work for this Project consists of preliminary engineering (schematic, utilities, right-of-way, 
environmental), plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E) and construction for a continuous left turn  
lane, right turn lane, and traffic signals on the intersection of FM 973 at CR 404 and FM 973 at FCR, in 
Williamson County, Texas. 
 

4. Project Sources and Uses of Funds 
The total estimated cost of the Project is shown in Attachment B, Project Budget, (Attachment B) which 
is attached to and made a part of this Agreement. 
A. If the Local Government will perform any work under this Agreement for which reimbursement 

will be provided by or through the State, the Local Government must complete training.  Training 
is complete when at least one individual who is working actively and directly on the Project 
successfully completes and receives a certificate for the course entitled “Local Government 
Project Procedures and Qualification for the Texas Department of Transportation” and retains 
qualification in accordance with applicable TxDOT procedures.  Upon request, the Local 
Government shall provide the certificate of qualification to the State.  The individual who 
receives the training certificate may be an employee of the Local Government or an employee 
of a firm that has been contracted by the Local Government to perform oversight of the Project.  
The State in its discretion may deny reimbursement if the Local Government has not 
continuously designated in writing a qualified individual to work actively on or to directly oversee 
the Project.  

B. The expected cash contributions from the State, the Local Government, or other parties are 
shown in Attachment B.  The State will pay for only those Project costs that have been 
approved by the Texas Transportation Commission. 

C. Attachment B shows, by major cost categories, the cost estimates and the party responsible for 
performing the work for each category.  These categories may include but are not limited to:  (1) 
costs of real property; (2) costs of utility work; (3) costs of environmental assessment and 
remediation; (4) cost of preliminary engineering and design; (5) cost of construction and 
construction management; and (6) any other local project costs. 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 3 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

D. The State will be responsible for securing the State share of the funding required for the 
development and construction of the local Project.  If the Local Government is due funds for 
expenses incurred, these funds will be reimbursed to the Local Government on a cost basis. 

E. The Local Government will be responsible for all non-State participation costs associated with 
the Project, unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement or approved otherwise in an 
amendment to this Agreement.  For items of work subject to specified percentage funding, the 
Local Government shall only in those instances be responsible for all Project costs that are 
greater than the maximum State participation specified in Attachment B and for overruns in 
excess of the amount specified in Attachment B to be paid by the Local Government. 

F. The budget in Attachment B will clearly state all items subject to fixed price funding, specified 
percentage funding or the periodic payment schedule, when periodic payments have been 
approved by the State. 

G. When the Local Government bears the responsibility for paying cost overruns, the Local 
Government shall make payment to the State within thirty (30) days from the receipt of the 
State’s written notification of additional funds being due. 

H. When fixed price funding is used, the Local Government is responsible for the fixed price 
amount specified in Attachment B.  Fixed prices are not subject to adjustment unless (1) 
differing site conditions are encountered; (2) further definition of the Local Government’s 
requested scope of work identifies greatly differing costs from those estimated; (3) work 
requested by the Local Government is determined to be ineligible for federal participation; or (4) 
the adjustment is mutually agreed to by the State and the Local Government. 

I. Prior to the performance of any engineering review work by the State, the Local Government will 
pay to the State the amount specified in Attachment B.  At a minimum, this amount shall equal 
the Local Government’s funding share for the estimated cost of preliminary engineering 
performed or reviewed by the State for the Project.  At least sixty (60) days prior to the date set 
for receipt of the construction bids, the Local Government shall remit its remaining financial 
share for the State’s estimated construction oversight and construction cost. 

J. The State will not execute the contract for the construction of the Project until the required 
funding has been made available by the Local Government in accordance with this Agreement. 

K. Whenever funds are paid by the Local Government to the State under this Agreement, the Local 
Government shall remit a check or warrant made payable to the “Texas Department of 
Transportation” or may use the State’s Automated Clearing House (ACH) system for electronic 
transfer of funds in accordance with instructions provided by TxDOT’s Finance Division.  The 
funds shall be deposited and managed by the State and may only be applied by the State to the 
Project. 

L. The State will not pay interest on any funds provided by the Local Government. 
M. If a waiver for the collection of indirect costs for a service project has been granted under 43 

TAC §15.56, the State will not charge the Local Government for the indirect costs the State 
incurs on the local Project, unless this Agreement is terminated at the request of the Local 
Government prior to completion of the Project. 

N. If the Local Government is an Economically Disadvantaged County (EDC) and if the State has 
approved adjustments to the standard financing arrangement, this Agreement reflects those 
adjustments. 

O. Where the Local Government is authorized to perform services under this Agreement and be 
reimbursed by the State, the Local Government is authorized to submit requests for 
reimbursement by submitting the original of an itemized invoice, in a form and containing all 
items required by the State, no more frequently than monthly and no later than ninety (90) days 
after costs are incurred.  If the Local Government submits invoices more than ninety (90) days 
after the costs are incurred the State may refuse to reimburse the Local Government for those 
costs. 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 4 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

P. Upon completion of the Project, the State will perform a final accounting of the Project costs for 
all items of work with specified percentage funding.  Any funds due by the Local Government or 
the State for these work items will be promptly paid by the owing party. 

Q. The state auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the 
State directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under this Agreement.  
Acceptance of funds directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a subcontract under this 
Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the direction of the 
legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds.  
An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with 
access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

R. Payment under this Agreement beyond the end of the current fiscal biennium is subject to 
availability of appropriated funds.  If funds are not appropriated, this Agreement shall be 
terminated immediately with no liability to either party. 

 
5. Termination of this Agreement  

This Agreement shall remain in effect until the Project is completed and accepted by all parties, unless: 
A. The Agreement is terminated in writing with the mutual consent of the parties; 
B. The Agreement is terminated by one party because of a breach, in which case any cost incurred 

because of the breach shall be paid by the breaching party; 
C. The Local Government elects not to provide funding after the completion of preliminary 

engineering, specifications, and estimates (PS&E) and the Project does not proceed because of 
insufficient funds, in which case the Local Government agrees to reimburse the State for its 
reasonable actual costs incurred during the Project; or 

D. The Agreement is terminated by the State because the parties are not able to execute a 
mutually agreeable amendment when the costs for Local Government requested items increase 
significantly due to differing site conditions, determination that Local government requested 
work is ineligible for federal or state cost participation, or more thorough definition of the Local 
Government’s proposed work scope identifies greatly differing costs from those estimated.  The 
State will reimburse Local Government remaining funds to the Local Government within ninety 
(90) days of termination; or 

E. The Project is inactive for thirty-six (36) months or longer and no expenditures have been 
charged against state funds, in which case the State may in its discretion terminate this 
Agreement. 

 
6. Amendments 

Amendments to this Agreement due to changes in the character of the work, terms of the Agreement, 
or responsibilities of the parties relating to the Project may be enacted through a mutually agreed upon, 
written amendment.  

 
7. Remedies 

This Agreement shall not be considered as specifying the exclusive remedy for any Agreement default, 
but all remedies existing at law and in equity may be availed of by either party to this Agreement and 
shall be cumulative. 

 
8. Utilities 

The party named in article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT shall be responsible for the 
adjustment, removal, or relocation of utility facilities in accordance with applicable state laws, 
regulations, rules, policies, and procedures, including any cost to the State of a delay resulting from the 
Local Government’s failure to ensure that utility facilities are adjusted, removed, or relocated before the 
scheduled beginning of construction.  The Local Government will not be reimbursed with State funds for 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 5 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

the cost of required utility work.  The Local Government must obtain advance approval for any variance 
from established procedures.  Before a construction contract is let, the Local Government shall provide, 
at the State’s request, a certification stating that the Local Government has completed the adjustment 
of all utilities that must be adjusted before construction is commenced. 

 
9. Environmental Assessment and Mitigation 
 Development of a transportation project must comply with applicable environmental laws.  The party 

named in article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the following: 
A. The identification and assessment of any environmental problems associated with the 

development of a local project governed by this Agreement. 
B. The cost of any environmental problem’s mitigation and remediation.  
C. Providing any public meetings or public hearings required for the environmental assessment 

process.  Public hearings will not be held prior to the approval of Project schematic. 
D. The preparation of the NEPA documents required for the environmental clearance of this 

Project. 
 
If the Local Government is responsible for the environmental assessment and mitigation, before the 
advertisement for bids, the Local Government shall provide to the State written documentation from the 
appropriate regulatory agency or agencies that all environmental clearances have been obtained. 

 
10. Compliance with Accessibility Standards 

All parties to this Agreement shall ensure that the plans for and the construction of all projects subject 
to this Agreement are in compliance with standards issued or approved by the Texas Department of 
Licensing and Regulation (TDLR) as meeting or consistent with minimum accessibility requirements of 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (P.L. 101-336) (ADA). 
 

11. Procurement Standards 
For projects being managed by the Local Government and on the State highway system or that include 
state funding, the Local Government must obtain approval from the State for its proposed procurement 
procedure for the selection of a professional services provider, a contractor for a construction or 
maintenance project, or a materials provider.  

 
12. Architectural and Engineering Services 

The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT has responsibility for the 
performance of architectural and engineering services.  The engineering plans shall be developed in 
accordance with the applicable State’s Standard Specifications for Construction and Maintenance of 
Highways, Streets and Bridges and the special specifications and special provisions related to it.  For 
projects on the state highway system, the design shall, at a minimum conform to applicable State 
manuals.  For projects not on the state highway system, the design shall, at a minimum, conform to 
applicable American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) design 
standards.   
 
In procuring professional services, the parties to this Agreement must comply with Texas Government 
Code 2254, Subchapter A.  If the Local Government is the responsible party, the Local Government 
shall submit its procurement selection process for prior approval by the State.  All professional service 
contracts must be reviewed and approved by the State prior to execution by the Local Government. 

 
13. Construction Responsibilities 

The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the following: 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 6 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

A. Advertise for construction bids, issue bid proposals, receive and tabulate the bids, and award 
and administer the contract for construction of the Project.  Administration of the contract 
includes the responsibility for construction engineering and for issuance of any change orders, 
supplemental agreements, amendments, or additional work orders that may become necessary 
subsequent to the award of the construction contract.  Projects must be authorized by the State 
prior to advertising for construction. 

B. If the State is the responsible party, the State will use its approved contract letting and award 
procedures to let and award the construction contract.   

C. If the Local Government is the responsible party, the Local Government shall submit its contract 
letting and award procedures to the State for review and approval prior to letting. 

D. If the Local Government is the responsible party, the State must concur with the low bidder 
selection before the Local Government can enter into a contract with the vendor. 

E. If the Local Government is the responsible party, the State must review and approve change 
orders. 

F. Upon completion of the Project, the party responsible for constructing the Project will issue and 
sign a “Notification of Completion” acknowledging the Project’s construction completion and 
submit certification(s) sealed by a professional engineer(s) licensed in the State of Texas.  

G. Upon completion of the Project, the party constructing the Project will issue and sign a 
“Notification of Completion” acknowledging the Project’s construction completion.  

 
14. Project Maintenance 

 The Local Government shall be responsible for maintenance of locally owned roads and locally owned 
facilities after completion of the work.  The State shall be responsible for maintenance of the state 
highway system after completion of the work if the work was on the state highway system, unless 
otherwise provided for in existing maintenance agreements with the Local Government. 

 
15. Right of Way and Real Property 

The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the provision 
and acquisition of any needed right of way or real property. 
The Local Government shall be responsible for the following: 
A. Right of way and real property acquisition shall be the responsibility of the Local Government.  

Title to right of way and other related real property must be acceptable to the State before funds 
may be expended for the improvement of the right of way or real property. 

B. If the Local Government is the owner of any part of the Project site under this Agreement, the 
Local Government shall permit the State or its authorized representative access to occupy the 
site to perform all activities required to execute the work. 

C. All parties to this Agreement will comply with and assume the costs for compliance with all the 
requirements of Title II and Title III of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, Title 42 U.S.C.A. Section 4601 et seq., including those 
provisions relating to incidental expenses incurred by the property owners in conveying the real 
property to the Local Government and benefits applicable to the relocation of any displaced 
person as defined in 49 CFR Section 24.2(g).  Documentation to support such compliance must 
be maintained and made available to the State and its representatives for review and 
inspection. 

D. The Local Government shall assume all costs and perform necessary requirements to provide 
any necessary evidence of title or right of use in the name of the Local Government to the real 
property required for development of the Project.  The evidence of title or rights shall be 
acceptable to the State, and be free and clear of all encroachments.  The Local Government 
shall secure and provide easements and any needed rights of entry over any other land needed 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 7 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

to develop the Project according to the approved Project plans.  The Local Government shall be 
responsible for securing any additional real property required for completion of the Project. 

E. In the event real property is donated to the Local Government after the date of the State’s 
authorization, the Local Government will provide all documentation to the State regarding fair 
market value of the acquired property.  The State will review the Local Government’s appraisal, 
determine the fair market value and credit that amount towards the Local Government’s 
financial share.  If donated property is to be used as a funding match, it may not be provided by 
the Local Government.  The State will not reimburse the Local Government for any real property 
acquired before execution of this Agreement and the obligation of federal spending authority. 

F. The Local Government shall prepare real property maps, property descriptions, and other data 
as needed to properly describe the real property and submit them to the State for approval prior 
to the Local Government acquiring the real property.  Tracings of the maps shall be retained by 
the Local Government for a permanent record. 

G. The Local Government agrees to make a determination of property values for each real property 
parcel by methods acceptable to the State and to submit to the State a tabulation of the values 
so determined, signed by the appropriate Local Government representative.  The tabulations 
shall list the parcel numbers, ownership, acreage and recommended compensation.  
Compensation shall be shown in the component parts of land acquired, itemization of 
improvements acquired, damages (if any) and the amounts by which the total compensation will 
be reduced if the owner retains improvements.  This tabulation shall be accompanied by an 
explanation to support the determined values, together with a copy of information or reports 
used in calculating all determined values.  Expenses incurred by the Local Government in 
performing this work may be eligible for reimbursement after the Local Government has 
received written authorization by the State to proceed with determination of real property values.  
The State will review the data submitted and may base its reimbursement for parcel acquisitions 
on these values. 

H. Reimbursement for real property costs will be made to the Local Government for real property 
purchased in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%) of the cost of the real property 
purchased in accordance with the terms and provisions of this Agreement.  Reimbursement will 
be in an amount not to exceed eighty percent (80%) of the State’s predetermined value of each 
parcel, or the net cost of the parcel, whichever is less.  In addition, reimbursement will be made 
to the Local Government for necessary payments to appraisers, expenses incurred in order to 
assure good title, and costs associated with the relocation of displaced persons and personal 
property as well as incidental expenses. 

I. If the Project requires the use of real property to which the Local Government will not hold title, 
a separate agreement between the owners of the real property and the Local Government must 
be executed prior to execution of this Agreement.  The separate agreement must establish that 
the Project will be dedicated for public use for a period of not less than 10 (ten) years after 
completion.  The separate agreement must define the responsibilities of the parties as to the 
use of the real property and operation and maintenance of the Project after completion.  The 
separate agreement must be approved by the State prior to its execution.  A copy of the 
executed agreement shall be provided to the State. 

 
16. Insurance 

If this Agreement authorizes the Local Government or its contractor to perform any work on State right 
of way, before beginning work the entity performing the work shall provide the State with a fully 
executed copy of the State's Form 1560 Certificate of Insurance verifying the existence of coverage in 
the amounts and types specified on the Certificate of Insurance for all persons and entities working on 
State right of way.  This coverage shall be maintained until all work on the State right of way is 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 8 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

complete.  If coverage is not maintained, all work on State right of way shall cease immediately, and the 
State may recover damages and all costs of completing the work. 

 
17. Notices 

All notices to either party shall be delivered personally or sent by certified or U.S. mail, postage prepaid, 
addressed to that party at the following address: 

 
Local Government: 

 
County of Williamson 
ATTN:  County Judge  
710 S. Main Street, Ste. 101 
Georgetown, TX 78626 

State: 
 
Texas Department of Transportation 
ATTN:  Director of Contract Services 
125 E. 11th Street 
Austin, TX 78701 
 

 
All notices shall be deemed given on the date delivered in person or deposited in the mail, unless 
otherwise provided by this Agreement.  Either party may change the above address by sending written 
notice of the change to the other party.  Either party may request in writing that notices shall be 
delivered personally or by certified U.S. mail, and that request shall be carried out by the other party. 

 
18. Legal Construction 

If one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason be held invalid, illegal, 
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect any other 
provisions and this Agreement shall be construed as if it did not contain the invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable provision. 

 
19. Responsibilities of the Parties 

The State and the Local Government agree that neither party is an agent, servant, or employee of the 
other party, and each party agrees it is responsible for its individual acts and deeds as well as the acts 
and deeds of its contractors, employees, representatives, and agents.  

 
20. Ownership of Documents 

Upon completion or termination of this Agreement, all documents prepared by the State shall remain 
the property of the State.  All data and information prepared under this Agreement shall be made 
available to the State without restriction or limitation on their further use.  All documents produced or 
approved or otherwise created by the Local Government shall be transmitted to the State, in the format 
directed by the State, of photocopy reproduction on a monthly basis or as required by the State.  The 
originals shall remain the property of the Local Government.   

 
21. Compliance with Laws 

The parties shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations, and the orders and decrees of any courts or administrative bodies or tribunals in any 
manner affecting the performance of this Agreement.  When required, the Local Government shall 
furnish the State with satisfactory proof of this compliance. 

 
22. Sole Agreement 

This Agreement constitutes the sole and only agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior 
understandings or written or oral agreements respecting the Agreement’s subject matter. 

 
23. Procurement and Property Management Standards 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 9 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

The parties to this Agreement shall adhere to the procurement and property management standards 
established in the Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards. 

 
24. Inspection of Books and Records 

The parties to this Agreement shall maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 
other documentation relating to costs incurred under this Agreement and shall make such materials 
available to the State and  the Local Government, or their duly authorized representatives for review 
and inspection at its office during the Agreement period and for seven (7) years from the date of 
completion of work defined under this Agreement or until any impending litigation, or claims are 
resolved.  Additionally, the State and the Local Government and their duly authorized representatives 
shall have access to all the governmental records that are directly applicable to this Agreement for the 
purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 
 

25. Audit 
 Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 2262.154, the state auditor may conduct an audit or 

investigation of any entity receiving funds from the state directly under the contract or indirectly through 
a subcontract under the contract.  Acceptance of funds directly under the contract or indirectly through 
a subcontract under this contract acts as acceptance of the authority of the state auditor, under the 
direction of the legislative audit committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those 
funds.  An entity that is the subject of an audit or investigation must provide the state auditor with 
access to any information the state auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 

 
26. Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) and Small Business Enterprise (SBE) 

Requirements 
For projects with State funds and no federal funds, the Local Government will be required to follow the 
provisions of Texas Transportation Code §201.702 and 43 TAC §§9.354-9.355 (HUB) and §§9.314-
9.315 (SBE).  The Local Government must incorporate project goals approved by TxDOT into project 
documents before advertising for receipt of bids. Contractors must select HUBs and SBEs from 
TxDOT-approved or maintained sources. The Local Government will provide monthly updates of 
HUB/SBE (as appropriate) participation and report final accomplishments to TxDOT for credit to overall 
program goals. 
 
For projects with no state or federal funds that are not on the state or federal highway systems, the 
Local Government should follow its own local or specific ordinances and procedures. Local 
Governments are encouraged to use HUBs and SBEs from TxDOT-approved or maintained sources. 
The Local Government must also report final HUB accomplishments to TxDOT for credit to overall 
program goals. 

 
27. Debarment Certifications 

If state funds are used, the parties are prohibited from making any award to any party that is debarred 
under the Texas Administrative Code, Title 34, Part 1, Chapter 20, Subchapter G, Rule §20.585 and 
the Texas Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 9, Subchapter G. 

 
28. Pertinent Non-Discrimination Authorities 

During the performance of this Agreement, the Local Government, for itself, its assignees, and 
successors in interest agree to comply with the following nondiscrimination statutes and authorities; 
including but not limited to: 
A. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252), (prohibits 

discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin); and 49 CFR Part 21. 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 10 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

B. The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, (42 
U.S.C. § 4601), (prohibits unfair treatment of persons displaced or whose property has been 
acquired because of Federal or Federal-aid programs and projects). 

C. Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973, (23 U.S.C. § 324 et seq.), as amended, (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of sex). 

D. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, (29 U.S.C. § 794 et seq.) as amended, (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability); and 49 CFR Part 27. 

E. The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 6101 et seq.), (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of age). 

F. Airport and Airway Improvement Act of 1982, (49 U.S.C. Chapter 471, Section 47123), as 
amended, (prohibits discrimination based on race, creed, color, national origin, or sex). 

G. The Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987, (PL 100-209), (Broadened the scope, coverage and 
applicability of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 and 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, by expanding the definition of the terms 
“programs or activities” to include all of the programs or activities of the Federal-aid recipients, 
sub-recipients and contractors, whether such programs or activities are Federally funded or 
not). 

H. Titles II and III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibits discrimination on the basis 
of disability in the operation of public entities, public and private transportation systems, places 
of public accommodation, and certain testing entities (42 U.S.C. §§ 12131-12189) as 
implemented by Department of Transportation regulations at 49 C.F.R. parts 37 and 38. 

I. The Federal Aviation Administration’s Nondiscrimination statute (49 U.S.C. § 47123) (prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, and sex). 

J. Executive Order 12898, Federal Actions to Address Environmental Justice in Minority 
Populations and Low-Income Populations, which ensures nondiscrimination against minority 
populations by discouraging programs, policies, and activities with disproportionately high and 
adverse human health or environmental effects on minority and low-income populations. 

K. Executive Order 13166, Improving Access to Services for Persons with Limited English 
Proficiency, and resulting agency guidance, national origin discrimination includes discrimination 
because of limited English proficiency (LEP). To ensure compliance with Title VI, the parties 
must take reasonable steps to ensure that LEP persons have meaningful access to the 
programs (70 Fed. Reg. at 74087 to 74100). 

L. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as amended, which prohibits the parties from 
discriminating because of sex in education programs or activities (20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq.). 

 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

Page 11 of 11 
AFA NonFed LongGen  Rev. 12/10/2021 

29. Signatory Warranty 
Each signatory warrants that the signatory has necessary authority to execute this Agreement on behalf 
of the entity represented. 

 
Each party is signing this agreement on the date stated under that party’s signature. 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT 

 
 

  

Signature  Signature 
 
Kenneth Stewart 

  
Bill Gravell, Jr 

Typed or Printed Name  Typed or Printed Name 
 
Director of Contract Services 

  
County Judge 

Typed or Printed Title  Typed or Printed Title 
 
 

  

Date  Date 
 
 
 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name FM 973 at CR 404 

 
 

AFA NonFed LongGen Page 1 of 1 Attachment A 

ATTACHMENT A 
LOCATION MAP SHOWING PROJECT 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CSJ # 2295-01-018 

District # 14 AFA ID Z00003891 

Code Chart 64 # 50246 

Project Name 
FM 973 at CR 404 and Future County 
Road 

 
 

Page 1 of 1 
AFA NonFed LongGen Attachment B 
 

ATTACHMENT B 
PROJECT BUDGET 

 
Costs (excluding State Direct and Indirect Costs) will be allocated based on 100% Local Government funding, 

the Local Government will then be responsible for project costs overruns. The State will be responsible for 
Indirect State Cost.    

 

Description 
Total 

Estimated 
Cost 

State Participation Local Participation     

% Cost % Cost 

Construction (by Local 
Government) 

$3,800,000  0% $0  100% $3,800,000  

Subtotal  $3,800,000    $0    $3,800,000  

Environmental Direct State 
Costs 

$11,400  100% $11,400  0% $0  

Right of Way Direct State 
Costs 

$8,550  100% $8,550  0% $0  

Engineering Direct State 
Costs 

$28,500  100% $28,500  0% $0  

Utility Direct State Costs $8,550  100% $8,550  0% $0  

Construction Direct State 
Costs 

$39,900  100% $39,900  0% $0  

Indirect State Cost (4.77%) $181,260  100% $181,260  0% $0  

TOTAL $4,078,160    $278,160    $3,800,000  

Initial payment by the Local Government to the State: $0 
Payment by the Local Government to the State before construction: $0 

Estimated total payment by the Local Government to the State $0 
This is an estimate.  The final amount of Local Government participation will be based on actual costs. 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

CR 255 contract
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a purchase contract with North Vista Ranch I, a protected series
of JHS Custom Homes LLC for 0.136 AC needed as right of way on the CR 255 project. Funding
Source: LRTP P547

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
contract 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:25 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/27/2022 11:53 AM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 































   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Resolution for Condemnation
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda Items

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution determining the necessity and authorizing the use of
eminent domain to condemn (13.433 acres) required for the construction of SE Loop Segment 2. (WMV Hutto 390
DE, LLC/ Parcel 41) Funding Source: TANS P588

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
Resolution 

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:22 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 03:50 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



SE Loop Segment 2- Parcel 41 

IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT 
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 WHEREAS, the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas, has found 

and determined that in order to promote the public safety, to facilitate the safety and 

movement of traffic, and to preserve the financial investment of the public in its 

roadways, public necessity requires acquisition of fee simple title to that certain tract of 

land being 13.433 acres (Parcel 41) described by metes and bounds in Exhibit “A” owned 

by WMV Hutto 390 DE, LLC for the purpose of constructing, reconstructing, 

maintaining, and operating the Southeast Loop Segment 2 roadway improvements 

(“Project”), excluding all the oil, gas, and sulphur which can be removed from beneath 

said real property, without any right whatever remaining to the owner of such oil, gas, 

and sulphur of ingress to or egress from the surface of said real property for the purpose 

of exploring, developing, or mining of the same, as a part of the improvements to the 

Project, at such locations as are necessary and that such constructing, reconstructing, 

maintaining, and operating shall extend across and upon, and will cross, run through, and 

be upon the hereinafter described real properties; and 

 WHEREAS, the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas, has, 

through agents employed by the said office, entered into bona fide good faith negotiations 

with the owners of the hereinafter described properties and has failed to agree with the 

owners on the compensation and damages, if any, due to said owners.  Now, therefore, 

the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas is authorizing the use of its 

power of eminent domain to condemn property. 



 

 
 

2 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF THE COUNTY 

OF WILLIAMSON, that the County Attorney or his designated agent be and he is hereby 

authorized and directed to file or cause to be filed against the owners of any interest in, 

and the holders of any lien secured by, the following described tracts of land, described in 

Exhibit “A” attached hereto, a suit in eminent domain to acquire the property interests for 

the aforesaid purposes; and 

It is the intent of the Commissioners’ Court that this resolution authorizes the 

condemnation of all property interests required to complete the construction and 

maintenance of the Project and associated public purposes.  If it is later determined that 

there are any errors in the descriptions contained herein or if later surveys contain more 

accurate revised descriptions, the County Attorney is authorized to have such errors 

corrected or revisions made without the necessity of obtaining a new resolution of the 

Commissioners’ Court authorizing the condemnation of the corrected or revised Property. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Attorney or his designated agent 

be and he is hereby authorized and directed to incur such expenses and to employ such 

experts as he shall deem necessary to assist in the prosecution of such suit in eminent 

domain, including, but not limited to, appraisers, engineers, and land use planners or 

other required expert consultants. 

 Adopted this ______ day of __________________________, 2022. 

 
      ____________________________ 
      Bill Gravell, Jr. 
      Williamson County Judge 



EXHIBIT “A” 

County: Williamson Page 1 of 6 
Parcel No.: 41 September 27, 2022 

Tax ID: R020555, R020545 
Highway: Southeast Loop 

Limits: From: C.R. 137 

To: C.R. 404 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 41 

DESCRIPTION OF A 13.433 ACRE (585,141 SQ. FT.) PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE MASSILLON 
FARLEY SURVEY, SECTION NO. 25, ABSTRACT NO. 238, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION 
OF A CALLED 389.542 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC, 
RECORDED MARCH 7, 2022 IN DOCUMENT NO. 2022029057, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.); SAID 13.433 ACRE (585,141 SQ. FT.) PARCEL, AS SHOWN ON A PLAT 
PREPARED BY SAM, LLC, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “RJ SURVEYING” found 573.50 feet right of 

Southeast Loop Engineer's Centerline Station (E.C.S.) 342+48.75 on the west line of a called 63.6 acre tract of 
land, described in a deed to Mart S. Kreuger, recorded in Volume 2551, Page 599, Official Records of Williamson 

County, Texas (O.R.W.C.TX.), for the most easterly northeast corner of a called 107.22 acre tract of land, described 
as Tract 5 in a deed to Clarendor Capital, LTD., recorded in Document No. 2021191286, O.P.R.W.C.TX., same 
being the southeast corner of said 389.582 acre tract; 

THENCE N 83°05’°04” W, with the common line of said 107.22 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, a distance of 
816.34 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” (replacing a 1/2-inch 
iron rod found) (Surface Coordinates: N=10,163,225.88, E=3,186,160.31) set 288.37 feet right of Southeast Loop 
E.C.S. 334+83.79 on the proposed south right-of-way line of Southeast Loop, for the most southerly southeast 
corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel described herein; 

THENCE departing the proposed south right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, with the common line of said 

107.22 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances numbered 1-2: 

1) N 82°41°40” W, a distance of 346.36 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “5729” found, for 
the southwest corner of said 389.582 acre tract and the parcel described herein, and 

2) N 07°50°20” E, a distance of 416.78 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 222.95 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 333+11.91 on the proposed north 

right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, for the northwest corner of the parcel described herein, said point 
being the beginning of a curve to the right; 

THENCE departing the common line of said 107.22 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, with the proposed north 

right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, over and across said 389.582 acre tract, the following eight (8) courses 
and distances numbered 3-10: 

3) With said curve to the right, an arc distance of 343.53 feet, through a delta of 02°05’°06”, having a radius of 
9,440.00 feet, and a chord that bears N 75°18'03” E, a distance of 343.51 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with 
an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 229.98 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 
336+55.35, 

4) N 11°1832” E, a distance of 130.14 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 348.08 left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 337+10.01, 

FN 49156 SAM Job No. 61125

EXHIBIT “A”
County: Williamson                 Page 1 of 6
Parcel No.: 41                        September 27, 2022
Tax ID: R020555, R020545
Highway: Southeast Loop
Limits: From: C.R. 137

To: C.R. 404

FN 49156                                            SAM Job No. 61125

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 41

DESCRIPTION OF A 13.433 ACRE (585,141 SQ. FT.) PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE MASSILLON 
FARLEY SURVEY, SECTION NO. 25, ABSTRACT NO. 238, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION 
OF A CALLED 389.542 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, DESCRIBED IN A DEED TO WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC, 
RECORDED MARCH 7, 2022 IN DOCUMENT NO. 2022029057, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.W.C.TX.); SAID 13.433 ACRE (585,141 SQ. FT.) PARCEL, AS SHOWN ON A PLAT 
PREPARED BY SAM, LLC, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS 
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “RJ SURVEYING” found 573.50 feet right of 
Southeast Loop Engineer’s Centerline Station (E.C.S.) 342+48.75 on the west line of a called 63.6 acre tract of 
land, described in a deed to Mart S. Kreuger, recorded in Volume 2551, Page 599, Official Records of Williamson 
County, Texas (O.R.W.C.TX.), for the most easterly northeast corner of a called 107.22 acre tract of land, described 
as Tract 5 in a deed to Clarendor Capital, LTD., recorded in Document No. 2021191286, O.P.R.W.C.TX., same 
being the southeast corner of said 389.582 acre tract; 

THENCE N 83°05’04” W, with the common line of said 107.22 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, a distance of 
816.34 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” (replacing a 1/2-inch 
iron rod found) (Surface Coordinates: N=10,163,225.88, E=3,186,160.31) set 288.37 feet right of Southeast Loop 
E.C.S. 334+83.79 on the proposed south right-of-way line of Southeast Loop, for the most southerly southeast 
corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING of the parcel described herein;

THENCE departing the proposed south right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, with the common line of said 
107.22 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, the following two (2) courses and distances numbered 1-2:

1) N 82°41’40” W, a distance of 346.36 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with a plastic cap stamped “5729” found, for 
the southwest corner of said 389.582 acre tract and the parcel described herein, and

2) N 07°50’20” E, a distance of 416.78 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 222.95 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 333+11.91 on the proposed north 
right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, for the northwest corner of the parcel described herein, said point 
being the beginning of a curve to the right; 

THENCE departing the common line of said 107.22 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, with the proposed north 
right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, over and across said 389.582 acre tract, the following eight (8) courses 
and distances numbered 3-10:

3) With said curve to the right, an arc distance of 343.53 feet, through a delta of 02°05’06”, having a radius of 
9,440.00 feet, and a chord that bears N 75°18’03” E, a distance of 343.51 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with 
an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 229.98 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 
336+55.35, 

4) N 11°18’32” E, a distance of 130.14 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 348.08 left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 337+10.01, 



EXHIBIT “A” 

County: Williamson Page 2 of 6 
Parcel No.: 41 September 27, 2022 

Tax ID: R020555, R020545 

Highway: Southeast Loop 

Limits: From: C.R. 137 

To: C.R. 404 

5) S77°30°40” E, a distance of 74.02 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON 

6) 

7) 

8) 

9) 

10) 

COUNTY” set 315.61 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 337+76.52, 

S 11°18'32” W, a distance of 94.34 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY” set 230.00 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 337+36.90, 

N 76°28°25” E, a distance of 559.65 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 230.00 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 342+96.55, said point being the 
beginning of a curve to the right, 

With said curve to the right, an arc distance of 62.92 feet, through a delta of 06°22’51”, having a radius of 
565.00 feet, and a chord that bears N 73°16°59” E, a distance of 62.89 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an 
aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 233.50 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 343+59.34 

N 76°28'25” E, a distance of 7.41 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY” set 233.50 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 343+66.75, and 

N 76°12°05” E, a distance of 201.16 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 234.46 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 345.67.91 on the common line of 

said 63.6 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, for the northeast corner of the parcel described herein; 

11) THENCE S 08°01°44” W, departing the proposed north right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, with the 

common line of said 63.6 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, a distance of 503.14 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with 
an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 233.50 feet right of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 343+83.05 on 

the proposed south right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, for the most easterly southeast corner of the parcel 
described herein; 

THENCE departing the common line of said 63.6 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, with the proposed south 

right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, over and across said 389.582 acre tract, the following three (3) courses 
and distances numbered 12-14: 

12) 

13) 

S 76°2825" W, a distance of 694.79 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 233.50 feet right of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 336+88.26, 

S 78°00'48” W, a distance of 181.01 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 

“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 228.64 feet right of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 335+07.31, and 

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

FN 49156 SAM Job No. 61125

EXHIBIT “A”
County: Williamson                 Page 2 of 6
Parcel No.: 41                        September 27, 2022
Tax ID: R020555, R020545
Highway: Southeast Loop
Limits: From: C.R. 137

To: C.R. 404

FN 49156                                            SAM Job No. 61125

5) S 77°30’40” E, a distance of 74.02 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY” set 315.61 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 337+76.52, 

6) S 11°18’32” W, a distance of 94.34 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY” set 230.00 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 337+36.90, 

7) N 76°28’25” E, a distance of 559.65 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 230.00 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 342+96.55, said point being the 
beginning of a curve to the right,

8) With said curve to the right, an arc distance of 62.92 feet, through a delta of 06°22’51”, having a radius of 
565.00 feet, and a chord that bears N 73°16’59” E, a distance of 62.89 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an 
aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 233.50 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 343+59.34 

9) N 76°28’25” E, a distance of 7.41 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON 
COUNTY” set 233.50 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 343+66.75, and

10) N 76°12’05” E, a distance of 201.16 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 234.46 feet left of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 345.67.91 on the common line of 
said 63.6 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, for the northeast corner of the parcel described herein;

11) THENCE S 08°01’44” W, departing the proposed north right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, with the 
common line of said 63.6 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, a distance of 503.14 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with 
an aluminum cap stamped “WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 233.50 feet right of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 343+83.05 on 
the proposed south right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, for the most easterly southeast corner of the parcel 
described herein;

THENCE departing the common line of said 63.6 acre tract and said 389.582 acre tract, with the proposed south 
right-of-way line of said Southeast Loop, over and across said 389.582 acre tract, the following three (3) courses 
and distances numbered 12-14:

12) S 76°28’25” W, a distance of 694.79 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 233.50 feet right of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 336+88.26,

13) S 78°00’48” W, a distance of 181.01 feet to a 5/8-inch iron rod with an aluminum cap stamped 
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” set 228.64 feet right of Southeast Loop E.C.S. 335+07.31, and

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



EXHIBIT “A” 

County: Williamson Page 3 of 6 
Parcel No.: 41 September 27, 2022 

Tax ID: R020555, R020545 
Highway: Southeast Loop 

Limits: From: C.R. 137 

To: C.R. 404 

14) S 07°58'06” W, a distance of 64.20 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 13.433 acres 
(585,141 sq. ft.) of land, more or less. 

This property description is accompanied by a separate plat of even date. 

Bearing Basis: 
All bearings shown are based on NAD83/2011/NADV88 Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone. All distances 
shown are surface and may be converted to grid by dividing by a Surface Adjustment Factor of 1.00012352. All 
coordinated shown are in surface and may be converted by dividing by the same factor. Project units are in U.S. 
Survey Feet. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

That I, Scott C. Brashear, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above description is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that the property described herein was determined by 
a survey made on the ground under my direction and supervision. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas, on the date shown below. 

Sem EP 9l27/2022 
Scott C. Brashear Date 
Registered Professional Land Surveyor 
No. 6660 — State of Texas 

SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC 
4801 Southwest Pkwy 
Building Two, Suite 100 
Austin, Texas 78735 
TX. Firm No. 10064300 

  
FN 49156 SAM Job No. 61125

EXHIBIT “A”
County: Williamson                 Page 3 of 6
Parcel No.: 41                        September 27, 2022
Tax ID: R020555, R020545
Highway: Southeast Loop
Limits: From: C.R. 137

To: C.R. 404

FN 49156                                            SAM Job No. 61125

14) S 07°58’06” W, a distance of 64.20 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 13.433 acres 
(585,141 sq. ft.) of land, more or less.

This property description is accompanied by a separate plat of even date.

Bearing Basis:
All bearings shown are based on NAD83/2011/NADV88 Texas Coordinate System, Central Zone. All distances 
shown are surface and may be converted to grid by dividing by a Surface Adjustment Factor of 1.00012352. All 
coordinated shown are in surface and may be converted by dividing by the same factor. Project units are in U.S. 
Survey Feet.

THE STATE OF TEXAS  §
 §                    KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

COUNTY OF TRAVIS   §

That I, Scott C. Brashear, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that the above description is 
true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and that the property described herein was determined by 
a survey made on the ground under my direction and supervision.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL at Austin, Travis County, Texas, on the date shown below.

SURVEYING AND MAPPING, LLC  ________________________________
4801 Southwest Pkwy                                                                     Scott C. Brashear                     Date
Building Two, Suite 100  Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Austin, Texas 78735  No. 6660 – State of Texas
TX. Firm No. 10064300

9/27/2022



GABRIEL M. ESPINO EXHIBIT "AT 
AND MIRNA ESPINO 

CALLED 9.996 ACRES 

DOC. NO. 2018067712 

C.F. RF. %. C. TX. WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC 
CALLED 389.542 ACRES 

RECORDED MARCH 7, 2022 
DOC. NO. 2022029057 

TD, 237+10. 0} 0.P.R.W.C. TX. 
348.08" o 

Ses No. 203 aT 286 3 ; 52 
O0.P.R.W.C. TX. 

CLARENDOR CAPITAL, 
TRACT 5 

333+11. 91 N76°12'05"E 

ee Lema sme end) 201216" yiscr 0, 
336+55. 0 337+36. 90 PROPOSED ROW 542496. 55 att 234.46'LT 

53 
339. 98° 7 230.00°LT 230.00°LT SEE IL ”" 

340+00 

N76°28'25"E 7758.10’ SE LOOP 
ENGINEER'S CENTERLINE 

MART S. KRUEGER 
CALLED 63.6 

(+) (13.433 AC.) vol. 2551 PG. 599 
0.R.W.C. TX. 

3 } 339-07. 31 343+83. 05 
W/PCAP "5729" 23 : PROPOSED ROW 233. 30° RY 

O o ’ n ’ 658. 26 S76°28° 25"W 694. 79 
233.50'RT 

LINE TABLE 

LINE NO. BEARING DISTANCE 
N11°18"32"E 130.14° 
S77°30"40"E 74.02 
S11°18°32"W 94. 34° 
N76°28°25"E 7.41° 
S78°00°48"W 181.01° 
SO07°58°06"W 64. 20° 

CURVE TABLE 
® r.o.c. 

. DELTA RADIUS LENGTH CHORD BEARING / W/PCAP "RJ SURVEYING" 
02° 05'06"RT|9, 440.00] 343.53" . N75°18°03"E 29238; 02 
06° 22°51 "RT| 565.00’ 62.92’ . N73°16°59"E ) PAGE 4 OF © 

REF. FIELD NOTE NO. 49156 
FILE:\\saminc\AUS\PROJECTS\1021061125\100\Survey\03Exhibits\41\PLAT\OI1\P-41, dgn 

| REMAINING [372.121 AC. LEFT] 
200 0 100 200 EXISTING | 389.542 AC. [ACQUIRE] 13.433 AC. |REMAINING]|3.988 AC. RIGHT] 

aE 4601 Soutwest Privy RIGHT OF WAY SKETCH 
Building Two, Suite 100 

GRAPHIC SCALE SA// Austin, Texos 78735 WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC 

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

              
  

  

  
  

  
  

  

  

      
SCALE: 1" = 200’ (512) 447-0575 TAX ID: R0O20555, R020545 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS Fax: (512) 326-3029 PARCEL 41 
Texas Firm Regslralion No. 10064300 13.433 AC. (585,141 SQ. FT.) 

     



EXHIBIT 

SCHEDULE B: 

THIS SURVEY HEREON WAS PREPARED IN CONJUCTION WITH THAT COMMITMENT FOR 
TITL 
INSURANCE GF NO. T-159153, ISSUED BY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY, 
EFFECTIVE DATE SEPTEMBER V2, 2022, AND ISSUED DATE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022. 

10. THE FOLLOWING MATTERS AND ALL TERMS OF THE DOCUMENTS CREATING OR 
OFFERING EVIDENCE OF THE MATTERS. (WE MUST INSERT MATTERS OR DELETE 
THIS EXCEPTION. ): 

1. INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT TO AND FROM WATER WELL, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 
232, PAGE 91 AND VOLUME 259, PAGE 176, DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 
TEXAS. (UNABLE TO PLOT, MAY AFFECT) 

2. ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND/OR DISTRIBUTION LINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO 
TEXAS POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 286, PAGE 351, DEED 
RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (UNABLE TO PLOT, MAY AFFECT) 

3, PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY CORP., AS DESCRIBED IN 
VOLUME 597, PAGE 991, DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (UNABLE TO 
PLOT, AMY AFFECT) 

4. CHANNEL EASEMENT GRANTED TO STATE OF TEXAS, ACTING THROUGH THE STATE 
HIGHWAY COMMISSION, AS DESCRIBED IN VOLUME 386, PAGE 377, DEED RECORDS, 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES NOT AFFECT) 

5. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO JONAH WATER SUPPLY CORP., AS DESCRIBED IN 
VOLUME 598, PAGE 8, DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (UNABLE TO 
PLOT, MAY AFFECT) 

6. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO SEMINOLE PIPELINE COMPANY, AS DESCRIBED 
IN VOLUME 828, PAGE 128 AND ASSIGNED IN VOLUME 848, PAGE 291, 
DEEDRECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (UNABLE TO PLOT, MAY AFFECT) 

7. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO SEMINOLE PIPELINE COMPANY, AS DESCRIBED 
IN VOLUME 830, PAGE 364, DEED RECORDS; AND BEING FURTHER AFFECTED 
BYSUPPLEMENTAL PIPELINE RIGHT -OF -WAY AGREEMENT RECORDED IN VOLUME 2174, 
PAGE 461, OFFICIAL RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (UNABLE TO PLOT, 
MAY AFFECT) 

8. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO SEMINOLE PIPELINE COMPANY, LLC, 
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2015079038, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES NOT AFFECT) 

9. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO SEMINOLE PIPELINE COMPANY, LLC, 
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2015090545, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES NOT AFFECT) 

10. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO ENTERPRISE CRUDE PIPELINE, LLC, AS 
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2015100565, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES NOT AFFECT) 

AS 

AS 

FILE:\\saminc\AUS\PROJECTS\1021061125\100\Survey\03Exhibits\41\PLAT\OI\P-41. 

"AM 

11. PIPELINE EASEMENT GRANTED TO ENTERPRISE CRUDE PIPELINE, LLC, AS 
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2016072554, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (DOES NOT AFFECT) 

12. ALL TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF THAT CERTAIN RESOLUTION 
ACCEPTING THE PETITION OF CERTAIN PROPERTY OWNERS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE 
EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION OF THE CITY OF HUTTO OF RECORD IN VOLUME 
883: IoALE 64, DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (SUBJECT TO IF 
APPLICABLE) 

13. ALL TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS OF THAT CERTAIN TEMPORARY WORK 
SPACE AGREEMENT DATED MAY 21, 1992, AS EVIDENCED BY SUBORDINATION OF 
LIEN TO A GRANT OF EASEMENT AND TEMPORARY WORK SPACE DATED 
NOVEMBER 13, 1992, RECORDED IN VOLUME 2220, PAGE 803, OFFICIAL RECORDS, 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (SUBJECT TO IF APPLICABLE) 

14. SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES EXISTING OR WHICH MAY 
LATER EXIST BY VIRTUE OF THAT PORTION OF THE PROPERTY BEING USED AS A 
CEMETERY; INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE RIGHTS TO SEPULCHER AND 
INTERMENT AND TO THE RIGHTS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS IN AND TO THE SAID 
CEMETERY; AS DISCLOSED BY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1902, RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 102, PAGE 307, DEED RECORDS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. (SUBJECT 
TO IF APPLICABLE) 

15. ANY VISIBLE AND APPARENT EASEMENT, EITHER PUBLIC OR PRIVATE, LOCATED 
ON OR ACROSS THE LAND, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH 1S NOT DISCLOSED BY THE 
PUBLIC RECORDS AS HEREIN DEFINED. 

16. ANY PORTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY LYING WITHIN THE BOUNDARIES OF A 
DEDICATED OR UNDEDICATED PUBLIC OR PRIVATE ROADWAY. 

17. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION (OWNERS POLICY ONLY) 

PAGE 5 OF © 
FIELD NOTE NO. 49156 

dgn 
REF. 

  

  
  

EXISTING | 389. 542 AC, 13.433 AC. | REMAINING | 3.988 AC. RIGHT | ACQUIRE | 
    

  SAN 
  RIGHT-OF-WAY SKETCH 

SHOWING PROPERTY OF 
WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC 

TAX ID: RO20555, R020545 
PARCEL 41 

(585, 141 

4801 Southwest Parkway 
Building Two, Suite 100 
Austin, Texas 78735 
(512) 447-0575 
Fax: (512) 326-3029 
Texas Firm Registration No. 10064300 

      

  
13.433 AC. SQ. FT.)    



LEGEND EXHIBIT "A" 

5/8" IRON ROD SET WITH ALUMINUM CAP 
STAMPED "WILLIAMSON COUNTY" 

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND UNLESS NOTED 

FENCE POST (TYPE NOTED) .- . 
TYPE I CONCRETE MONUMENT FOUND WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC 

CALLED 389.542 ACRES: TXDOT TYPE II BRONZE DISK IN CONCRETE FOUND RECORDED MARCH 7, 2022 
1/2" IRON PIPE FOUND UNLESS NOTED ! DOC. NO. 2022029057 

80D NAIL FOUND O.P.R.W.C. TX. \ 

MAGNAIL FOUND 
N76° 12’ 05"E 

SPINDLE FOUND C2 o L4 201.16" 
—  ———————————— 

RAILROAD TIE 343+59,34 PROPOSED 343-66. 75 
CALCULATED POINT 233.50°LT ROW 233.50°LT 

PROPERTY LINE WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC 
RECORD INFORMATION CALLED 389.542 ACRES 

RECORDED MARCH 7, 2022 
POINT OF BEGINNING DOC. NO. 2022029057 
POINT OF COMMENCING 0.P.R.W.C. TX. 
POINT OF REFERENCE 

NOT TO SCALE 
D.R.W.C. TX. DEED RECORDS OF DETAIL "A" 

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS NOT TO SCALE 

OFFICIAL RECORDS OF 
O.R.W.C. TX. WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF 
0.P.R.W.C.TX. WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS 

DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE 
DEED LINE (COMMON OWNERSHIP) 

P
D
X
e
O
P
r
P
O
E
O
C
e
 

O 
Z 
v
o
 
wo
 

J
o
o
 0
 

nw
 
o
o
 mw
 

_ 

PARENT TRACT 
NOT TO SCALE 

.ALL BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED ON NAD83/2011/NAVD88 TEXAS COORDINATE 
SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE. ALL DISTANCES SHOWN ARE 
SURFACE AND MAY BE CONVERTED TO GRID BY DIVIDING BY A SURFACE 
ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.00012352. ALL COORDINATES SHOWN ARE IN SURFACE 
AND MAY BE CONVERTED TO GRID BY DIVIDING BY THE SAME FACTOR. 
PROJECT UNITS ARE IN U.S. SURVEY FEET. 

pa 0 
. THIS SURVEY WAS COMPLETED WITH THE BENEFIT OF TITLE REPORT, PROVIDED A (13.433 AC.) 
BY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY, GF NO. T-159153, EFFECTIVE DATE D eee ° ° 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2022, AND ISSUED DATE SEPTEMBER 20, 2022. THERE MAY BE 
EASEMENTS OR OTHER MATTERS, RECORDED OR UNRECORDED, THAT ARE NOT SHOWN. 

. SOUTHEAST LOOP ENGINEER'S CENTERLINE ALIGNMENT DERIVED FROM 
JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC. SCHEMATIC RECEIVED BY SAM, LLC. IN 
OCTOBER, 2021. 

4. THIS PLAT IS ACCOMPANIED BY A PROPERTY DESCRIPTION OF EVEN DATE. 

5.% AREA CALCULATED BY SAM, LLC. 
PAGE © OF © 

REF. FIELD NOTE NO. 49156 
1 HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER MY_ pr) £:\\saminc\AUS\PROJECTS\1021061125\100\Survey\O3Exhibi+s\41\PLAT\O1\P-41.dgn 
DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION AND THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO REMAINING [ 372.121 AC. LEFT] 

EXISTING] 389.542 AC. [ACQUIRE] 13.433 AC. [REMAINING][3.988 AC. RIGHT 
THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

= a 4801 Southwest Parkwa RIGHT-OF-WAY SKETCH 5S r= 9/27/2022 Bulding Two. Sue 100 SHOWING PROPERTY OF 
\ Austin, Texas 78735 WMV HUTTO 390 DE, LLC 

  

  
  

  
    

  

      

(512) 447-0575 TAX ID: R0O20555, R020545 
SCOTT C. BRASHEAR DATE Fax: (512) 326-3029 PARCEL 41 REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR Let = 
NO. 6660, STATE OF TEXAS Texos Fim Regsirolion No. 10064300 13.433 AC. (585,141 SQ. FT.) 

     9/27/2022



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Executive Session
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation Regarding
Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the
governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A.    Real Estate Owned by Third Parties
   Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third parties
        a)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for SW 183 and SH 29 Loop. 
        b)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 176 at RM 2243
        c)   Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
        d)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
        e)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Seward Junction SE and SW Loop. 
         f)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Bud Stockton Extension.
        g)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 305/307. 
        h)   Discuss Somerset Road Districts No. 3 & 4 reimbursements for acquisition & construction of Reagan Blvd.
         i)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 111.
         j)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for Corridor H
        k)   Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor. 
         l)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
       m)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
        n)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F.
        o)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
        p)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for SE Loop/Corridor A. 
        q)   Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Reagan extension.
         r)   Discuss the acquisition of real property near Justice Center. 
        s)   Discuss the acquisition of drainage/detention easements for real property North of WMCO Juvenile
Detention Center
         t)   Discuss the acquisition of the MKT Right of Way
        u)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Corridor E.
        v)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for County Road 245.
       w)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for CR 401/404.
        x)   Discuss acquisition of right of way for Liberty Hill Bypass.

B.   Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
      Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
    a)    Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
    b)    Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
    c)    Discuss property usage at Longhorn Junction
    d)    Discuss the sale of excess ROW at San Gabriel Parkway and Mel Mathis Ave. 
    e)    Discuss county owned property located at Ed Schmidt Boulevard Hutto, Texas
     f)    Discuss the sale of property located at 900 S Main St., Taylor, 76574
    g)    Discuss the sale of 106 Dana Drive, Hutto, Texas
    h)    Discuss the sale of property located adjacent to the existing Williamson County EMS Bay/SO and MOT
building at 1801 E. Settlers Boulevard, Round Rock, Texas



C.     Discuss the Williamson County Reimbursement Agreement for Construction of San Gabriel Blvd. and New
Hope Road with the City of Leander and TIRZ #1
D.     Discuss the Cobb Cavern Conservation Easement Amendment and potential acquisition.

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:23 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 04:40 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.        
Meeting Date: 11/01/2022  

Economic Development
Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield  Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information
Agenda Item
Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:
        Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.
      a)  Project Red Hot Chili Pepper
      b)  Project Flex Power
      c)  Project Pearson Ranch
      d)  Project Fittipaldi 
      e)  Project Venture
       f)  Project 007
      g)  Project Acropolis
      h)  Project Crystal Lagoon
       i)  Project Phantom
       j)  Project World
      k)  Project Mellencamp

Background

Fiscal Impact

From/To Acct No. Description Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 10/27/2022 09:23 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 10/26/2022 04:41 PM
Final Approval Date: 10/27/2022 


	Agenda
	AI_30352_Assets for Auction Monthly Report 11.1.22
	       ATT_Assets for Auction Monthly Report 11.1.22
	AI_30426_Compensation Item
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	       ATT_Position Changes
	AI_30405_Constable Precinct 1 Deputy Appointment
	AI_30402_Approval of Agreement for TLOxp Online from TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. for Constable Precinct #1
	       ATT_Constable 1 Agreement Redacted
	AI_30403_Approval of Agreement for TLOxp Online from TransUnion Risk and Alternative Data Solutions, Inc. for Constable Precinct #3
	       ATT_Constable 3 Agreement Redacted
	AI_30395_FY 2023 Indigent Defense Formula Grant Resolution
	       ATT_FY23 Grant Resolution
	AI_30265_Approval of Agreement for AIMS-Specialty Court Subscription with AutoMon LLC for County Court at Law #2
	       ATT_Agreement
	       ATT_Order Form
	Purchased Services – Annual Subscription Fees
	Additional Costs – Training and Implementation Services
	PAYMENT TERMS:
	GENERAL NOTES:

	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
	BILLING CONTACT:
	INSURANCE INFORMATION:
	Required information for SMS Reminders, Notifications, and SMS Text Messaging:


	AI_30406_Approval of Annual Maintenance Agreement for Timekeeper Software from Immix Technology, Inc. for IT Department
	       ATT_Quote
	AI_30412_Approval of Supplemental Agreement with Codex Corporation d/b/a Guardian RFID for the Sheriff's Office
	       ATT_Agreement
	AI_30432_Justice Center Renovations P595 - Vaughn Change Order 1
	       ATT_Vaughn CO1
	AI_30400_Approval of Renewal #2 Crushed Granite Contract #T2164 with Statewide Materials Transport, Ltd for Road and Bridge Department
	       ATT_Renewal _2 Form and Price Tab
	Williamson County AFFIDAVIT Authorized vendor representative
	FILING INSTRUCTIONS
	SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS
	T2164 Bid Tab FY23.pdf
	Product list


	AI_30401_Approval of Renewal #1 with Price Increase for Rubber Asphalt Crack Sealer Contract #22IFB31 with Crafco, Inc.for Road and Bridge Department
	       ATT_Renewal _1 Form and Price Tab
	AI_30396_Alliance 21RFSQ14 WA1 On Call Small Drainage & Roadway
	       ATT_Alliance 21RFSQ14 WA1 On Call Small Drainage and Roadway
	AI_30399_Alliance 1711-206 WA7 SA2 Chandler Creek
	       ATT_Alliance 1711-206 WA7 SA2 Chandler Creek
	AI_30431_Authorize Issuing IFB #23IFB12 Reconstruction of CR 245 for HNTB 
	AI_30430_Final plat for the Hillside Corner subdivision – Pct 4
	       ATT_final plat - Hillside Corner
	HPSCANNER2389
	HPSCANNER2390

	AI_30437_Indigent/Abandoned Burial
	       ATT_Order for Interment
	AI_30425_Continuation Disaster Declartion
	       ATT_Continuation of Disaster Declaration
	WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
	Commissioners Court
	Bill Gravell, Jr.                Terry Cook                        CYNTHIA LONG                    VALERIE COVEY                             Russ Boles
	County Judge                         Commissioner, Precinct 1           Commissioner, Precinct 2                Commissioner, Precinct 3                       Commissioner, Precinct 4
	COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER EXTENDING
	DECLARATION OF A LOCAL STATE OF DISASTER
	FOR
	WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  TEXAS




	AI_30398_Resolution for Operation Green Light for Veterans
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_30397_Jessie Daniel Ames Day Proclamation
	       ATT_Jessie Daniel Ames Day Proclamation
	AI_30408_Prostate Cancer Awareness 
	       ATT_Prostate Cancer Resolution 
	AI_30409_Pancreatic Cancer Awareness 
	       ATT_Pancreatic Cancer Resolution 
	AI_30420_AG Supplemental Opinion 
	       ATT_Supplemental Brief
	       ATT_Legal Opnion
	AI_30410_School of EMS ALS Affiliation Agreement
	       ATT_Agreement
	AI_30415_SH 195 TXDOT Resolution and AFA
	       ATT_AFA
	1. Responsible Parties:
	2. Period of the Agreement
	3. Scope of Work
	10. Compliance with Accessibility Standards
	11. Procurement Standards
	12. Architectural and Engineering Services
	13. Construction Responsibilities
	14. Project Maintenance
	15. Right of Way and Real Property

	The party named in Article 1, Responsible Parties, under AGREEMENT is responsible for the provision and acquisition of any needed right of way or real property.
	16. Insurance
	17. Notices
	18. Legal Construction
	19. Responsibilities of the Parties
	20. Ownership of Documents
	21. Compliance with Laws
	22. Sole Agreement
	24. Inspection of Books and Records
	25. Audit
	26. Historically Underutilized Business (HUB) and Small Business Enterprise (SBE) Requirements
	27. Debarment Certifications
	28. Pertinent Non-Discrimination Authorities
	29. Signatory Warranty


	AI_30416_Temporary Construction Workspace Easement
	       ATT_TCE
	AI_30417_First Amended Development Agreement for CR 111
	       ATT_Agreement
	AI_30418_Non-Disclosure Agreement
	       ATT_Non-Disclosure Agreement
	       ATT_QT site plan
	AI_30421_SE Loop Segment 2 PUA
	       ATT_PUA
	AI_30422_Right of Entry Agreement
	       ATT_ROE
	AI_30427_SH 195 TXDOT Resolution
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_30428_CR 404 TXDOT Resolution
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_30429_TXDOT AFA
	       ATT_AFA
	AI_30433_CR 255 contract
	       ATT_contract
	AI_30419_Resolution for Condemnation
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_30423_Executive Session
	AI_30424_Economic Development



